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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (continued)
TRBSEE @)

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board” or “Directors”), I am
pleased to present to the shareholders the annual report of Dynamic
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”)
for the financial year ended 30 June 2017.

RESULTS

For the financial year ended 30 June 2017, the Group recorded a total
revenue of HK$101,762,000 (2016: HK$103,870,000) and gross profit
of HK$79,700,000 (2016: HK$83,971,000). These results were mainly
attributable to the stable rental income of investment properties of the
Group all denominated in renminbi (“RMB”), together with gross
profit margin of 78% (2016: 81%).

In addition, the Group reported other gain of HK$16,038,000 (2016:
HK$6,266,000) that arose mainly from imputed interest income.
It increased significantly due to the reduced net exchange loss
and the net exchange loss was HK$2,422,000 for the year (2016:
HKS$12,785,000) arisen from the fluctuation of RMB devalued against
Hong Kong dollar (“HKS$”). In addition, the Group recognised an
aggregate increase in fair value of its investment properties in the sum
of HK$92,896,000 (2016: HK$83,076,000).

After accounted for the effect of currency translation from functional
currency in RMB to presentation currency in HK$ that RMB devalued
against HK$ at about 2% (2016: 8%) in the year, the profit for the year
attributable to owners of the Company amounted to HK$115,591,000
(2016: HK$95,085,000), which rose by 22% from that of the previous
year, with basic earnings per share of HK$0.514 (2016: HK$0.427).

Taken into account of other comprehensive expense of exchange
difference on translation of RMB to presentation currency of HK$ in
the consolidated financial statements, the total comprehensive income
attributable to owners of the Company amounted to HK$87,378,000
(2016: total comprehensive expense of HK$66,749,000) for the year.
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DIVIDENDS

The Board has resolved to recommend the payment of a final dividend
of 3 Hong Kong cents (2016: 3 Hong Kong cents) per share to the
shareholders of the Company whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company on 22 December 2017. Together with the
interim dividend of 2.5 Hong Kong cents per share which were paid
to the shareholders of the Company during the year, the total dividend
for the year will amount to a total of 5.5 Hong Kong cents per share.
Subject to approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, 8 December
2017, the warrants for the final dividend are expected to be despatched
to those entitled on or about 9 January 2018.

BUSINESS REVIEW

In the year under review, the operating segments of the Group
consisted of property rental and property sales in the mainland China.
The rental segment of investment properties in Beijing and Shanghai,
which was the major segment assets of the Group with modest rental
performance denominated in RMB, remained as the key and solid

contributor of revenue and results of the Group.

The core rental business of investment properties of the Group, which
were quality offices in Pudong in Shanghai and well-established mall
together with carparks in Chaoyang District in Beijing with asset value
in an aggregate of RMB1,727,800,000 (2016: RMB1,646,300,000),
performed steadily in the year with total revenue of property rental
of RMB89,279,000 (2016: RMB86,270,000), showing a mild
increase of 4% as compared with that of last year. Such rental income
presented in the financial statements in the sum of HK$101,762,000
(2016: HK$103,870,000) and contributed to all (2016: all) of the
total turnover of the Group. Meanwhile, the fair value of these
investment properties increased in the total of RMB81,500,000
(2016: RMB69,000,000), translating into HK$92,896,000 (2016:
HK$83,076,000). As such, the segment results of property rental
reported a profit of RMB150,118,000 (2016: RMB138,623,000) with
a moderate increment of 8% from that of the last year and depicted in
HK$171,108,000 (2016: HK$166,902,000).
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

In Beijing, the well-established community mall of the Group known
as “Uptown Mall” with mid-range retailers sustained high occupancy
in the year, notwithstanding in the face of strong competition from
on-line retailers and emerging malls. The mall rental amounted to
RMB29.,426,000 (2016: RMB30,124,000), representing a slight drop
of 2% as compared with that of the last year. This rental translated
into HK$33,541,000 (2016: HK$36,269,000) and contributed 33%
(2016: 35%) of the total revenue of the Group. The increase in fair
value of these investment properties depicted in HK$2,850,000 (2016:
HK$4,816,000), showing an increase in the sum of RMB2,500,000
(2016: RMB4,000,000) in the year. Consequently, the segment results
(including the effect of fair-value appreciation of properties) reported
a profit of RMB20,968,000 (2016: RMB25,960,000), showing a drop
of 19% from that of the last year and translated into HK$23,900,000
(2016: HK$31,255,000).

With limited residential units available for sale by the Group in
Beijing, the proceeds from sale of residential units held by the
Group at “Chaoyang Garden” were nil (2016: nil), thereby incurring
an administrative loss of HK$173,000 (2016: HK$140,000) in the
segment results.

In Shanghai, office market in core business district in Pudong
remained robust due to demand from local financial and professional
companies in the year. The quality offices of the Group known as
“Eton Place” primely located at prominent financial area of Little
Lujiazui were almost taken up in full at moderate rental growth
in the year. And the rental revenue amounted to RMB59,853,000
(2016: RMB56,146,000), denoting a moderate increase of 7%
from that of the last year. It presented into HK$68,221,000 (2016:
HK$67,601,000), making up 67% (2016: 65%) of the total turnover
of the Group. The fair value of these office properties appreciated
in the sum of RMB79,000,000 (2016: RMB65,000,000), depicting
in HK$90,046,000 (2016: HK$78,260,000). Thereby, the segment
results (including the effect of fair-value appreciation of properties)
was making a profit of RMB129,150,000 (2016: RMB112,663,000),
representing a moderate increment of 15% from the one of the last
year and presented into HK$147,208,000 (2016: HK$135,647,000).

DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

During the year, Shenzhen Zhen Wah Harbour Enterprises Ltd.
(“Zhen Wah”, a sino-foreign equity joint venture in which the
Company indirectly holds 49%), which holds a piece of land located
in Tung Kok Tau, Nanshan District, Shenzhen (“Land”), entered into
compulsory liquidation in July 2016 after the expiry of its operation
period. The compulsory liquidation is conducted by a liquidation
committee (“Liquidation Committee”) appointed by the court of the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) and under the supervision of
the PRC court.

In the year, the Group has been closely monitoring the liquidation
proceedings with the assistance of its legal advisers and has filed with
the Liquidation Committee claims for debts owed by Zhen Wah to
the Group (“Claims”). The Claims have been under review by the
Liquidation Committee. Meanwhile, the Group continued to work
actively with the Liquidation Committee, relevant official authorities
and Chinese joint venture partner regarding the liquidation and a
proposal for re-zoning, compensation for demolition, relocation and

increase of gross developable area of the Land.

Based on PRC legal advice received by the Group, the Land will
eventually be sold by way of public auction or disposed of by other
applicable means in accordance with PRC laws, and any surplus (after
settlement of all relevant liabilities) will be distributed to the joint

venture partners in accordance with their equity contributions.

Due to complexity of issues involved in the liquidation of Zhen
Wah including the aforesaid matters, the PRC court has accepted the
application lodged by the Liquidation Committee to further extend the
period of compulsory liquidation of Zhen Wah for six months up to
January 2018.

In addition, based on recent PRC legal advice and to further strive for
the best interests of the Group, the Group lodged an application for
international arbitration with South China International Economic and
Trade Arbitration Commission (“Arbitration Commission”) in June
2017 to determine the precise entitlement of the Group regarding rent,
income and profit generated from the Land, pursuant to a shareholders’
agreement entered into between the Group and the Chinese joint
venture partner on 20 December 1996 in relation to Zhen Wah. The
arbitral application has been accepted by Arbitration Commission in
August 2017, and further announcement on the progress and/or result
of the arbitration will be made as and when appropriate. Irrespective
of the result of the arbitral proceedings between the Group and the
Chinese joint venture partner, Zhen Wah will still be wound up in the

liquidation process in due course.
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT (continued)
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Capital Structure

The financial position of the Group remains sound and liquid. During
the year under review, the financing and treasury policies of the
Group were managed and controlled at the corporate level and prudent
manner, to utilise the group funding and to manage the financial risks
effectively. At 30 June 2017, the equity attributable to its owners
amounted to HK$1,978,078,000 (2016: HK$1,902,346,000) with net
asset value per share of HK$8.79 (2016: HK$8.48). Total unsecured
and secured bank borrowings of the Group amounted to about
HK$143,290,000 (2016: HK$149,593,000), which were in Hong Kong
dollars and repayable within three years on floating rate basis. As at 30
June 2017, the gearing ratio of the Group was 7% (2016: 8%) based
on the total debt of the Group to its equity attributable to owners of
the Company. The exposure to foreign currency fluctuations of RMB
against HK$ affected the Group in the year resulting in net exchange
loss of HK$2,422,000 (2016: HK$12,785,000) and no financial
instruments were used for hedging purpose in the year. Meanwhile, the
fluctuation of RMB may affect the financial performance and position
of the Group, which the Group will continue to assess and minimise
the adverse impact.

Financial Resources and Liquidity

In the year under review, there was sufficient cashflow as generated by
rental revenue of investment properties in Shanghai and Beijing. As at
30 June 2017, the Group’s fixed bank deposits and bank balance and
cash stood at HK$258,278,000 (2016: HK$244,719,000), denominated
primarily in RMB. With sufficient cashflow, the Group maintained an
un-utilised credit facilities of HK$15,000,000 (2016: HK$11,000,000)
as working capital at floating interest rate as at 30 June 2017.

Pledge of Assets and Contingent Liabilities

As at 30 June 2017, the Group pledged its properties with a total
carrying value of HK$882,569,000 (2016: HK$835,410,000), an
assignment of rental and sale proceeds from such properties and a
charge over shares in respect of a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company to financial institution as security against general banking
facilities granted to the Group, and also pledged certain of its bank
deposits in the sum of HK$4,610,000 (2016: HK$14,249,000) to banks
to secure banking facilities and home loans granted to the home buyers
of property project of the Group. As at the end of the reporting period,
the Group provided guarantees in respect of settlement of home loans
provided by banks to the home buyers of a property project in Beijing.
As at 30 June 2017, the Group provided guarantees in respect of such
home loans of HK$2,959,000 (2016: HK$8,800,000). The Directors of
the Company consider that the fair values of these financial guarantee
contracts at their initial recognition and at the end of the reporting
period are insignificant on the basis of the low loan ratio.

DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017
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PROSPECTS

It is anticipated that the local economy of China will continue to grow
in steady pace and that the official monetary policy will stabilise
exchange rate of RMB and local investments, whereas the official
national development of high-end service industry and focus on
domestic consumption will sustain leasing demand of office and retail
sectors.

In Beijing, strong competition from online retailers and increasing
supply of retail space will put pressure on retail rental. However, it is
expected that the burgeoning middle-class with growing disposable
income and expenditure per capita will sustain mid-range and mass-
market retailers. In order to maintain high occupancy rate and constant
revenue to the Group, the Group will endeavor to proactively enhance
leasing and marketing strategies, emphasising an experience-focused
brand mix and outlet stores in response to the shifting consumption
trends.

In Shanghai, it is expected that take-up of office market will remain
stable in Pudong as financial hub and bolstered by demand from
financial and professional sectors. But the rental growth will be
constrained due to influx of premier office supply and decentralisation
of office submarkets. To sustain high occupancy rate and steady
recurring revenue, the Group will continue to adopt competitive rental
strategies.

The Group will continue to act proactively for safeguarding the best
interests of the Group in Zhen Wah as an important investment of
the Group in view of the improving infrastructure and upgrading
surrounding area of the Land. It will continue to adopt the best
available measures and take expedient actions, including but not
limited to the abovementioned arbitration, with a view to protecting
the Group’s interests in Zhen Wah. However, the issues involved in
liquidation of Zhen Wah are complex and sophisticated, involving
not only the PRC court but also various governmental authorities and
other related parties. There is no assurance that the liquidation may not
be subject to significant delay, oppositions, obstructions and further
dispute or litigation with respect to the matters of Zhen Wah and/or its

assets.



VAN

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT (Continued) '
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R APPRECIATION

EHEN AL RN A LB K KE - 24 The Board of Directors would like to thank the shareholders, bankers,
SRAT P fLmER M HoA N B AR £ E/E customers, suppliers of the Group and others who have extended their
HOA A B E S DL 2R B8 A4 invaluable support to the Group and all staff of the Group for their

B EKEM - R REE - considerable contributions to the Group in the year.
E TAN Harry Chua

BE K Chairman

Tl ZF—LFNLHZTILH Hong Kong, 29 September 2017
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The brief biographical details of each Director under the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and updated information (if any)
on Directors pursuant to rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules are as
follows:

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. TAN Harry Chua, aged 71, is the Chairman of the Board
nominated in 2013 and has been appointed as an Executive Director
of the Company since 2009. He is also a member and the chairman of
nomination committee of the Board and a member of remuneration
committee of the Board since 2013. He is primarily responsible for
overall strategic leadership and direction of the Group. He has over
45 years of senior managerial experience specialising in real estate,
banking, hotel, brewery, airline and security. He holds directorships in
various companies in Hong Kong, mainland China and the Philippines
including but not limited to a public company, LT Group, Inc. (“LT
Group”), securities of which are listed on The Philippine Stock
Exchange, Inc. (“PSE”). Besides, he previously was directors of other
public companies listed on the PSE, PAL Holdings, Inc. (“PAL”),
MacroAsia Corporation (“MacroAsia”) and Philippine National Bank
(“PNB”). He holds a bachelor degree in chemical engineering. He is
related to other Executive Directors of the Company being brother of
Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank; uncle of Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao, Mr.
TAN Michael Gonzales, Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy and Mr. CHUA
Joseph Tan.

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, aged 68, is the Chief Executive Officer
and Executive Director of the Company as appointed in 2006. He is
responsible for overall performance of the Group. He is also members
of the remuneration committee and nomination committee of the
Board as well as directors of most subsidiaries of the Company. He
has over 31 years of senior managerial experience specialising in real
estate and banking. Over the years, he held senior positions as the
chief executive officers of Eton Properties (Holdings) Limited (“Eton”)
in Hong Kong and Oceanic Bank, a state chartered commercial bank
in San Francisco and vice chairman of Allied Banking Corporation
(Hong Kong) Limited (“Allied”), a restricted licensed bank in Hong
Kong. He holds a bachelor degree in applied science, a master degree
in business administration and an honorary doctorate in humane
letters. He is related to other Executive Directors of the Company
being brother of Mr. TAN Harry Chua; uncle of Mr. TAN Lucio Jr.
Khao, Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales, Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy and
Mr. CHUA Joseph Tan.
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DIRECTORS (Continued)
Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao, aged 51, is an Executive Director of
the Company as appointed in 1997. He is in charge of business
development, investment and management of the Group. He is also
a director of a subsidiary of the Company in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC”). He has about 26 years of senior managerial
experience specialising in real estate, banking, hotel, brewery, airline,
milling and security. He holds directorships in other listed companies,
LT Group, PNB, PAL, MacroAsia and Victorias Milling Company,
Inc. (“Victorias”), securities of which are all listed on PSE. And he
is the president and director of Tanduay Distillers, Inc. as well as the
president and chief executive officer of Eton Properties Philippines,
Inc. in the Philippines. He has held directors/senior executive
positions in various companies in Hong Kong, mainland China and
the Philippines. He holds a master degree in executive master of
business and administration program as well as a bachelor degree in
civil engineering. He is related to other Executive Directors of the
Company being nephew of Mr. TAN Harry Chua and Dr. CHAN
Wing Kit, Frank; half-brother of Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales; and
brother-in-law of Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy and Mr. CHUA Joseph
Tan.

Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales, aged 51, is an Executive Director
of the Company as appointed in 2013. He is in charge of business
development, investment and management of the Group. He is also
a director of a subsidiary of the Company in the PRC. He has over
24 years of senior managerial experience specialising in real estate,
banking, hotel, airline, milling and brewery. He holds a number of
senior positions in various organisations and is the president and
director of LT Group, and is directors of various companies in Hong
Kong, mainland China and the Philippines as well as other listed
companies, PAL, MacroAsia, Victorias and PNB. He previously
was the chairman of The Association of Young Filipino-Chinese
Entreprencurs and is currently the vice president of Federation
of Filipino-Chinese Chambers of Commerce and Industry, Inc.
(“FFCCCI”). He holds a bachelor degree of applied science in
civil engineering. He is related to other Executive Directors of the
Company, being the nephew of Mr. TAN Harry Chua and Dr. CHAN
Wing Kit, Frank; the half-brother of Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao; and
brother-in-law of Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy and Mr. CHUA Joseph
Tan.

Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy, aged 58, is an Executive Director of
the Company as appointed in 2006. He is in charge of business
development, investment and management of the Group. He is also a
director of a subsidiary of the Company in the PRC. He has over 35
years of senior managerial experience specialising in real estate and
manufacturing. He currently holds a senior executive position in Eton,
and serves as directors in several companies engaging businesses
of real estate, manufacturing and logistics in mainland China, Hong
Kong and the Philippines. He holds a bachelor degree in economics.
He is related to several Executive Directors, being married to the niece
of two other Executive Directors of the Company, namely, Mr. TAN
Harry Chua and Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank; and brother-in-law of
Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao, Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales and Mr. CHUA
Joseph Tan.
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DIRECTORS (Continued)
Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. CHUA Joseph Tan, aged 61, is an Executive Director of
the Company as appointed in 2016. He is in charge of business
development, investment and management of the Group. He has over
31 years of senior managerial experience specialising in real estate,
banking, airline, mining, insurance and general management. Mr.
CHUA holds a number of senior positions in various organisations,
and holds directorships in several listed companies, LT Group, PAL,
PNB and MacroAsia, securities of which are all listed on PSE. He is
also a director of PNB General Insurers Co., Inc. and Eton Properties
Philippines, Inc. He is a member of the Management Association
of the Philippines, Philippine Chamber of Commerce and Industry,
Chamber of Mines of the Philippines and German-Philippine Chamber
of Commerce and Industry. He holds a bachelor of arts in economics,
a bachelor of science in business management and masters of business
administration and international finance. He is related to several
Executive Directors, being married to the niece of Mr. TAN Harry
Chua and Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank; and is the brother-in-law of Mr.
TAN Lucio Jr. Khao, Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales and Mr. PASCUAL
Ramon Sy.

Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan, aged 59, is an Executive Director of
the Company as appointed in 2007. He is also the financial controller
of the Group and directors of most subsidiaries of the Company. He
holds a master degree in business administration and has over 34 years
of senior managerial experience specialising in the field of real estate,
accounting and finance in Hong Kong and mainland China. Prior to
joining the Group in 1993, he worked at a major accounting firm and
held various senior accounting positions in property companies in
Hong Kong.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth, aged 66, is an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company as appointed in 1994. He is also
the chairman of both audit committee and remuneration committee,
as well as a member of nomination committee of the Board. He is
a veteran in the jewellery business in which he has over 45 years of
senior managerial experience. He is managing a number of companies
engaged in diamond trading, jewellery manufacturing, wholesaling
and exports activities in Hong Kong and South East Asian countries.
Currently, he also serves as an independent non-executive director of
Allied.
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DIRECTORS (Continued)
Independent Non-executive Directors (Continued)

Dr. SY Robin Chua, aged 82, is an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company as appointed in 1994. He is also members of
audit committee, remuneration committee and nomination committee
of the Board. He is the president of Asian Shipping Corporation, a
shipowner engaged in shipping business in the Philippines and an
independent director of LT Group, securities of which are listed on
PSE. He is also a lawyer and honorary president of FFCCCI. He holds
senior executive positions in some companies engaged in shipbuilding
and repairing business as well as heavy construction equipment trading
field in the Philippines.

Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John, aged 67, is an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company as appointed in 2010. He is also members of
audit committee, remuneration committee and nomination committee
of the Board. He has over 46 years of senior managerial experience
specialising in banking business. Currently, he also serves as an
independent non-executive director of Allied. He holds doctor of
philosophy in corporate management, a master degree in business
administration and a bachelor degree in laws. He is an associate of
the Institute of Financial Accountants in United Kingdom, registered
financial planner of the Society of Registered Financial Planner in
Hong Kong and in mainland China as well as certified risk planner of
The Institute of Crisis and Risk Management in Hong Kong.

Mr. GO Patrick Lim, aged 59, is an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company as appointed in 2013. He is also a member
of audit committee of the Board. He is the chief executive officer of
Paramount Life & General Insurance Corporation and also serves as
an independent non-executive director of Allied. He has over 29 years
of senior managerial experience specialising in corporate finance and
private/public equity having worked for Credit Suisse First Boston,
Bank of America Asia Limited and Bankers Trust Company. He is
also a member of World Presidents Organisation in Singapore and
a member of Singapore Institute of Directors. He holds a bachelor’s
degree in economics and a master degree in business administration.
He was formerly a director of Del Monte Pacific Limited, which is
listed on Singapore Exchange Limited and independent director of
Pancake House Inc., which is listed on the PSE.

Mr. TAN Kenway Hao, aged 54, is an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company as appointed in 2016. He has years of senior
managerial experience specialising in the real estate and hotel industry
in the Philippines and engaging in real estate industry in the PRC. He
is currently managing a hotel in the Philippines and is a member of
Manila Chinatown Development Council.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) and management of Dynamic
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) strive to establish and uphold
good practices and procedures on corporate governance. The corporate
governance principles of the Company emphasis an effective Board,
prudent risk management and internal control systems, transparency
and accountability to its stakeholders including shareholders,

customers, suppliers, employees and the public.

During the year ended 30 June 2017, being the financial year under
review, the Board and the management of the Company have been
continually reviewing and enhancing the corporate governance
practices of the Company with reference to local and international
best practices from time to time. The Board believes that its continued
efforts in enhancing the Company’s corporate governance practices
have contributed to sustain the business growth of the Company and
its subsidiaries (the “Group”) in the past years.

For the year ended 30 June 2017, the Company has applied the
principles and adhered to the code provisions as set out in the
Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) in Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
as amended from time to time and where appropriate, met the
recommended best practices in the CG Code with an aim to safeguard

the interests of the Company and its shareholders.

The Company has also established an internal corporate governance
code (compliance guide) (the “Internal CG Code”), the contents
of which are in line with the CG Code as revised from time to time
according to the relevant amendments to the Listing Rules. The
Internal CG Code aims to facilitate compliance with the CG Code and
to give guidance to Directors of the Company (the “Directors”) and
the senior management of the Company in this respect. The Board will
continue to monitor and review the corporate governance practices and
procedures of the Company to ensure compliance with the CG Code
and to enhance its practices and procedures.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code for securities transactions by
Directors on the same terms as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules as amended from time to time (the “Model Code”). Having
made specific enquiry of all Directors, each Director has confirmed to
the Company that he has complied with the required standard set out
in the Model Code throughout the year ended 30 June 2017.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition

The Board currently comprises seven executive Directors (the
“Executive Directors”) and five independent non-executive Directors
(the “Independent Non-executive Directors”). The members of the
Board during the year ended 30 June 2017 and as at 29 September
2017 are as follows:

Mr. TAN Harry Chua
Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank

(Chairman and Executive Director)

(Chief Executive Officer and Executive
Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Executive Director)

(Independent Non-executive Director)

(Independent Non-executive Director)

(Independent Non-executive Director)

(Independent Non-executive Director)

(Independent Non-executive Director)

Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao

Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales

Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy

Mr. CHUA Joseph Tan

Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth
Dr. SY Robin Chua

Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John

Mr. GO Patrick Lim

Mr. TAN Kenway Hao

Currently, the Company has five Independent Non-executive Directors
representing more than one-third of the Board and more than one of
them have appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or
related financial management expertise.

Responsibilities and Accountabilities

The Board is responsible for establishing the overall strategic
development and direction, setting business objectives and
development plans, monitoring the performance of the business and
senior management, and ensuring sound corporate governance of the
Group. It also monitors the financial performance, the internal controls
and risk management of the Group’s business operations. Executive
Directors are responsible for running and managing the operations of

the Group and executing the strategies adopted by the Board.

The day-to-day operations of the Group are delegated to the
management with departmental heads responsible for different
aspects of the business and functions of the Group. The Independent
Non-executive Directors serve the function of bringing independent
judgment on the development, performance, internal controls,
corporate governance and risk management of the Group through
their contributions in the meetings of the Board and committees of the
Board.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Responsibilities and Accountabilities (Continued)

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Company held a total of six
Board meetings including regular board meetings at approximately
quarterly intervals and an annual general meeting. Details of Directors’
attendance record of such regular Board meetings and general meeting
during the year are as follows:

Attendance/ Attendance/

Nos. of Board  No. of general

meetings meeting(s)

Directors to be attended  to be attended
Mr. TAN Harry Chua 6/6 1/1
Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank 6/6 0/1
Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao 6/6 0/1
Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales 6/6 0/1
Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy 6/6 1/1
Mr. CHUA Joseph Tan 6/6 0/1
Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan 6/6 1/1
Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth 6/6 1/1
Dr. SY Robin Chua 6/6 0/1
Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John 6/6 1/1
Mr. GO Patrick Lim 6/6 11
Mr. TAN Kenway Hao 6/6 1/1

Training and Development

For training and continuing professional development of Directors,
the Company provides relevant information and publications to all
Directors on a regular basis to keep them abreast of the latest changes
and development in the industry, commercial, legal, statutory and
regulatory environment in which the Group conducts its business,
and to refresh their knowledge and skills on the roles, functions
and duties of a Director of a listed company to ensure that the
Directors’ contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.
The Company also updates Directors from time to time on the latest
developments regarding the Listing Rules and other applicable
regulatory requirements to ensure compliance and enhance their
awareness of good corporate governance practices. In addition, all
Directors are encouraged to attend external forums or training courses
on relevant topics for their continuous professional development.
There are arrangements in place for Directors to obtain continuing
professional development at the Company’s expense whenever
necessary.

Each newly appointed Director (if any) receives induction on the first
occasion of his/her appointment to ensure appropriate understanding
of the business and operations of the Group and full awareness of
Director’s responsibilities and obligations under the Listing Rules and
relevant statutory requirements.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)
Training and Development (Continued)

In accordance with code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code on Directors’
training and continuous professional development, all Directors, Mr.
TAN Harry Chua, Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, Mr. TAN Lucio Jr.
Khao, Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales, Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy, Mr.
CHUA Joseph Tan, Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan, Mr. CHONG Kim
Chan, Kenneth, Dr. SY Robin Chua, Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John, Mr.
GO Patrick Lim and Mr. TAN Kenway Hao have participated in the
training activities described above including, amongst others, in-house
briefing, luncheon talks, training courses and/or seminars, as well as
self-study and coaching and mentoring provided to internal staff. Each
Director has provided a record of training they received during the
year to the Company.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The roles and responsibilities of the chairman (the “Chairman”)
and the chief executive officer (the “CEO”) of the Company are
segregated and separately undertaken by different officers to ensure a
balance of power and authority. Mr. TAN Harry Chua, the Chairman,
provides leadership and is responsible for driving effective functioning
of the Board in accordance with good corporate governance practice,
and overseeing the Group’s overall direction and strategic planning.
Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, the CEO, is mainly responsible for
implementing objectives, policies and strategies approved by the
Board and managing the business and affairs of the Group.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Currently, all Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company
(the Company has currently no other non-executive Directors) are
appointed for a term of two years subject to retirement by rotation in
accordance with the bye-laws of the Company (the “Bye-laws”). The
Bye-laws stipulate that every Director will be subject to retirement by
rotation at least once every three years at annual general meeting of
the Company, and being eligible for re-election.

Meanwhile, all Independent Non-executive Directors have to confirm
their respective independence annually pursuant to rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules for their continuous appointment after reviewed and
assessed by Nomination Committee, and those serving for more than
9 years, their further appointment should be subject to a separate
resolutions to be approved by the shareholders of the Company. The
Company has received from each of the Independent Non-executive
Directors an annual written confirmation of his independence and the
Board considers that each Independent Non-executive Director meets
the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules
and is independent.
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BOARD COMMITTEE

The Board has established three committees, namely, the
Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee and Audit
Committee for overseeing specific aspects of the affairs of the Group.
Each committee is established with defined terms of reference, which
are posted on the website of the Company.

Remuneration Committee

The Board has established a remuneration committee of the Board (the
“Remuneration Committee”) since 2005 with terms of reference,
which meet the requirements set out in paragraph B.1.2 of the CG
Code. The members of the Remuneration Committee during the year
ended 30 June 2017 and as at 29 September 2017 are as follows:

Mr. TAN Harry Chua
Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank

(Chairman and Executive Director)

(Chief Executive Officer and
Executive Director)

(Independent Non-executive Director)

(Independent Non-executive Director)

(Independent Non-executive Director)

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth*
Dr. SY Robin Chua
Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John

*  Chairman of Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee is primarily responsible for reviewing,
evaluating and/or recommending to the Board the Company’s
policy and structure for all remuneration of Directors and senior
management; the establishment of a formal and transparent procedure
for developing the policy of such remuneration; and the specific
remuneration packages (if any) of individual Executive Directors and

senior management.

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the members of the
Remuneration Committee reviewed the remuneration policy and
structure of the Directors of the Company and employees of the Group
and recommended the emoluments of the respective Directors of the
Company for the year ended 30 June 2017 pursuant to action and
resolutions in writing signed by all members in accordance with its

terms of reference.

As such, no meetings were held by the Remuneration Committee
during the year ended 30 June 2017.
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BOARD COMMITTEE (Continued)

Nomination Committee

The Board has established a nomination committee of the Board (the
“Nomination Committee”) since 2012 with terms of reference, which
meet the requirements as set out in paragraph A.5.2 of the CG Code.
The members of the Nomination Committee during the year ended 30
June 2017 and as at 29 September 2017 are as follows:

Mr. TAN Harry Chua*
Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank

(Chairman and Executive Director)

(Chief Executive Officer and
Executive Director)

(Independent Non-executive Director)

(Independent Non-executive Director)

(Independent Non-executive Director)

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth
Dr. SY Robin Chua
Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John

*  Chairman of Nomination Committee

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include reviewing
the composition, structure, size and diversity of the Board; formulating
and monitoring the policy for nomination of Directors; making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment and succession
planning of Directors and assessing the independence of Independent
Non-executive Directors. Criteria adopted by the Nomination
Committee in considering whether the relevant personnel are suitable as
Directors include their qualifications, experience, expertise, skills and
knowledge, ethnical, age, cultural background and so on in view of the
provisions of the Listing Rules and the policy of diversity of the Board
(the “Policy”) as adopted by the Board.

Board Diversity

The purpose of the Policy is to increase diversity at the level of the
Board; to enhance the effectiveness of the Board and quality of its
performance; and to support the attainment of strategic objectives/plan

and sustainable and balanced development of the Company.

The optimum composition of the Board will be based on a range of
diversity perspectives, including but not limited to regional, industry
and professional experience, skills and knowledge, relevant length
of services, gender, age, race, ethnicity, cultural and educational
background and other qualities of Directors. The ultimate decision will
be based on merit and contribution that the selected candidate(s) will
bring to the Board.
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BOARD COMMITTEE (Continued)

Nomination Committee (Continued)

Board Diversity (Continued)

The Nomination Committee will monitor and review the Policy and
recommend any revisions thereof (if appropriate) to the Board.

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the members of the Nomination
Committee performed the following works pursuant to action and
resolutions in writing signed by all members in accordance with its

terms of reference:

1. reviewed the size, composition and structure and diversity of the
Board, and assessed the balance of skills and experience of the
Board as expedient with diversity of perspectives appropriate to
the requirements of the business of the Group;

2. reviewed the independence of the Independent Non-executive

Directors; and
3. reviewed retirement and re-election of Directors.

As such, no meetings were held by the Nomination Committee during
the year ended 30 June 2017.

For diversity of the members of the Board in terms of qualifications,
skills and knowledge, age, ethnicity, relevant years of experience and
expertise and relationships (including business, financial and family,
if any) among them and between the chairman and chief executive
officer, please refer to the “Profile of Management” and the section on
“Directors interests in competing business” in the “Directors’ Report”
on pages 12 to 15 and pages 40 to 50 respectively of this annual report.
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BOARD COMMITTEE (Continued)
Audit Committee

The Board has established an audit committee of the Board (the “Audit
Committee”) since 1999 with terms of reference, which meet the
requirements as set out in paragraph C.3.3 of the CG Code. During the
year, the Board has delegated the functions of corporate governance to
the Audit Committee with additional terms of reference as set out in
paragraph D.3.1 of the CG Code. The members of the audit committee
during the year ended 30 June 2017 and as at 29 September 2017 are as
follows:

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth*
Dr. SY Robin Chua

Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John

Mr. GO Patrick Lim

(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)
(Independent Non-executive Director)

*  Chairman of Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for the following duties:

Relationship with the auditors

1. to make recommendation to the Board on the appointment, re-
appointment and removal of the external auditor;

2. to review and monitor the external auditor’s independence
and objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in
accordance with applicable standards;

Review of the financial information, financial reporting system, risk

management and internal control systems

3. to review and monitor integrity of financial statements of the
Company and the annual report, half-year report and accounts
of the Company and to review significant financial reporting
judgments contained in them;

4. to oversee the financial reporting system and review the risk

management and internal control systems of the Group;
Relationship with employees
5. to review arrangement for employees of the Group to raise

concerns about possible improprieties of financial reporting,

internal control or other matters; and
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BOARD COMMITTEE (Continued)
Audit Committee (Continued)
Corporate governance function

6.  to review and monitor corporate governance functions delegated
by the Board.

During the year ended 30 June 2017, two meetings were held and
resolutions in writing were passed by the Audit Committee for,
amongst others, the following in accordance with the terms of
reference of the Audit Committee:

1. recommended the re-appointment of the external auditor; and
reviewed the financial reporting system and procedures of risks
and internal controls of the Group; and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 30 June
2016;

2. approved the engagement of the external auditor for reviewing
interim results; and reviewed the unaudited condensed
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the six
months ended 31 December 2016; and

3. reviewed and monitored the policies and practices on corporate
governance under D.3.1 of the CG Code, and compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements as stated in corporate
governance report of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2016
and as disclosed in the interim report for the six months ended
31 December 2016.

Details of the attendance record of members in the meetings of Audit

Committee during the year are as follows:

Attendance/

Nos. of meetings

Members to be attended
Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth 2/2
Dr. SY Robin Chua 2/2
Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John 2/2
Mr. GO Patrick Lim 2/2
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the year ended 30 June 2017, audit and non-audit services were
provided to the Group by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, the auditor of the
Company (the “Auditor”). The analysis of services and remuneration
paid and payable in connection therewith are as follows:

Amount
HKS$°000

Services provided

Audit services

. Audit fee for consolidated financial statements,
mandatory provident funds and defined
contribution retirement benefit scheme of the

Group for the year ended 30 June 2017 1,241

Non-audit services
. Fee for reviewing interim results for the
six months ended 31 December 2016 and
preliminary announcement of final results for
the year ended 30 June 2017 210

. Fee for provision of enterprise risk management
and environment, social and governance
reporting advisory services for the year ended 30
June 2017 330

The Audit Committee is of the view that the Auditor’s independence
and objectivity will not be affected by the provision of the
abovementioned limited scope of the non-audit services to the Group.

There was no disagreement between the Board and the Audit
Committee on the selection, re-appointment, resignation or dismissal
of its external auditor during the year under review.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
consolidated financial statements of the Group and have prepared
the consolidated financial statements on a going concern basis in
accordance with statutory requirements and applicable accounting
standards.

The Auditor’s statement of reporting responsibilities and report
on material uncertainty (if any) of the Group are set out in the
“Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 51 to 56 to this annual
report.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL SYSTEMS

Risk Management and Internal Control

Risk is inherent in the Group’s business and the markets in which it
operates. To manage and monitor the various risk factors which the
Company may be exposed, the Board is responsible for establishing
and overseeing the Group’s risk management and internal control
systems on an ongoing basis, and ensuring the review of the
effectiveness of the risk management and internal control systems has
been properly conducted. The main features of these systems, which
continue to operate, were described in this “Corporate Governance
Report”.

In view of the implementation of the consultation conclusions on
risk management and internal control, relating to the Appendix 14 of
the Listing Rules, issued by the Stock Exchange in December 2014,
the Group has already reviewed its risk management framework and
processes and has implemented relevant measures resulting from
this exercise that aim to enhance its framework and processes. In
particular, the Company has developed, approved and implemented
a risk management system, which is defined and supported by its
endorsed risk management policy. The terms of reference of the Audit
Committee has included its responsibility for an effective system of
risk management and internal control.

Risk Governance Structure
The governance structure of the Company for its risk management

system is shown below. Each party has well defined and detailed roles
and responsibilities.

Board of Directors
Y
I

Audit Committee

Internal Audit

AL 0 2 it
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Management
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Business Lines
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL SYSTEMS (Continued)

Risk Assessment Methodology

The methodology of the Company for its risk assessment comprises
of five core stages (i.e. risk identification, risk assessment and
prioritisation, risk responses, risk monitoring and risk reporting).
These processes are performed at least once a year to address changes
in the Group’s business environment.

It mainly involves:
1. Risk Identification

Department heads (collectively referred as “Business Lines”)
identify potential risks of their processes through daily
operations as well as risks they believe are relevant to the Group
as a whole. All the identified risks are consolidated into a risk
inventory.

2. Risk Assessment and Prioritisation

Risks are evaluated by Business Lines using predefined risk
assessment criteria. Both qualitative and quantitative criteria
should be used to measure different aspects of the risks. Risk
scoring and prioritisation process are performed.

3. Risk Response

All of the risk inventory are submitted to internal audit and
management for review. Risk owners are assigned for each
selected risk. Risk owners also formulate risk mitigation plans
for the significant risks identified and relating to their areas of
responsibility.

When determining appropriate risk mitigation plans, four
types of risk response can generally be adopted: acceptance;
reduction; sharing; and avoidance.

4. Risk Monitoring
Risk owners are responsible for monitoring the implementation
and effectiveness of the risk mitigation plans which they are
responsible for. Risk owners provide periodic updates on the
effectiveness and progresses of the risk management processes
and controls over risk mitigation plan to the management.

5. Risk Reporting

The management shall present the final risk report to the Audit
Committee and the Board each year.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL SYSTEMS (Continued)

Review on the Effectiveness of Risk Management and Internal
Control Systems

For the year ended 30 June 2017, the Board and the Audit Committee
have conducted and completed a review in respect of the effectiveness
of the risk management and internal control systems of the Group.
Such review conducts annually and covers all material controls
including financial, operational and compliance controls, and risk
management functions.

The Group has appointed Deloitte Advisory (Hong Kong) Limited
to conduct independent review on the risk management and internal
control systems of the Group for the year. The Group also has internal
audit function and no material control failure or significant areas of
concern or fraud which might affect the interests of the shareholders
of the Company were identified during the reviews.

The risk management and internal control systems can provide
reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement
or loss, and are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk
of failure in the process of attaining business objectives. Based on
the results of the annual review, the Board is satisfied and confident
with the effectiveness and adequacy of risk management and internal
control systems currently put in place for the Company.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The company secretary of the Company, Ms. WONG Oi Yee, Polly
has complied with rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules for the year ended 30
June 2017.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

The Company regards communication with its shareholders and
investors as an important means to enhance the transparency of
the Group and regularly collects views and feedback from them,
to safeguard the interests of its shareholders and investors. To this
end, the Company communicates with its shareholders through
various channels, including annual general meetings, special general
meetings, annual reports, notices of general meetings, circulars sent to
shareholders of the Company, announcements, press releases and other
corporate communications available on the website of the Company.

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 9 December
2016 (“AGM”), management and external auditor of the Company
together with the chairman of the Board; and the chairmen and
several members of the Board’s committees attended the AGM to
answer relevant questions raised by and understand the views of the
shareholders of the Company thereat. In respect of the year ended
30 June 2017, an annual general meeting of the Company will be
held on 8 December 2017, at which the Company will arrange for
the Chairmen of the Board and committees of the Board to attend
and answer questions and proposals raised by the shareholders of the
Company thereat.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (Continued)

Shareholders, investors and the media can make enquiries or proposals

to Board of the Company through the following means:

Telephone:  (852) 2881 5221

Fax: (852) 2881 5224
Post: 17th Floor
Eton Tower

8 Hysan Avenue
Causeway Bay

Hong Kong
Website: http://www.dynamic.hk
Email: info@dynamic-hk.com

By virtue of section 74 of the Companies Act 1981 (Bermuda) (as
amended), the procedures for shareholders to convene a special
general meeting and to put forward proposals at general meetings are:

1. The Directors, notwithstanding anything in the Bye-laws shall,
on the requisition of member(s) of the Company holding at the
date of the deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of
the paid-up capital of the Company as at the date of the deposit
carries the right of voting at general meetings of the Company,
forthwith proceed duly to convene a special general meeting of
the Company.

2. The requisition must state the purposes of the meeting,
and must be signed by the requisitionists and deposited at
the registered office of the Company at Canon’s Court, 22
Victoria Street, Hamilton HM 12, Bermuda, and may consist
of several documents in like form each signed by one or more

requisitionists.

3. If the Directors do not within twenty-one days from the date of
the deposit of the requisition proceed duly to convene a meeting,
the requisitionists, or any of them representing more than one
half of the total voting rights of all of them, may themselves
convene a meeting, but any meeting so convened shall not be
held after the expiration of three months from the said date.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

During the year ended 30 June 2017, there were no significant changes
in the Company’s constitutional document, namely, the memorandum
of association and Bye-laws which are posted on the website of the
Company.
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In accordance with the Environmental, Social and Governance
Reporting Guide (the “HKEx ESG Guide”) as set out in Appendix
27 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, Dynamic Holdings Limited and
its subsidiaries (“Dynamic”, the “Group”, “we” or “our”) hereby
presents our Environmental, Social, and Governance (“ESG”) Report
for the period from 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017 (the “Reporting
Period”) with aims to provide stakeholders a comprehensive overview

on our ESG policies, initiatives as well as performance.

The Board is responsible for our ESG strategy and reporting while our
management is responsible for monitoring and managing ESG-related
risks and the effectiveness of our ESG management systems. We have
engaged our business functions to identify relevant ESG issues and
to assess their materiality to our business as well as our stakeholders,
through reviewing our operations and holding internal discussions.
Disclosures relating to the material ESG issues identified have been
included in this ESG Report pursuant to the General Disclosure
requirements of the ESG Guide.

A. ENVIRONMENTAL

Al Emissions

The Group has committed to environmental protection
since its establishment. Knowing the fact that air
emissions as well as other discharges are inevitable during
property projects development, the Group strive to strictly
guide and monitor contractor’s environmental protection
measures.

In addition, the Group has required its property
management service providers to take environmental
protection into account in their work plan. Environmental
protection measures, property management personnel’s
environmental protection practices, promotion of green
living style to tenants/customers, etc. will be considered
during the annual vendor evaluation.

With the abovementioned initiatives, plus the
environmental protection considerations in the Group’s
internal procurement and administration processes,
a significant reduction in pollutions and energy
consumption from the Group’s operations can be
achieved.

There were no material non-compliance cases noted in
relation to environmental laws and regulations during the
Reporting Period.



A.

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT (continued)

BYE a0

Al

A2

i (4
e 1 T T

H S B R A AR AR BTG AT o
VI s I H > WO AR AR B I
FE AR AT ] SR B B i A R
Yy o

M ER S B T E A 2 EREE
JBE W) R R AT B2 R R
B GHEARR BE - S
B g -

i 25 SR B 2 2k 8 AP R A
ELRY R ZRIEME - B
il 52 e B Mt T A B > DA D fE
TR AR > fET D B B - 52
B AR [ A2 A6 ) — B -

A 45 B 3D i L 1 1L i B
WO E A EEY > UIRGE
RIRE W o TALE B o0 S
2 E N I I O R AR
PAJT 8 [0 o s Ah > FM 2P
FTED - 3 58 T AT D Ay & SO
T A I s B LA 7R g a2 wHUOA
1 B 22 iR

Yo

AL MBI RIAT - ERRE
B o DAAE SR AT A 8RR > B Bl AR
0 78 SE AR AR o A 2 I e R T A 2K
B 15 By L 8 Y A 5 Re A
3 B3 S B A ER DR AR B B K AR
o

ERYEERE > AFME M KA
P PR 20 T 7 i B s A A AR
BRA AR 2 R B AP AG B > 3
HE#ERM & O Tk ke
P o A8 IR R A6 7 R N
[l bR HL S > ISR R R sk
PR Z R

R -t ENESHREE (@)

A. ENVIRONMENTAL (Continued)

Al

A2

Emissions (Continued)
Emissions and waste management

Since the Group did not have any property development
projects during the Reporting Period, we had neither
generated any air emission nor produced any hazardous
wastes during the year.

The major non-hazardous wastes produced from
our business activities are mainly office wastes for
administrative purposes, including paper, ink cartridge,
toner, plastic bottle and disposal utensils.

For greenhouse gases, the major source is from the use of
energy at our offices and properties. Internal policies have
been developed and implemented to reduce energy usage
for achieving a smaller carbon footprint. Please refer to
the section of “A2 Use of Resources” below.

The Group has reduced the usage and increased the
recycling of wastes generated from daily operations to
protect natural resources. We have deployed recycling
bins with classification at our operation centres and
offices’ public area to facilitate recycling. Moreover,
we have reduced printing and making use of duplex
printing for internal documents. We also encouraged
teleconference communication to replace business trips
travelling.

Use of Resources

The Group is dedicated to executing a set of
environmentally friendly measures in order to maintain
sustainability and achieve green commercial practices.
The Group ensures all of its business activities and
operations are in line with the principle of energy
conservation, complying with all environmental protection
related policies and procedures.

Regarding property development, the Group has
incorporated construction methods and equipment
adopted by the contractors into the contractor assessment
criteria of the tendering process. Contractors adopt green
construction practices are more preferable. The same
concept will also be applied to raw materials supplier
selection such that suppliers with green materials are
more preferred.
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A. ENVIRONMENTAL (Continued)

A2

Use of Resources (Continued)

Furthermore, the Group’s real estate projects have
embedded environmental protection elements into the
building design such that environmentally friendly
building equipment have been adopted to reduce

electricity and water consumption.

On the other hand, the Group has implemented green
management systems internally to improve energy and
resources efficiency, and raise staff’s awareness in energy
and resources conservation. The Group has established
energy and resources usage reporting mechanism
to monitor the use of resources, and evaluate the
effectiveness of environmental protection practices and

identify improvement area.

Energy consumption

Electricity is the primary resource we consume in our
daily operations in Beijing shopping mall, Shanghai
office units and Hong Kong office. In order to reduce
such consumption, we actively promote the procurement
of energy efficient equipment and have required our
colleagues to adopt green office practices. During the
Reporting Period, we have implemented the following

initiatives to reduce energy consumption:

. Gradually replacing aging light tubes with LED
lighting at offices;

. Switching off air-conditioning and electric devices
during lunch breaks and before leaving the offices;

. Conducting regular inspections and monitoring by
dedicated staff;
. Communicating with clients and subsidiaries

through video conferencing and multi-party
teleconferencing; and

. Setting air conditioning temperature strictly in line
with the national requirements and performing

regular inspections.
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A. ENVIRONMENTAL (Continued)

A2

Use of Resources (Continued)
Water consumption

Our water consumption mainly comprised daily water
usage of employees. To reduce water consumption, the
Group has posted signs and notices by the washbasins to
raise awareness towards water conservation and installed
sensors at the water taps to control water consumption
during the Reporting Period.

Although no substantial packaging materials are used
during our operations, we have displayed environment
protection poster at customer counters to encourage
customer bringing their own folder, bags, etc.

The Environment and Natural Resources
Environmental impact management

As the Group’s businesses cover major cities in China
such as Beijing, Shanghai and Shenzhen, the Group
emphasises corporate social responsibility and has
input massive resources in environmental protection
initiatives so as to reduce the negative impacts on the
environment and natural resources caused by the Group’s
business activities. The Group has strictly complied with
all environment-related regulations and international
standards. Concept of environmental protection has
been assimilated into management. The Group has
implemented an environment monitoring system to assess
and monitor environmental risks continuously in daily
operation.

The Group would engage external professional consultant
in performing environmental assessments before the
construction work of the real estate projects commences
on a needed basis. The environmental assessment
results were provided to the contractors for formulating
corresponding responses.

Furthermore, the Group has adopted sustainable green
architecture to reduce the buildings’ impact on the
environment during the operation. Examples of green
initiatives include energy efficiency design (e.g. large
openings on walls for better ventilation and use of day-
light) and greening and landscaping features which can
benefit the quality of life of the building occupants or users
of the facilities.
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B.

SOCIAL

B1

Employment

The Group has established employment policies and
guidelines that are compliant with the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC”) and Hong Kong Employment
Laws.

Recruitment and promotion

The Group hires and promotes staff who share the
Group’s values and work ethics. The Group treasures
those who demonstrate initiative, responsibility and
integrity. Hiring and promotion are based on merit.

Emolument

At 30 June 2017, the Group had about 50 employees
(including directors) in Hong Kong and the mainland
China at prevailing market remuneration with employee
benefits such as medical insurance, provident fund
schemes and share option schemes.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group
is recommended by the remuneration committee
of the Group on the basis of the respective merits,
responsibilities and duties, performance, qualifications
and competence taking into account of comparable
market level, operating results of the Group, corporate
goals and objectives of the Board of Directors and
relevant legal requirements, provisions, guidelines and
recommendations of regularly bodies.

The emoluments of the respective Directors of the Group
are recommended by the remuneration committee of
the Group, having regard to the operating results of
the Group, corporate goals and objectives, individual
performance and responsibility and comparable market
statistics. The Group has adopted share option schemes as
incentive to Directors and eligible employees.

The Group’s staff remuneration and other fringe
benefits are referenced against local industrial averages.
Experience and qualifications are also taken into account.
Key Performance Indicators, depending on staff position,
are adopted to measure staff performance in determining
staff packages to incentivise.

Dismissal
Dismissals are based on the Group’s code of conducts.

All dismissals are carried out in accordance with the PRC
Labour Law and Hong Kong Employment Ordinance.
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SOCIAL (Continued)

B1

B2

Employment (Continued)
Equal opportunity, diversity, anti-discrimination

The Group emphasises human capital diversity, and is
against any kind of discrimination. The Group ensures
equal opportunities in all of its human resources policies
and procedures, regardless of gender, pregnancy, marital
status, disability, family status, and race.

Working hours, rest periods, and other benefits and

welfare

Working hours, rest periods and other benefits and
welfare are determined with reference to local industrial
averages. Experience, qualification and seniority are
taken into account as well. The Group ensures all these
practices are in compliance with the applicable local

Human Resources (“HR”) related regulations.

There were no material non-compliance issues noted
regarding our labour practices during the Reporting
Period.

Health and Safety

Workplace health and safety

The Group is committed to providing a safe, healthy,
pleasant and effective work environment for its staff. In
order to ensure the working environment is healthy and
safe, various administrative measures such as workplace
safety posters, training courses and guidelines have
been implemented. Regardless of seriousness, all cases
of injury are required to be reported to the head office
for further assessment under the internal policies and
procedures so as to ensure proper handling of the cases

and execution of preventive measures.

As a responsible employer, all staff are entitled to benefits
including Group medical and life insurance as well as

other competitive fringe benefits.
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B.

SOCIAL (Continued)

B2

Health and Safety (Continued)

Workplace health and safety (Continued)

As for the Group’s contractors, in light of the high risk
nature of their work environment (i.e. construction sites),
the Group requires all contractors to provide adequate and
sufficient training to their staff and monitor health and
safety issues on an on-going basis. The Group has also
performed regular inspections on contractors’ health and
safety practices.

There were no material non-compliance cases noted in
relation to health and safety laws and regulations during
the Reporting Period.

Development and Training

Employee development and training

The Group has comprehensive training policy and system
to support employees’ on-the-job training and education
so as to improve employees’ knowledge and skills. The
Group’s training includes new hire orientation, on-the-
job training and external training. New hire orientation
includes code of conducts, work ethics, organisational
structure, workplace health and safety, quality
expectation, etc. On-the-job training includes job duties
theories and practices. External training includes all
professional courses necessary for particular job positions.
The costs of all external training courses necessary for the
employees in carrying out their job duties are borne by
the Group.

The Group offers various career development plan for
employees with different career aspirations. Based on the
job nature, the Group formulates the most suitable career
path and relevant training to cultivate potential staff. In
addition, the Group provides rotation opportunities to staff
for different functions and positions so as to enrich their
horizons and capabilities. We also provide special leave
and financial subsidies for employees to attend external

training courses, where appropriate.
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SOCIAL (Continued)

B4

Labour Standards
Anti-child and forced labour

All of the Group’s subsidiaries and offices strictly comply
with the local regulatory requirements, explicitly prohibit
child and forced labour. HR departments are required to
verify every job applicant’s identification document to
ensure eligibility. Employment contracts are signed by
both parties to ensure mutual agreement on the terms of
employment.

Furthermore, the Group has included terms in the
contracting agreements requiring that contractors’ human
resources policies and procedures have to comply with the
local HR related regulations (e.g. PRC Labour Law and
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance).

The Group has performed regular inspections on its
subsidiaries, local offices and contractors to ensure there
was no non-compliance in the relevant regulations.

There were no material non-compliance issues noted
regarding labour standards as required by related laws and
regulations during the Reporting Period.

Supply Chain Management
Responsible procurement

Supply chain management has long been the Group’s
key step in quality control. The Group implements strict
selection criteria in supplier selection. Suppliers have
to possess all necessary licenses issued by relevant
government authorities. The Group has performed
product quality test and on-site inspection on the suppliers
before entering into agreement with suppliers. Moreover,
terms and conditions regarding environment and social
responsibilities are included in the master procurement
agreements.

As for contractors, the Group has established a
comprehensive tendering system. The system includes
a set of assessment criteria for evaluating contractors,
including background, size, construction quality,
environmental protection, human resources practices,
community involvement, etc. This system ensures only
contractors meeting our requirements on environmental
protection and community contribution can be selected.
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B.

SOCIAL (Continued)

B6

Product Responsibility

Product and service quality

The Group exerts itself in providing high quality real
estate properties to satisfy customers’ needs. The Group
maintains proper disclosures for product and service
information regarding the construction, procurement, sales
and servicing processes; and proper security measures
to ensure confidentiality of information. The sales and
promotion documents and data produced by the Group
are in compliance with relevant regulations (i.e. Hong
Kong Trade Descriptions Ordinance and Advertisements
Law of PRC). No exaggeration or untrue descriptions are
tolerated. The Group has also established comprehensive
customer feedback mechanism. Such mechanism ensures
customers’ advices and opinions on our properties and

services can be collected for follow-up accordingly.

Meanwhile, the Group has conducted on-going quality
monitoring as well as regular assessments on its
contractors and suppliers. If there is substantial change
in contractors/suppliers’ eligibility or significant quality
issues, the Group can halt the transactions with the
relevant contractors/suppliers so as to ensure the quality

of the Group’s projects.

The Group emphasises the importance of protecting the
privacy and confidentiality of personal data. It strives to
protect the privacy of its customers, ultimate owners of
contractors and employees in the collection, processing
and use of their personal data. Pursuant to Personal Data
(Privacy) Ordinance, we have prohibited the use of any
personal information of our customers, ultimate owners
of contractors and employees by other parties without

explicit and implicit consent.

During the Reporting Period, there were no material non-
compliance issues noted regarding product and service

quality, and data privacy.
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SOCIAL (Continued)

B7

B8

Anti-corruption

Anti-corruption and money laundering

The Group believes that honesty, integrity and fairness
are of vital importance to its business operations. All
employees are required to comply with the Group’s
code of conducts. Other than the internal anti-bribery
and corruption guidelines as stipulated in the Group’s
code of conducts, the Group has also established whistle
blowing mechanism to guide stakeholders in reporting
any irregularities or misbehaviour.

The Group has performed regular internal audit to identify
internal control deficiencies and remedy accordingly.

During the Reporting Period, there were no material non-
compliance issues noted regarding corruption and money

laundering.

Community Investment

Community programmes and donation

The Group is committed to enhancing the community’s
well-being and social services. The Group strives to
utilise its resources in contributing to the society.

In addition, several Directors and senior management
personnel of the Group have engaged in public offices to
contribute their efforts. The Group’s management also
takes initiative in motivating staff to join community
activities, which are held in support of its commitment to
sustainable development. The Group hopes to raise staff’s
awareness on the community issues, instil the concept of
serving the community in both their work and personal
life.
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The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report
and the audited consolidated financial statements for
the year ended 30 June 2017.
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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities

of its principal subsidiaries are property investment and development.

The principal activities of the principal subsidiaries are set out in note
32 to the consolidated financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group’s revenue is derived primarily from rental business
activities conducted in the mainland China. An analysis of the Group’s
performance for the year by operating segment is set out in note 5 to
the consolidated financial statements.

A fair review of the Group’s business, including an analysis of the
Group’s performance using financial key performance indicators,
principal risks and uncertainties facing the Group, the important
events (if any) affecting the Group that have occurred since the end of
the financial year and the likely future developments, is set out in the
“Chairman’s Statement” of this Annual Report. Details of capital risk
management and financial risk management are set out in notes 29 and

30 to the consolidated financial statements respectively.

The Group is committed to support sustainability of the environment
and endeavours to comply with laws and regulations regarding
environmental protection and to adopt measurement to achieve
efficient use of resources, energy saving and waste reduction. A
discussion of the Group’s environmental policies and performance is
set out in the “Environmental, Social and Government Report”.

During the year, the Group has complied with the relevant laws and
regulations that have significant impact on the operations of the

Group.

The Group is committed to establishing a close and caring relationship
with our employees, customers and suppliers and enhancing
collaboration with our business partners. Details are set out in the

“Environmental, Social and Governance Report”.
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RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2017 are set out in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income on page 57.

On 9 January 2017, a final dividend of 3 Hong Kong cents per share
was paid to the Company’s shareholders as a final dividend for the
year ended 30 June 2016.

An interim dividend of 2.5 Hong Kong cents per share amounting to
HK$5,627,000 was paid to the shareholders of the Company during
the year. The Directors now recommend the payment of a final
dividend of 3 Hong Kong cents per share amounting to HK$6,752,000
payable to the shareholders of the Company whose names appear on
the register of members of the Company on 22 December 2017 which,
in aggregate, will give a total of dividends for the year ended 30 June
2017 of 5.5 Hong Kong cents per share.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The increase in the fair value of the investment properties which has
been credited to the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income amounted to HK$92,896,000.

Details of these and other movements in the property, plant and
equipment and investment properties of the Group are set out in notes
13 and 14 to the consolidated financial statements, respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movement in the share capital of the Company during the
year are set out in note 21 to the consolidated financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Subject to the applicable laws, every Director of the Company shall be
entitled to be indemnified by the Company against all actions, costs,
charges, losses, damages and liabilities incurred by him or her in the
course of his or her duties or in relation thereto pursuant to its bye-
laws of the Company. Such provisions were in force during the course
of the year and remained in force as at the date of this report. The
Company has arranged for appropriate insurance cover for Directors’
and officers’ liabilities in respect of legal action against its Directors
and senior management arising out of corporate activities.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders
were the retained earnings of HK$83,786,000 as at 30 June 2017.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TAN Harry Chua, Chairman

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, Chief Executive Officer
Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao

Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales

Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy

Mr. CHUA Joseph Tan

Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth
Dr. SY Robin Chua

Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John

Mr. GO Patrick Lim

Mr. TAN Kenwey Hao

In accordance with Bye-Law 99 of the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr.
TAN Lucio Jr. Khao, Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy, Mr. CHIU Siu Hung,
Allan and Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth will retire by rotation and
all being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

All Independent Non-executive Directors have been appointed,
subject to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s
Bye-Law 99, for a term of two years and they have confirmed their
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES

As at 30 June 2017, the interests and short positions held by the
Directors or the chief executive(s) of the Company or any of their
associates in the shares of the Company (‘“Shares”), shares of any of
its associated corporations and underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO)) as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under Section 352
of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules were as follows:

Name of Director

Mr. TAN Harry Chua

Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank

Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao

Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy

Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan

Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth

SY Robin Chua¥+:  Dr. SY Robin Chua

ML

Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John

GO Patrick Lim¢ 4 Mr. GO Patrick Lim

T LEREER | BN EEA R A

AR BT AR R
Bt B H il ) g B it A8 A
PN £ PN £ CRAT A
() €9 R3]

Personal Personal
interests in interests in Total
number of underlying interests as
issued ordinary Shares approximate
Shares of pursuant to percentage
the Company share options Aggregate of issued
(long position)  (long position) interests share capital
(Hfit—) (M=)
(Note i) (Note ii)
636,000 1,500,000 2,136,000 0.95%
- 1,650,000 1,650,000 0.73%
- 1,500,000 1,500,000 0.67%
80,000 1,500,000 1,580,000 0.70%
1,000,000 - 1,000,000 0.44%
- 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.44%
- 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.44%
650,000 - 650,000 0.29%
- 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.44%
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES (Continued)

Notes:

i The Directors’ interests in the underlying Shares are through share options granted
by the Company on 25 October 2011 under the 2001 Scheme and 10 November
2015 under the 2011 Scheme respectively, details of which are set out in note 23
to the consolidated financial statements.

ii. The calculation is derived from the aggregate interests as a percentage of the total
number of issued Shares of the Company (i.e. 225,066,181 Shares) as at 30 June
2017.

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2017, none of the Directors,
the chief executive(s) of the Company or any of their associates had
any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO, or which
were notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers contained in the Listing Rules. Save as disclosed above, none
of the Directors, the chief executive(s) of the Company or any of their
associates had been granted or exercised any rights to subscribe for
any equity or debt securities of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) during the
year ended 30 June 2017.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

Particulars of the share option schemes of the Company are set out in
note 23 to the consolidated financial statements.
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wo B RE w8 (4 SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

T O E P E R AEERARN AR R EHE  The following table discloses the movements of share options of the
) Company during the year:

VBB H

Number of share options

i A TRAEEE
it d | (i
Exercise Exercised
price during
Grantees ? Date of grant per Share the year
bt 3
HKS$
2001 Scheme 2001454
Directors fe)
M. TAN Harry Chua B S 25 October 2011 e e X | 113 1,500,000 - 1,500,000
Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, WAL 25 October 2011 —“Z——#+H-+HA
Frank 113 1,650,000 - 1,650,000
Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao e 25 October 2011 —F——f#+H-+1HA 113 1,500,000 - 1,500,000
Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy~ #1EJIESE2E 25 October 2011 I i N 113 1,500,000 - 1,500,000
Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Lig eyt 25 October 2011 —“F——f+A-+HA
Kenneth 113 1,000,000 - 1,000,000
Dr. SY Robin Chua SY Robin Chuaff £ 25 October 2011 B S E iy o (4 113 1,000,000 - 1,000,000

Substantial shareholders T EJR 3

Dr. TAN Lucio C. TAN Lucio C.f§4- 25 October 2011 “E——F+A -+ EH 1.13 2,190,000 - 2,190,000

Mrs. TAN Carmen K. TAN Camen K. %+ 25 October 2011 ZF——EtAZFTER 113 2,190,000 - 2,190,000

Mr. CHUA Doringo e Ll 250ctober 2011 —E——EHA =t EA 113 1,800,000 - 1,800,000

Employees in aggregate BHAR 25 October 2011 SF-—EtA 113 755,000 (647,500) 107,500
15,085,000 (647,500) 14,437,500

2011 Scheme 20014 #

Director &

Mr. GO Patrick Lim GOPatrick Lim %~ 10 November 2015 —ZF—H/F+—A+H 3.05 1,000,000 - 1,000,000

Mt - Notes:

= MRPB2001EF B —F - — 4T A T HBRE 1. The share options granted on 25 October 2011 under 2001 Scheme may be

HRIHE > TR —F——F T THAE % exercised from 25 October 2011 to 24 October 2019 with no vesting period. The
U A U B AT o I A R T o B closing price of the Shares on 24 October 2011 (the date immediately before the
ZE-—ETHA S TNE (BEESH Sz — date of grant) was HK$1.12.

H) e Tl 16 2 1 T s 112 0T o

T RER201EFEIR S F e T A T HERBN 2. The share options granted on 10 November 2015 under 2011 Scheme may be

WIRHE > i —F—RET—HTHREZ=_Z—N exercised from 10 November 2015 to 24 October 2019 with no vesting period. The
B A P A ATE N B o R —F closing price of the Shares on 9 November 2015 (the date immediately before the
—HET—HAIUH (BERE B2 —H) 8k date of grant) was HK$3.05.

T AE J B s 193,05 0C ©
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (Continued)
SEHREE(@E)

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than as described in note 23 to the consolidated financial
statements and under sections of “Directors’ interests and short
positions in Shares” and “Share Option Schemes”, at no time during
the year and as at 30 June 2017 was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate, at no time
during the year, subsisted such arrangement(s) as aforesaid and none
of the Directors of the Company, their spouses or children under the
age of 18, had any rights to subscribe for securities of the Company,
or had exercised any such rights during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

During the year and up to the date of this report, the following
Directors of the Company are considered to have interests in
businesses which compete or are likely to compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the businesses of the Group pursuant to the Listing
Rules.

Mr. TAN Harry Chua, Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank, Mr. TAN Lucio
Jr. Khao, Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales, Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy and
Mr. CHUA Joseph Tan held interests and/or directorship in companies
engaged in the businesses of property investment and development in
Hong Kong and/or the mainland China.

As the Board of Directors is independent from the boards of the
said companies, the Group is capable of carrying on its businesses
independently of, and at arm’s length from, the businesses of such
companies.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements,
no contract of significance, to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the Company had
material interests, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Group to be
undertaken by a person was entered into or existed during the year.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or
any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT /(Continued)
SEHREE @)

FEIBRRZIEDEDR LR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES

Ao FE-EEANA=ZTH SR MERERR Asat

30 June 2017, so far as is known to any Director or chief

WA ANB A WA AN A KB M executive(s) of the Company, persons (other than the Directors or

B8 B3 HE %5 sk A Ho e SR $2 5% A 1 55336 the chief executive(s) of the Company) who had interests or short

s Fl EM A 2 8 e MM N £ (AR/A#]#  positions in the Shares or underlying Shares of the Company as

HEU AT BRRAN) W recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

Bk A Dr. TAN Lucio C. RAZHERETEL
N
it LDNT P
% ﬁ§ @ i (Hit—)
TAN Carmen K. & £ Mrs. TAN Carmen K. FIEHER =)
ﬁ f ﬁ ﬁ A (Hit=)
Dynamic Development Dynamic Development EREHA
Corporation Corporation

Carnation Investments Inc. ~ Carnation Investments Inc. RAZHEREEZ

RN
HR S Mr. CHUA Domingo A AR wom
ik LONT R
Wit - Notes:

o BRI BT R AT 2,190,000 B AH BSOS RO AT AR i
W 35 o H AL B TAN Carmen K. 7% - 3 /4 2,190,000 &
AR B B 153 0 AT AR RE £ o AR % 0 1 R T AR
By sHCE R B LR R HE 2% (% *F TAN Carmen K. %
LR RE AR ) B R AT LR O R AR o

Z -~ TAN Carmen K. 7% + B 4 £ 17 2,190,000 I AR B B £ i
B AT A RE 4% o TR B KRR T R DURL N 2 RE (S
FEZ B N B B AR 4 189,321,279 MR 4 HE £
2,190,000 & AR B B 153 9 47 26 HE 2 > AR BE 5% 0k 01
TAN 2+ B W 5y sowlow 15 B DA Kk E 22 (3
B A A% 1 - 15 A 2R ) B O A R I R o

SER-ANEDE-LHEEER | B NEEARA A

eH#ir
g LY
AR 2 I A B A A
B e WY CRITRAN
§:3:9] (7)) HARKYE
Number of
issued ordinary
Shares and
underlying Total interests
Shares as approximate
pursuant to percentage
share options  Total interests of issued
Capacity (long position)  (long position) share capital
(Wit z)
(note v)
Founder of a private 89,321,279 93,701,279 41.63%
discretionary trust
Beneficial owner . 2,190,000
Family interests o 2,190,000
Family interests g 91,511,279 93,701,279 41.63%
Beneficial owner i 2,190,000
Beneficial owner 89,321,279 89,321,279 39.69%
Trustee of a private 89,321,279 89,321,279 39.69%

discretionary trust e iy

Corporate interests e 89,321,279 95,121,279 42.26%
Beneficial owner e iy 5,800,000

Dr. TAN Lucio C. beneficially held 2,190,000 underlying Shares as derivative
interests. Dr. TAN, being the spouse of Mrs. TAN Carmen K. who was interested
in 2,190,000 underlying Shares as derivative interests, was deemed or taken to be
interested in such Shares as family interests in which Mrs. TAN Carmen K. was
interested under the SFO.

Mrs. TAN Carmen K. beneficially held 2,190,000 underlying Shares as derivative
interests. Mrs. TAN, being the spouse of Dr. TAN Lucio C. who was interested
in 89,321,279 Shares of the Company as a founder of a private discretionary trust
and 2,190,000 underlying Shares as derivative interests, was deemed or taken to
be interested in such Shares as family interests in which Dr. TAN Lucio C. was
interested under the SFO.
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=~ Carnation Investments Inc. XA FA N 2 HE(S 5L Z (5 5 A
£+ % ¥ 43 Dynamic Development Corporation [t 4= 5 £
AT LA > i Carnation Investments Inc. C B4 & 1F 2
FiA A2 789,321,279 B 3 HE i o

P9~ ERELUHSEAE 2 40 W HE 45 )% 3% 3 Dynamic Development
Corporation fif 7 4 > Tfij Carnation Investments Inc. Hij 4
¥ # 47 Dynamic Development Corporation ° %% £ ] 5
4 J% Carnation Investments Inc. M — it 3 J 2 ¢ o 4%
B 5 A T 45 FF A7 4,000,000 5 173 K 1,800,000 /1% 4 B
JB A 1) A7 HERE AR o

Foo FPREAR TR AR AU AL R F— LR
ANH = H 2 B AT 0 58 8 (225,066,181 it
B B E O o

N H B BE K B - TAN Carmen K. % £~ 28 32 1]
4 &~ Dynamic Development Corporation } Carnation
Investments Inc. & A% 2 5] 55 4 HE 45 5w 8 1F B R
HE i 19 89,321,279 FBE 13 429 2 [F] — HEFE 03 o

Br ESCRTlER &4 R F LN HA =
Tt H s ARy E GO O 45 A% R B 5 336 k2 T
M 2 B A A Al A A (R A
I R AT BN BERAN) BRI 6 AR B
Je 3 A AT 2 BIR AT

Wi T 803K

HoE-LEANAZTH S AEERE
Fopr B R PEWE #1504 1R B (RLI5E ) >
Fr W B BLAT T35 KM A - I A R B A
) R OR By~ O AR T ) % M o

AL R B FHMECE AL A HME A
Gl LSS AU HERBR - £
Bl EE K RE T o 3 E E B 8 T H K
T AEMEES EFRGZLEAER
SRE LR B A A RLE - RO 1851 K
B R R

ARNFZHERHFMA AL FAHMER &
FREAL M EEL RERELES 5 M
Sl AR 2 B R O 3 DA K Tl 855 T EE At
Ak o

A% B PR A R BE R B DL S g
E R B o w5 BITEE O 80 ROR A5 5 BB IR
TR RE5F 237K -

ZL RN

DIRECTORS’ REPORT (Continued)
SEHREE(@E)

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

iii. Carnation Investments Inc. was taken to be interested in 89,321,279 Shares in the
Company as the entire issued share capital of Dynamic Development Corporation
was held by Carnation Investments Inc. as trustee for a private discretionary trust.

iv. The corporate interests of Mr. CHUA Domingo were held through Dynamic
Development Corporation. Dynamic Development Corporation is wholly-owned
by Carnation Investments Inc. Mr. CHUA Domingo is the sole shareholder and
director of Carnation Investments Inc. Mr. CHUA Domingo beneficially held
4,000,000 Shares and 1,800,000 underlying Shares as derivative interests.

V. The calculation is derived from the aggregate interests as a percentage of the total
number of issued Shares of the Company (i.e. 225,066,181 Shares) as at 30 June
2017.

vi. The references to 89,321,279 Shares in the Company in which Dr. TAN Lucio C.,

Mrs. TAN Carmen K., Mr. CHUA Domingo, Dynamic Development Corporation
and Carnation Investments Inc. were interested or taken to be interested relate to
the same block of Shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2017, no other person (other
than the Directors and the chief executive(s) of the Company) had
any interests or short positions in the Shares and underlying Shares
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

At 30 June 2017, the Group had about 50 employees (including
Directors) in Hong Kong and the mainland China at prevailing market
remuneration with employee benefits such as medical insurance,
provident fund schemes and share option schemes.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is recommended
by the remuneration committee of the Company on the basis of
the respective merits, responsibilities and duties, performance,
qualifications and competence taking into account of comparable
market level, operating results of the Group, corporate goals and
objectives of the Board of Directors and relevant legal requirements,
provisions, guidelines and recommendations of regulatory bodies.

The emoluments of the respective Directors of the Company are
recommended by the remuneration committee of the Company, having
regard to the operating results of the Group, corporate goals and
objectives, individual performance and responsibility and comparable
market statistics.

The Company has adopted share option schemes as incentive to

Directors and eligible employees. Details of the schemes are set out in
note 23 to the consolidated financial statements.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the percentage of the revenue attributable to the
Group’s five largest customers in aggregate was less than 27% of the
total revenue of the Group and the percentage of purchases attributable
to the Group’s five largest suppliers in aggregate was less than 46% of
the total direct costs of the Group.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-Laws, or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors of the Company, as at the date
of this report, the Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended 30 June 2017.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied throughout the year ended 30 June
2017 with the code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code
and Corporate Governance Report as set out in Appendix 14 to the
Listing Rules save for the derivation as disclosed in the “Corporate
Governance Report”. Information on the corporate governance
practices adopted by the Company is set out in “Corporate Governance
Report” on pages 16 to 29.

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE
REPORT

The Environment, Social and Governance Report of the Company
prepared in accordance with Appendix 27 to the Listing Rules is set
out on pages 30 to 39.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
CHAN Wing Kit, Frank
Director and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 29 September 2017
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TO THE MEMBERS OF DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Dynamic
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 57 to 133, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30
June 2017, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity
and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
30 June 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“the
HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter
B 4 it 5 9

Valuation of investment properties

BE Y A (A

We identified the valuation of investment properties as a
key audit matter due to the significance of the balance to
the consolidated financial statements as a whole, combined
with significant judgements associated with determining
the fair value.

MR ARG M E SRR FE R EE - TR R
EY) EAARBG S MBS IR ST 2 & %E R >
1 R T {ELIRE 9 B R K

The investment properties of the Group represented
commercial and car parking portion and office units located
in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”). As at 30
June 2017, the Group’s investment properties amounted
to HK$1,990,736,000, representing approximately 76%
of the Group’s total assets. During the year, an increase in
fair value of investment properties of HK$92,896,000 was
recognised in profit or loss.

BRI BB TR N RILAE (T B )
B 3 AT G M0 L RO A M o i = F — BN
H=4H > A& Y 3 8B % 11,990,736,000
JC o AL EEBELATY - RFEERN - L EY
2E 0T {118 i s 92,896,000 7C L 48 45 14 FERR. o

e
|
b
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

A" o % it o o 2L I B A i o O

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of investment
properties included:

MBCEYEME > RAMAATHRE T B

. Evaluating the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the independent qualified professional
valuers;

o WRANB AL G E A SE AN (A0 S RETE E - fE
JI R E B

. Understanding the independent qualified
professional valuers’ valuation process and
methodologies, the performance of the property
markets, significant assumptions adopted, critical
judgmental areas and key inputs used in the
valuations;

o T MRIESL G M B SE AN (E R A R I BT 6 T
MRS E AR M T i - YT IH I RBL - Prix

R B AR R~ R OK B A e T S A T
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

A" o % ko o o 2L I B A i o O

Valuation of investment properties (Continued)

BOE W SEAGE ()

The Group’s investment properties were carried at fair
value based on the valuations mainly performed by the
independent qualified professional valuers. Details of the
valuation techniques, significant assumptions and key
inputs used in the valuations are disclosed in note 14 to
the consolidated financial statements. The valuations of
investment properties (excluding carparks being valued
under the direct comparison approach) were dependent on
certain key inputs that involve the independent qualified
professional valuers’ judgments, including capitalisation
rates and market unit rents of individual units.

BEMBEYEN L FEIZREZ OB LG ERK
LA AT 2 b (o b (8 5Ll FF 1% ~ Al (5 Wy i
I B R AR AN T S A T R R B A W R TE B T
SEI4TH R ER o BEE W AN E OF 46 DB g
A R ) BRI ¥ K B L & B AR SR A (E
fili A th K BT I 7 T E 2 A TR RS B BT

Evaluating the reasonableness of the methodology
and assumptions applied in the valuation by
comparing with industry norms; and

70 A0 BELAT S A E L o R A (B IRF I T 9 7
EAERSRZ S B K

Assessing the reasonableness of key inputs used
in the valuations by comparing to relevant market
information on market unit rents achieved and
capitalisation rates adopted in other comparable
properties in the neighbourhood.

780 348 BRLTIT 35 B T i A 2 AH 4 0 A0 B T 35 R
B 30 AT LAt A0 40 36 T R 1 9 B AR AL B R L
B AL AL (R IR AR A E S A T R S
P o

B A b e 0 T 355 980 A 4 o
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OTHER INFORMATION

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included
in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (Continued)
BN BREE @)

B 8 Wl gl B w5 B WS R JE 2R I 1Y AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
HEE () AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

TEAR 8 5 v 5 T ME B MEAT 285 A2 p » 38 As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
P TR - (R4F T EEBEEREIE o professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
A IR - throughout the audit. We also:

e 3 K A A Eh A U B R T A B AR
o BB MR TE A TR EOK B R BR A Y
B o 8RRt B BUAT 9 AR DLRE 3
JEU B > DA RO BT R R O R IR
o A B HAM R R S o R KRR
AR REHHE - BE FEEER R
gt > REERAEER L H
I oA RE B B R TR T 000 B OK # et
I At ey JEL BBy i T A RE B B A 8 ek i
HOH B R 8 kBRI Y JEL B -

TP B A B B R > DLk R
MENERF - BHOMLFE #
A R PR T A o B A M B R R

82 4R R 044
1 H AR B 2 B

HEERAFACE R ERNS
AR AR o AR R T R AR
i EERGAAERFHERE WA
BH B9 EEOK A e E R - 48 T AT RE 2B B
¥ OBEENSHAKERIDEELAER
BE RS o AR TR AM R M A7 A FOR A e E
Yo A 6 B AE A R PR
&R A S B IR IH R A B
e o B A B RO ER R R o R IR AP RE
WRER AR R o A A0S
FE 7 A% B R H R B B /9 9 S
WA o SR - oA A 3 TH S UL AT e
B BEESRERAEALE -

w18 A7 & B B AR TE A9 B 8 51 ¥Rko07 5K
MR NA > B ERE U AR MBS
HRIH R A3 8 FL I R 2 5 SR I

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the Directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves

fair presentation.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible

for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent
auditor’s report is Keung To Wai, David.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

29 September 2017



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

- o 2L I\ LW
ol REHEMhEBWE X
BREZZ—LENA =T HIREE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

Wik SRk CF AR
NOTES 2017 2016
BT T HWET T
HKS$’000 HK3$°000
A Revenue 5 101,762 103,870
H A Direct costs (22,062) (19,899)
EA Gross profit 79,700 83,971
A U 5 % s 1E Other gains or losses 6 16,038 6,266
BB W) 2 FAE 2 B Increase in fair value of investment 14
properties 92,896 83,076
TECE Administrative expenses (26,959) (25,698)
55 # M Selling expenses (789) (792)
il A Finance costs 7 (4,016) (4,243)
BB EZ R Share of loss of a joint venture (10,197) (9,812)
o 4 il ¥ ) Profit before taxation 8 146,673 132,768
i TE Taxation 10 (29,995) (36,652)
A AF B i Profit for the year 116,678 96,116
AR A HoAh A T S Other comprehensive expense for
the year
BEGAF A G EAH A HE Item that will not be reclassified
A ZHH - subsequently to profit or loss:
o H 2| 2 Exchange differences on translation
T b8, 25 41 to presentation currency (28,723) (164,681)
AR A TE IR A Total comprehensive income (expense)
(Z ) #a%H for the year 87,955 (68,565)
AR B Vi R B A Profit for the year attributable to:
ENNEIE: Z SN Owners of the Company 115,591 95,085
IF e b 4 Non-controlling interests 1,087 1,031
116,678 96,116
AR FE A TH IR Total comprehensive income (expense)
(i) B IEAG - attributable to:
ENUNEIE: ¥ SN Owners of the Company 87,378 (66,749)
I PE 1B HE £ Non-controlling interests 577 (1,816)
87,955 (68,565)
g e B R (- ) Earnings per share (Hong Kong cents) 12
HAR Basic 51.4 42.7
% Diluted 48.8 40.7
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RoR—-bEANA=TH
At 30 June 2017

I 7t s
NOTES 2017

T T

i ) B¢
/ERE S Y& d )
BEYE
A ENE AR

B A 3 K
HoAth ¥

i 8 ¥ A
(ER-R7E S
B B SR 3K
5 5 Be FoAth 1 SR K
F 4 B IBE SR K

SRAT HE A A7 5K
ST 5E WA 4
ﬁE A»H%&ﬁj}‘_

i B £1 4
B 5y B H A AT R K
JRE A< B IR
AT B —
TR —4F R 2R

i By A () S
BE A A8 0 WU B £ 4%

Non-current Assets
Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties
Interest in a joint venture
Amount due from a joint venture
Other asset

Current Assets
Properties held for sale
Loan receivables
Trade and other receivables
Amount due from a non-controlling
shareholder
Pledged bank deposits
Fixed bank deposits
Bank balances and cash

Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables
Tax payable
Bank loans —
due within one year

Net Current Assets (Liabilities)

Total Assets less Current Liabilities

58 E-AE_FZ—LEEER | EAREARAT

13
14
15
15

16
17
18
18

27

18
18

19

20

HKS$°000

‘ CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

I SANG S

2016
& T T
HK$'000

2,214 1,743
1,990,736 1,926,240
86,974 71,570
218,549 235,184
1,382 1,404
2,299,855 2,236,141
15,675 15,947
35,438 16,185
881 895
4,610 14,249
130,035 161,121
128,243 83,598
314,882 291,995
62,269 61,670
93,744 96,300
7,770 149,593
163,783 308,063
151,099 (16,068)
2,450,954 2,220,073
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued) '
OMBIARER &)

B —-EEAA=ZTH
At 30 June 2017

—R—LiE ZE R
2017 2016
BT Vo T
HKS$’000 HK3$°000
7S B At Al Capital and Reserves
i Share capital 21 225,066 224,419
T i Reserves 1,753,012 1,677,927

AR 2 v BEAT N ME AN BE 23 Equity attributable to owners of the

Company 1,978,078 1,902,346

I T e BE 2% Non-controlling interests 34,731 34,154

BB 2R Total Equity 2,012,809 1,936,500

EIT N - Non-current Liabilities

WAITE R — Bank loans — 20

JHIR — E R E R due after one year 135,520 =

% JIE R TE B Deferred tax liabilities 22 302,625 283,573

438,145 283,573

2,450,954 2,220,073

R ESTREIBHZ 45 A M B IRIEE N =%  The consolidated financial statements on pages 57 to 133 were
—tEHENA -+ BB EFEEAZ LIZHE  approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 29

FIED > W NAE R REE September 2017 and are signed on its behalf by:
HH #HH TAN Harry Chua CHAN Wing Kit, Frank
Bl K i Bl ok A% DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017 59



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
GORBRBHE

BRE_Z—-LEAN=1H Jl:il‘iE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

LYTE EIN 3]
Attributable to owners of the Company
e 1] R FER
B BemaA  AEBIGE Gl EERGE Bl JCmBE eBl RE it % st
Capital Share Non-
Share Share Special ~ redemption  Translation option Other  Statutory  Refained controlling
capital  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve resene Teserve profits  Sub-total interests Total
BEFT  EETT BETT BT EEFT ERTT EEFT  BEFT  BFTT EETT BETT
HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS000 HKS000 HKS 000 HKS'000
' (Witm)
(! ‘vula’ b) (Notec)
REZ-EELA-H  Atlhuly2015 219404 426759 55,018 1,644 394584 8,100 92451 8287 768547 1974794 36572 2,011,366
R Profit for the year - - - - - - - - 95,085 95,085 1,031 96,116
EnEtz iR ER Exchange differences arising
ontranslation - - - - (16183) - - - - (161,834) 2847 (164681)
ﬁf“ 21 () Total comprehensive (expense)
WA income for the year - - - - (161,834) - - - 95,085 (66,749) (1,816) (68,565)
DIESEEB MM AR Recogaition of equity-settled

G4 £ share-based payments - - - - - 930 - - - 930 - 930
iR Issue of shares upon exercise

T fr 817 of share options 5015 25% - - - (1881) - - - 5,667 - 5,667
AR R Lapse of share options - - - - - (563) - - 563 - - -
g Transfer - - - - - - - 1,155 (1,155) - - -
FHERBRZ Cash dividend to a non-

HARE controlling shareholder - - - - - - - - - - (602) (602)
REWE (Wit #1E)  Cashdividends frote 11) - - - - - - - - (1296 (129%) - (129)
REF=REAAZTH  At30Jume 2016 04419 42909 55,018 1,644 232750 6,586 92451 9442 850,744 1902346 154 1936500
L3 2] Profit for the year - - - - - - - B | £ B [ 4] 108 116678
EAEEZHEESE  Exchange differences arising

ontranslation - - - - (28213) - - - - (28213) (510) (2873)
R () Total comprehensive (expense)

WASE income for the year = - = = (28.213) - - - 115,591 §7.378 5m §7.955
friEamEZ Issue of shares upon execise

e b 8 11 of share options 647 m - - - (283) - - - 7l - 7l
[ERE (W £1%)  Cashdividends (note 11) = = = - - - - - @3 1231 - (12377
REZ-LERAZTH At30 June 2017 25,066 429,619 55,018 1,644 204,537 6343 92451 9442 953958 1978078 B 2,012,809

og3 Notes:

(F) A0 ARCA M EAFUCH 2 (@  The special reserve of the Group arose from the difference between the aggregate
BiE JG 2 ) IR 2 TR AS ~ B i M - — AR AR A B R amount of the then share capital, share premium, general reserve and retained
P T ) 2 48 (E B A A ) A i B TE BT 8 AT 2 R profits of the subsidiaries acquired, and the nominal amount of the Company’s
T (i P 22 2 A A o shares issued for the acquisition in relation to a previous group reorganisation.

(Z) ALz H b9 SAER B A wHE R A (b) The other reserve of the Group represents deemed contributions from equity
ANZ B R E TR ANEANA = HIEERE holders of the Company which arose from the difference between the fair value
> F A B A AR 2 2 S AR (i B 3 a0 i i of consideration paid and payable and the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
JB 2 ) BT WO 2 T B A R AR liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired through acquisition of the subsidiaries
ZAF AT M 2 22 BT A - during the year ended 30 June 2006.

(PR) A6 % B o ) 4 2 0 s ol R B M AR A R (o) The statutory reserve transferred from retained profits are required by relevant
rpaE AR R A (1)) Y B RS 4 | 22 b A People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) laws and regulations applicable to the
BV R R v T R AE o B O AR O B T AR Y Company’s PRC subsidiary. The amount should not be less than 10% of the profit

50% > FC Bk B E B TS AR TE Y < B R 15 D R B4R after tax as recorded in the statutory financial statements unless the aggregate
T A 9 10% © amount exceeds 50% of the registered capital.
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CONSOL|DATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
|ﬂ_ () IE % L 8 %E

BRE-Z—-LAEANNA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

—R—LiE ZE—REF
2017 2016
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HKS$°000
BEEH OPERATING ACTIVITIES
% 5t i v A Profit before taxation 146,673 132,768
R Adjustments for:
B A Interest income (16,979) (17,195)
i@ g7E /NS =R Increase in fair value of investment properties (92,896) (83,076)
e Depreciation 289 184
HBE MY - R Loss (gain) on disposal/write off of property,
B A AR (e ) plant and equipment 40 (14)
JRRE WA B 3 R 2 Bk A e 4R Impairment loss recognised (reversed) in
filE R (f[A1) respect of receivables 39 (110)
DAY 2 BE 3 2 {7 7K 528 Share-based payment expense - 930
il B A Finance costs 4,016 4,243
G EE S Share of loss of a joint venture 10,197 9,812
IR I 2 B S 1R TR AR Unrealised exchange loss, net 2,466 13,661
R G R 2 Operating cash flows before movements in
KEHERE working capital 53,845 61,203
oy e HoA BEAC MR ZK G Increase in trade and other receivables (20,018) (3,957)
5 Gy B Al 8 A R K3 n Increase in trade and other payables 1,566 4,396
L QER T R Cash generated from operations 35,393 61,642
EL A5 B i 75 ol 3K PRC Income Tax paid (8,473) (10,623)

KHKEBEHEZB4HH  NET CASH FROM OPERATING

ACTIVITIES 26,920 51,019

BEEH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
SR EIPES Interest received 3,951 3,524
AT I A R Loan receivables recovered - 110
HEYE - Tﬁﬁ%% V& Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and

B 15 KA equipment - 35
A7 A SRAT HEHR A7 3K Placement of pledged bank deposits - (7,553)
1E N SRAT 2 W A7 K Placement of fixed bank deposits (13,522) (13,775)
W EYE - B kA Purchase of property, plant and equipment (822) (84)
B[] $R AT E A7 K Withdrawal of fixed bank deposits 41,841 5,145
AR ] SR AT 4K A7 3K Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits 9,320 =
KA (R REFEHZ NET CASH FROM (USED IN) INVESTING

Bl 4 % ACTIVITIES 40,768 (12,598)
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For the year ended 30 June 2017

%635 B

A7 {5 5 FBC e 2 BB B AT
T SRAT BFGR

fH R SR AT B KRR

oA R

B AT AL

L AT e 458 i P SR A S

JR A ik S ) 2 B4 i

B B BL 4 55 010 I i 8

ERZBERIESH

Ab WE 5 6 A 52 ) 2 50 B

ERZBERIE%H

DASRAT &5 Bk M Bl KR

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Issue of shares upon exercise of share options
New bank loan raised

Repayment of bank loans

Dividends paid

Interest paid

Dividends paid to a non-controlling shareholder

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE
RATE CHANGE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
THE END OF THE YEAR,
represented by bank balances and cash
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—
2017

T
HK$°000

“E R

2016
& T T
HK$'000

731 5,667
143,290 =
(149,593) (23,000)
12,377) (12,296)

(4,038) (3,842)
- (602)
(21,987) (34,073)
45,701 4,348
83,598 84,985
(1,056) (5,735)
128,243 83,598
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

uﬂ_

© B #5 B 1A Bt 5t

BEZLAENA =T HIRERE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

HBE 3kt

ENEBMARAF (TANFA ] JIEH
WEEMB L 2 ZBRARAA > H
I 7 7 o W 5 28 By B A R 2 D (1 Bk
W) M BT e A G MR
Be T B8 36 B © B R AR RN IR E
R[5 A e BUEH R —H -

AN TE Fy— EBCEE BN A L E
O 2 B N O B RE 283200
7 o

Anmlzme N A ANRE(TAR
Wl) o RAFEHEEALRF LT
B RS (TR ARESZE
G > AR S B IR LA 2 51 o

M 50 ) B & 16 ) 7 o8 S
i e H (1 7 o S0 5 3 o i ) )

A AF BE U A R 2 A U O R
B A

A AL [ T DA R A e s S
(T HFEG AT B2 BETE
s B S HE R

Fil a5 B FEB &

(B7T4)

Fik G A5 165 & R s
il & T I 56 38 5 WHEZ R
(B7T4)

FilasHES 165 & R A EHEY
Fib G 415
(7T A)

Bl MR EED (BRTA) BB )

S
SRR
SR B

Fil MR EAF 08 REER: ERSES
FEMEREENFDE  ABZAMER
B v st it 5 08 5%

(B7T4)

FlMEREEANEIE RS EY

(B7T4) it ik

T A 4 BE R I 7 i 0 5 i A E N 2 A
R A 3 AR AR I A AR B RO 1 4F B 2 T
B K BLROIR B B/ 5% 45 &5 45 B S MR
TE BT 2 B R I A R R

GENERAL

Dynamic Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated
in Bermuda as an exempted company with limited liability and
its shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The address
of the registered office and principal place of business of the
Company are disclosed in the section headed “Corporate and
Investors Information” in the annual report.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. Details
of the principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note
32.

The Company’s functional currency is Renminbi (“RMB”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (“HKS$”) as the Directors of the Company consider that
Hong Kong dollar is the most appropriate presentation currency
in view of the Company’s place of listing.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily effective for
the current year

The Group has applied the following amendments to HKFRSs
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”):
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative
Amendments to HKAS 16 and  Clarification of Acceptable
HKAS 38 Methods of Depreciation and
Amortisation
Amendments to HKAS 16 and Agriculture: Bearer Plants
HKAS 41
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28

Investment Entities: Applying
Consolidated Exception

Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of

Interests in Joint Operations

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the current
year has had no material impact on the Group’s financial
performance and positions for the current and prior years and/
or on the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial
statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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BE_ZF-LAEANA=STHILEE

For the year ended 30 June 2017
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet

effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective:

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16
HK(IFRIC) — Int 22
HK(IFRIC) — Int 23

Amendments to HKAS 7

Amendments to HKAS 12

Amendments to HKAS 40

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRS 2

Amendments to HKFRS 4

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

Financial Instruments?

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers and the Related
Amendments?

Leases?

Foreign Currency Transactions
and Advance Consideration?

Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments?

Disclosure Initiative!

Recognition of Deferred
Tax Assets for Unrealised
Losses!

Transfers of Investment
Property?

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 20142016 Cycle’

Classification and
Measurement of Share-based
Payment Transactions?

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with HKFRS 4
Insurance Contracts?

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture*

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018

E Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be determined
9 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 or 1

January 2018, as appropriate
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial assets, financial liabilities, general
hedge accounting and impairment requirements for financial
assets.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9:

. all recognised financial assets that are within the scope
of HKFRS 9 are required to be subsequently measured
at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt
investments that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. Debt instruments that are
held within a business model whose objective is achieved
both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets, and that have contractual terms that
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding, are generally measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”). All other
debt investments and equity investments are measured
at their fair value at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make
an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in
the fair value of an equity investment (that is not held
for trading) in other comprehensive income, with only
dividend income generally recognised in profit or loss.

. with regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss, HKFRS
9 requires that the amount of change in the fair value
of the financial liability that is attributable to changes
in the credit risk of that liability is presented in other
comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the
effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge an
accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair
value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk are
not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Under
HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change in the fair
value of the financial liability designated as fair value
through profit or loss is presented in profit or loss.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (Continued)

. in relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS
9 requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed
to an incurred credit loss model under HKAS 39. The
expected credit loss model requires an entity to account
for expected credit losses and changes in those expected
credit losses at each reporting date to reflect changes in
credit risk since initial recognition. In other words, it is
no longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred
before credit losses are recognised.

. the new general hedge accounting requirements retain the
three types of hedge accounting mechanisms currently
available in HKAS 39. Under HKFRS 9, greater flexibility
has been introduced to the types of transactions eligible
for hedge accounting, specifically broadening the types
of instruments that qualify for hedging instruments and
the types of risk components of non-financial items
that are eligible for hedge accounting. In addition, the
retrospective quantitative effectiveness test has been
removed. Enhanced disclosure requirements about
an entity’s risk management activities have also been
introduced.

Based on the Group’s financial instruments and risk
management policies as at 30 June 2017, application of HKFRS
9 in the future may have a material impact on the classification
and measurement of the Group’s financial assets. The Group’s
available-for-sale investments, including those currently stated
at cost less impairment, will either be measured as fair value
through profit or loss or be designated as FVTOCI (subject to
fulfillment of the designation criteria). In addition, the expected
credit loss model may result in early provision of credit losses
which are not yet incurred in relation to the Group’s financial
assets measured at amortised cost.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single comprehensive
model for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising
from contracts with customers. HKFRS 15 will supersede the
current revenue recognition guidance including HKAS 18
“Revenue”, HKAS 11 “Construction Contracts” and the related
interpretations when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should
recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or
services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for goods
and services. Specifically, the standard introduces a 5-step
approach to revenue recognition:

e Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with customer

e Step2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract

e Step 3: Determine the transaction price

e Step4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contract

e Step5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies

a performance obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as)
a performance obligation is satisfied, that is when “control”
of the goods or services underlying the particular performance
obligation is transferred to the customer. Far more prescriptive
guidance has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific
scenarios. Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by
HKFRS 15.

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to HKFRS 15
in relation to the identification of performance obligations,
principal versus agent considerations as well as licensing
application guidance.

The Directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of HKFRS 15 in the future may result in more disclosures,
however, the Directors of the Company do not anticipate that
the application of HKFRS 15 will have a material impact on
the timing and amounts of revenue recognised in the respective
reporting periods.

DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017

67



-\

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
ORI ME (&)

BEZZ-LAEAAZTHILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

68

W 5w B A1 ) A 8 A
W e (T 7 o S 5 o R 1 1)

(7
T S I 33 v B SR 1698 [ A £7 |

A s T 5 i o B 5 16 0 e D o A
N BN 2 F 8 % P & & &t g B 5
A A TR K o i A B R
R 5F 16 98 2R 0RE - HI UM s & st
WSTR[ B | R AN B e R

A i T 5 i o e B 2 16 R AR 48 T ik Al
ZEERTMFF R R E S HE R
Mt a# REHBERMERGZE
B RN G EE R BB - I R
LN ZE 3 B A7 AL 5 e 6 0 E O %
FOAERE A 2 B RN M A R
B ARAE (& T BR AP -

EREEENL ER AR’ HRU
AR (M T 0SS DLBR Sb) Bk 2R R
B EERGE M EREZ
EfEHRGEmMEL AR HEAR
P4 1 H O R SR 2 A R E 2 B
ERHE - HA& - FREA S X & 5KIE
DTN L TIPS 2 EAE RSy
fEH s - iBRERESHNE - &
M B AT A B AR 2 R AN
SENBAEEYEZHE L ATH
A LM R FHEN AR EB &
B Hth 50E M B FOH U 25 5 5L
B o R U BB R SR
1655 - A B & & i 2 1 & 3OE %
Aic 25 A 4 Je A BCER 2 > SIf DL R B
MEE5 -

REEFBEFEANE7E AEECD
MERMERE L —HEE > UL
L i 2 TR A R AOE (A 4 1 7K
RN o R 1) A 6 B 5 it 9B U 28 16 5%
] e M B 5 R R T M T A
B o HOPR A 4R B A B BF 2 A
FAME - RIVAE B AT AR B R S
WHmERSE -

FoAREZF-LERER | ENLELARLH

2c

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

HKFRS 16 “Leases”

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the
identification of lease arrangements and accounting treatments
for both lessors and lessees. HKFRS 16 will supersede HKAS
17 “Leases” and the related interpretations when it becomes
effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on the
basis of whether an identified asset is controlled by a customer.
Distinctions of operating leases and finance leases are removed
for lessee accounting, and is replaced by a model where a right-
of-use asset and a corresponding liability have to be recognised
for all leases by lessees, except for short-term leases and leases
of low value assets.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost and
subsequently measured at cost (subject to certain exceptions)
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, adjusted
for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The lease liability
is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments
that are not paid at that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is
adjusted for interest and lease payments, as well as the impact
of lease modifications, amongst others. For the classification of
cash flows, the Group currently presents upfront prepaid lease
payments as investing cash flows in relation to leasehold lands
for owned use and those classified as investment properties
while other operating lease payments are presented as operating
cash flows. Under HKFRS 16, lease payments in relation to
lease liability will be allocated into a principal and an interest
portion which will be presented as financing cash flows.

Under HKAS 17, the Group has already recognised an asset
for finance lease arrangement and prepaid lease payments for
leasehold lands where the Group is a lessee. The application
of HKFRS 16 may result in potential changes in classification
of these assets depending on whether the Group presents right-
of-use assets separately or within the same line item at which
the corresponding underlying assets would be presented if they
were owned.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSS”) (Continued)

HKFRS 16 “Leases” (Continued)

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially carries
forward the lessor accounting requirements in HKAS 17, and
continues to require a lessor to classify a lease either as an
operating lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS 16.

As at 30 June 2017, the Group has non-cancellable operating
lease commitments of HK$1,402,000. A preliminary assessment
indicates that these arrangements will meet the definition of a
lease under HKFRS 16, and hence the Group will recognise
a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability in respect
of all these leases unless they qualify for low value or short-
term leases upon the application of HKFRS 16. In addition,
the application of new requirements may result changes in
measurement, presentation and disclosure as indicated above.
However, it is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate
of the financial effect until the Group performs a detailed
review.

Amendments to HKAS 7 “Disclosure Initiative”

The amendments require an entity to provide disclosures
that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes
in liabilities arising from financing activities including both
changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes.
Specially, the amendments require the following changes in
liabilities arising from financing activities to be disclosed: (i)
changes from financing cash flows; (ii) changes arising from
obtaining or losing control of subsidiaries or other businesses;
(iii) the effect of changes in foreign exchange rates; (iv) changes
in fair values; and (v) other changes.

The amendments apply prospectively for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2017 with earlier application
permitted. The application of the amendments will result in
additional disclosures on the Group’s financing activities,
specifically reconciliation between the opening and closing
balances in the consolidated statement of financial position for
liabilities arising from financing activities will be provided on
application.

Other than that, the Directors anticipate that the application of
other new and amendments to HKFRSs will have no material
impact on the financial performance and position and/or the
disclosures of the Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition,
the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis except for investment properties that are
measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies
set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods or services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value
of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for
share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of
HKEFRS 2 “Share-based Payment”, leasing transactions that are
within the scope of HKAS 17 “Leases”, and measurements that
have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as
net realisable value in HKAS 2 “Inventories” or value in use in
HKAS 36 “Impairment of Assets”.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into
account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can
access at the measurement date;

. Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial

statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved where the

Company:
. has power over the investee;
. is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its

involvement with the investee; and
. has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Company reassesses whether or not it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one
or more of the three elements of control listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting rights
of an investee, it has power over the investee when the voting
rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability to direct
the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally. The Group
considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing
whether or not the Group’s voting rights in an investee are

sufficient to give it power, including:

. the size of the Group’s holding of voting rights relative
to the size and dispersion of holdings of the other vote
holders;

. potential voting rights held by the Group, other vote
holders or other parties;

O rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

. any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that
the Group has, or does not have, the current ability to
direct the relevant activities at the time that decisions
need to be made, including voting patterns at previous

shareholders’ meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control
until the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and
to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into

line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses
and cash flows relating to transactions between members of the
Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented separately
from the Group’s equity therein.

Interest in a joint venture

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that
have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net
assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only
when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of a joint venture are
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method,
an investment in a joint venture is initially recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or loss
and other comprehensive income of the joint venture. When the
Group’s share of losses of a joint venture equals or exceeds its
interest in that joint venture, the Group discontinues recognising
its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only
to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive

obligations or made payments on behalf of that joint venture.
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BREZ-LAEANAZTHILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Interest in a joint venture (Continued)

An investment in a joint venture is accounted for using the
equity method from the date on which the investee becomes a
joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in a joint venture,
any excess of the cost of the investment over the Group’s share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
of the investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included
within the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the
Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities over the cost of the investment, after reassessment, is
recognised immediately in profit or loss in the period in which

the investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with
respect to the Group’s investment in a joint venture. When
necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment
(including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with
HKAS 36 “Impairment of Assets” as a single asset by comparing
its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value
less costs to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the investment.
Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance
with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the

investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the
date when the investment ceases to be a joint venture, or when
the investment (or a portion thereof) is classified as held for
sale.

When a group entity transacts with a joint venture of the Group,
profits or losses resulting from the transactions with the joint
venture are recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements only to the extent of interests in the joint venture that
are not related to the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or
for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including
any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are measured at their fair
values using the fair value model. Gains or losses arising from
changes in the fair value of investment property are included in
profit or loss for the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposal. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the

period in which the item is derecognised.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are recognised
as income in the period in which they are earned.

In the event that lease incentives are granted to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as assets. The
aggregate cost of incentives is recognised as a reduction of
rental income on a straight-line basis, except where another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in
which economic benefits from the leased asset are diminished.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.



ZL RN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

EE et ¥R )

ALEE A 3 B B

i HL B E G b e MR T AR ) > A A4
VAR 45 ST A T M A 2 A O R 4 S
B K [|] it 7 O R T A AR B 2 AT
fili o 98 52 2% W 23 3 JRTA B 8 K
KA B BR IR AR BB R
B FERZIE LT o )RR IE A R
REEHEE - AR S - REMHEEXK
TH (AL A8 AT ] — YO B AT 3R )G %
B i o3 B M T O3 R A A B Ry
2 L HE A5 R S (H L IR - b
TR Z 7L o

fis BE 7T 5E 2> RO A B AKOE > 1 & E A
BAMR 2 B L 4 0 4R 5 BB IR
DR KR T AT & OH | 4% E
AR R B O B o B T I AR
7 1% W) 3 T LA ST {4 5K 51 R U B
B o B AR B HE R BE S £ b M T
oy Z [ A 5E Oy e RE o BB AR E — B
FE 7 A R R 2 W 3 - A R
AN

i 2 AR

B REREESEREE (88
% B E R W B — BUB R W 7 Re A fe
FE T B ) ) HE A B
HHRAGFAZEEEZRA > HEZ
SEECRIOTESE N ESEER
1k o A HR E fE R R B A R 2 B
W 4 W T 5% A6 B AR A A B E B S
i E - B A ' E A 2 5 H A
FHIER o

Fir A Al A B R AR 3 % 7 2 U 1T 9 4R
i 1 FfE R o

O WMIERIBME (&)

BEZZ-LAEAA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the
Group assesses the classification of each element as a finance
or an operating lease separately based on the assessment as to
whether substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of each element have been transferred to the Group,
unless it is clear that both elements are operating leases in
which case the entire lease is classified as an operating lease.
Specifically, the minimum lease payments (including any lump-
sum upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values of the
leasehold interests in the land element and building element of
the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an
operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is amortised
over the lease term on a straight-line basis except for those
that are classified and accounted for as investment properties
under the fair value model. When the lease payments cannot
be allocated reliably between the land and building elements,
the entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and

accounted for as property, plant and equipment.
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets until such time as the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing

costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit and loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017

75



-\

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
ORI ME (&)

BEZZ-LAEAAZTHILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

76

B FEOR ()

YRS

15 B Wy 26 4 AR B AT 8 B (E T E
ZBARBANR o A QR
Z W) M B R A RE IR
il B AL S & A -

I 88 BL I (45 w5 O 4 A A
S IR T 5 G 08 7 7 WU o

LN T

W AT H S — R SE BT A AR b T 4R {3k B9
B W) R MRS ) 2 o o Wi AR B A
(BT R AR B WCEIH (S0 BRI 40 & AR
B 8 B BLIFD)

LN NI 1 N
e 4R TR AT BB A AL H - HAT
B LR AR SR 1 4% SE B B0 E e R
74 i AR

VET h

TE H W SEFEAT T 108 8 4 36 B 15 1
AETR N BB A A 2 R R

o ARELE Y A 2 B
B B o] RS H 07 o 4R E A
PIEMEETRCTRMYED
AT T 7 o M AT A R E i
A B B WS 1 T e T B

o ALEAERR - REEAES
B 2 8 6 W) 6 R AR PR BRI
2 1l HE

o WAEBBER ST E

o BLZZ G A BR A A 4 A AR AT RE
WAARLEM 5 K

- RHUELASNELZ AR

ey Al Rt -

FoAREZF-LERER | ENLELARLH

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost comprises the property interest in
leasehold land and development costs including attributable

borrowing costs capitalised.

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price less
all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make
the sale.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods sold and services provided in the normal course of
business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured; when it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when specific criteria have
been met for each of the Group’s activities, as described below.

Sales of properties

Revenue arising from the sale of properties in the ordinary
course of business is recognised when the following conditions
are satisfied:

0 the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the properties, which
is when the construction of relevant properties has been
completed, upon delivery, and collectability of related
receivables is reasonably assured;

. the Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with

ownership nor effective control over the properties are

sold;
. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
. it is probable that the economic benefits associated with

the transaction will flow to the Group; and
. the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the

transaction can be measured reliably.
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BREZ-LAEANAZTHILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Revenue recognition (Continued)
Sales of properties (Continued)

Deposits and instalments received from purchasers prior to
meeting all the above criteria for revenue recognition are
included in the consolidated statement of financial position
under current liabilities.

Others

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Contingent rentals are recognised as income in the period in

which they are earned.
Service income is recognised when services are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and
the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income
from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by reference
to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently

payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from the “profit before taxation” as
reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income because it excludes items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it
further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary difference to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
interest in a joint venture, except where the Group is able
to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences associated with such investments and
interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise
the benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected
to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on the tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
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BREZ-LAEANAZTHILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred
tax assets for investment properties that are measured using
the fair value model, the carrying amounts of such properties
are presumed to be recovered entirely through sale, unless the
presumption is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when
the investment property is depreciable and is held within a
business model whose objective is to consume substantially all
of the economic benefits embodied in the investment property
over time, rather than through sale. If the presumption is
rebutted, deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets for such
investment properties are measured in accordance with the
above general principles set out in HKAS 12 (i.e. based on the
expected manner as to how the properties will be recovered).

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end
of the reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on
the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign

currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items

carried at fair value are included in profit or loss for the period.

DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017

79



-\

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
ORI ME (&)

BEZZ-LAEAAZTHILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

80

EE et ¥R )

AW (AF)

MBS & M REN S > MR
HOMREEWNEEEE L EERAR
¥ ¥ B U R 2 8 T ME R AR
Mz 25 B (B > A K
BH 32 75 $ % AF B 2 P R R BR
JF BEE < A 57 39 I i B R B E) > R Uk
BUTRERARLSE B ZERBE -
B 7 A 2 BEE SO ZE R (A ) 3 HoAth &
T WS A TR R L A HE A 2 M Sk A
JETN B EE (BT 17 DU 2 i T JF 52 ik
fE4E) o

S8 A i A it 3B e A

HELPEARLIME(THE]) 2
5 OB PR A R B B A o o
A& E (R A wt® ) 2 4t Fon
18 B 52 10t e s i LA 5 A 2 A5 1K
5 A ST AnER

4 N

G il P B < LB GROR AR SR 2 T
LT #0030 2 — T Wy it R B 5 R DL
R INTERD o

B BB B BB ) AP DL FEEE
B -WENBETEMEEREMAM
I B 4% 7 R 2 58 5 AR TR 0 4 e D IR
T w% <& M B A AR (B0 DL T
TE) Z AP {E A B A o

SE-ANESEF-LHEEER | ZOEEARA A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the group entity with
functional currency of Renminbi are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars)
at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting
period, and their income and expenses are translated at the
average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the
heading of translation reserve (attributed to non-controlling
interests as appropriate).

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefits plans
in Hong Kong and the People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC”) and the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the
“MPF Scheme”) in Hong Kong are charged as expenses
when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets or financial liabilities are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are loans and receivables. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial
assets and is determined at the time of initial recognition. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a settlement date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time frame established by

regulation or convention in the marketplace.
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees paid and points or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net

carrying amount on initial recognition.
Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis.
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including amount due from a joint venture, loan receivables,
trade and other receivables, amount due from a non-controlling
shareholder, bank deposits and bank balances) are measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
impairment (see accounting policy on impairment loss on

financial assets below).
Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest

rate, except for short-term receivables where the recognition of

interest would be immaterial.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at the
end of the reporting period. Financial assets are impaired where
there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset,
the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

. breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in
interest and principal payments; or

. it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is
objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as
the difference between the financial asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of loan receivables and trade and other receivables,
where the carrying amounts are reduced through the use of
allowance accounts. Changes in the carrying amounts of the
allowance accounts are recognised in profit or loss. When loan
receivables and trade and other receivables are considered
uncollectible, they are written off against the allowance
accounts. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written
off are credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and
the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to
the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been recognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are
classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance
with the substance of the contractual arrangements entered
into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity

instrument.
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the

net carrying amount on initial recognition.
Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.
Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities (including trade and other payables and
bank loans) are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are

recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the
issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of a

debt instrument.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial guarantee contracts (Continued)

A financial guarantee contract issued by the Group and not
designated as at fair value through profit or loss is recognised
initially at its fair value less transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee contract.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the
financial guarantee contract at the higher of: (i) the amount of
obligation under the contract, as determined in accordance with
HKAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets”; and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, when
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives
and after taking into account of their estimated residual value
using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives and
depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for
on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Impairment on tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss, if any. When it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they
are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units
for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit)
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an
expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or a cash-generating unit) in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income

immediately.
Contingent asset
A contingent asset is not recognised until the realisation

of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not
contingent asset and its recognition is appropriate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Share-based payment arrangements

Share options granted to employees and consultants providing
similar services

The fair value of services received determined by reference to
the fair value of share options granted and vested at the grant
date is expensed as share-based payment expenses immediately
on the date of grant, with a corresponding increase in share
option reserve.

When share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in share option reserve will be transferred to share
premium. When the share options are forfeited after the vesting
date or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share option reserve will be transferred
to retained profits.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in note 3, the Directors of the Company are required
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical judgements in applying the Group’s accounting
policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those
involving estimations (see below), that the Directors of the
Company have made in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Critical judgements in applying the Group’s accounting

policies (Continued)
Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred
tax assets arising from investment properties that are measured
using the fair value model, the Directors have reviewed the
Group’s investment property portfolios and concluded that
the Group’s investment properties located in the PRC are not
held under a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in the
investment properties over time. Therefore, in measuring
the Group’s deferred taxation on investment properties, the
Directors have determined that the presumption that the carrying
amounts of investment properties measured using the fair value
model are recovered entirely through sale is not rebutted. As a
result, the Group has recognised the deferred taxes on changes
in fair value of investment properties as the Group is subject to
Land Appreciation Tax (“LAT”) and Enterprise Income Tax
(“EIT”) on disposal of its investment properties.

Classification of unsold properties as properties held for sale

During the year, the management of the Company has actively
marketed its unsold properties for all properties held for sale
which are available for sale in the ordinary course of business.
As at 30 June 2017, certain units of properties held for sale with
carrying amount HK$13,019,000 (2016: HK$11,562,000) have
been rented out temporarily. The Directors of the Company
have intention to hold these properties for sale, and accordingly,
these units are still classified as properties held for sale in the
consolidated financial statements.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are discussed below.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Fair value of investment properties

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s investment
properties are carried at a total fair value of HK$1,990,736,000
(2016: HK$1,926,240,000) based on the valuations performed
by independent qualified professional valuers and the Directors
of the Company. The valuations of investment properties
(excluding carparks being valued under the direct comparison
approach) were arrived at by reference to market evidence of
recent transaction prices for similar properties and/or on the
basis of discounted cash flow projections based on estimates of
future rental income from properties using current market rentals
and yields as inputs. In relying on the valuation, management
has exercised its judgment and is satisfied that the method
of valuation is reflective of the current market conditions.
Favourable or unfavourable changes to these assumptions would
result in changes in the fair value of the Group’s investment
properties and corresponding adjustments to the amount of gain
or loss recognised in profit or loss.

Allowance for doubtful debts

The Group recognises allowance for doubtful debts based on an
assessment of the recoverability of loan receivables and trade
and other receivables.

Allowances are applied to loan receivables and trade and other
receivables where events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the balances may not be collectible. The identification of
doubtful debts requires the use of judgement and estimates.
Where the actual cash flows relating to loan receivables and
trade and other receivables are different from the previous
estimate, such difference will impact the carrying value of loan
receivables, trade and other receivables and the doubtful debts
expense. As at 30 June 2017, the carrying amounts of trade
and other receivables and loan receivables are HK$36,820,000
(net of allowance for doubtful debts of HK$3,726,000) (2016:
HKS$17,589,000 (net of allowance for doubtful debts of
HK$3,739,000)) and nil (net of allowance for doubtful debts of
HK$1,537,000) (2016: nil (net of allowance for doubtful debts
of HK$1,560,000)) respectively.
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REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the board of Directors (the “Board’) of
the Company, being the chief operating decision maker, for the
purpose of resource allocation and assessment of performance
focused on the location of the properties for property rental and

property sales.

The property rental segment includes property leasing operation
in the PRC. The Group’s investment properties portfolio, which
mainly consists of offices, shopping mall and carparks, are
located in Shanghai and Beijing, the PRC. The property sales
segment includes sales of the Group’s trading properties in
Beijing, the PRC.

These divisions, property rental and property sales analysed
based on distinct geographical locations, are the basis on which
the Group reports its segment information under HKFRS 8
“Operating Segments”.

(a) Segment revenues and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and

results by reportable and operating segment for the year:

N\
4

BTN LES N
Property rental Property sales
E(:8 L E%3 B
Beijing Shanghai Beijing Consolidated
i Sl STt S e ST S et S S
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
YT BETT EBTL BNTr BT ENTr EBTEC BFTT
HKS000  HK$'000  HK$’000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS$'000  HKS$000  HKS'000
ARKA SEGMENT REVENUE
KA REVENUE
oMy & External sales 33,541 36,269 68,221 67,601 - = 101,762 103,870
MRS SEGMENT RESULT 23,900 31,055 147,208 135,647 (173) (140) 170,935 166,762
FAREMIKA  Unallocated other income 15,018 4865
FARAR L Unallocated corporate expenses (25,067) (24.804)
E3- (/%3 Finance costs (4,016) (4243)
SEGEZERME Share of loss of a joint venture (10,197) (9812)
BB i A Profit before taxation 46673 132768
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BEZZ-LAEAAZTHILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

5. WMARLSBER 4) 5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

(W) BB RES () (a) Segment revenues and results (Continued)
e s Wl - i 5 il A N The accounting policies of the operating segments are the
F) 8w BOR A B 5 5 3 1E r At A same as the Group’s accounting policies described in note
Al o 2 B E LI & o B 2 e 3. Segment result represents the profit (loss) from each
(s 48) - 1 Sl 28 43 B o S 47 B AR segment without the allocation of central administration
A BATH B A - SR E - costs, bank interest income, exchange loss, imputed
GEAER K ZARFFE A K interest income on amount due from a joint venture and
BilE A o 06 TS EE 4 BE B TR M RE finance costs. This is the measure reported to the Board
iR EFGERZFEE of Directors for the purposes of resources allocation and
Hi o performance assessment.

() BEENRAE (b) Segment assets and liabilities

LES LB

Property rental Property sales
L L 3 i
Beijing Shanghai Beijing Consolidated

ZR-bF CFAF Z%-4F ZFAF 2% ZRo8F Z%-tf 22
017 2016 017 2016 017 2016 2017
#WTL ENTL EWTL ENTT EWTL ENTT ERTI
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000

{3 ASSETS
AEERE Segment assets 048,485 636350 1348726 1278401 21434 2000 2018645 1956851
ABLEES Interest in a joint venture 86,974 71,570
BELER Amount due from a joint venture UL 35184
FAMEEEE  Unallocated corporate assets 290569 264531
GRERABE Consolidated total asses 1614737 2528136
i LIABILITIES
HEAR Segment liabilties 6,94 6945 M1 30758 12,07 12536 S84 50239
FAMAEAR  Unallocated corporate liabilities S04 541397
GRARAHE Consolidated total liabiities 601,928 591,636
Fh B Ve AN TR) 1 4 3R B OB TR Ay For the purposes of monitoring segment performances
fic, and allocating resources between segments:
— KREBLEHELSD  AEL —  all assets are allocated to operating segments other
KK~ BATFAAR -~ SRAT A than interest in a joint venture, amount due from
K B4 DA K A A 3 & R a joint venture, bank deposits, bank balances and
A BEREE T4 B AR cash and other corporate assets; and
R R
= BRINE S B H A AT BN K - all liabilities are allocated to operating segments
— [ A B WA W 2 5K - R other than amount due to a related company
TREIE - $RAT R - IRIEBL included in trade and other payables, tax payable,
TH A8 K HAb £ A A - bank loans, deferred tax liabilities and other
AT B AR corporate liabilities.
o

O0) —Z—AE_F—LEEFER | ENREFARLT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) '
O IERIAM 5F (&)

BEZZ-LAEAA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

5. WBARBBER 4 5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)
(W) b2y B0E B (¢) Other segment information

ET V] LES

Property rental Property sales

7S VE LT KRR )

Beijing Segment Total Unallocated Consolidated

B I i S e S
017 2016 017 2016 iy 017 2016
i #RTE EETR BOTE EETE BBTE EETE MR
HES'000 J HKS'000 § HES'000 5 Y HKS'000 HES'000 (§1 HES'000

OFAFEME Amountsincluded inthe
EUUAHEE  measureof segment resul
JElvas | or segment assets and

lshiliis
BAL Capital expenditures - - - - 30 15 30 15 0 6 8 8
i Depreciation - - - - 109 119 109 119 180 65 2% 184

ARBUOREA  mpaiment loss ecognised
WEERRET (teversed) in espect of

() 8 receivables, net 3 (110) - - - - 39 (110) - - 3 (110)
BEMENTE  Tncreasen far value of
pa | investment properties 21850 4816 90,46 78260 - - 92,89 83,076 - - 92,89 83,76

(7)) b3k J8 (d) Geographical information
AL B EINE T 2RI A All of the Group’s revenue from external customers are
TE R B (A #EBRAR) o located in the PRC (other than Hong Kong).
iz 6 0L i 2 Hb 34y BT 9E T B A The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of
EMREEM T non-current assets analysed by the geographical area in

which the assets are located:

Ik Ui )y et e YR i L
Carrying amount of
non-current assets
—F— L RN
2017 2016
BWT I T T
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
B (RS PRC (other than Hong Kong) 1,992,124 1,927,768
A AL 1ot JF B R AN The Group’s non-current assets above exclude financial
[ = instruments.
(AN AN AT T e A SR P SN (e)  The Group does not have major customers as no single
B [ R R 10% It A > WO A R customer contributes more than 10% of the Group’s
HEEF o revenue.
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ORI ME (&)

BEZZ-LAEAAZTHILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

6. Hfb w2k K N

Hopthie 2 K s 18 A4

AT FLE A
o 40 i 4R B A
FoAt B i MR R 2
st A S A
aEhEHZ
R at ALE A

7. BARORA

AT 5 B ALE

8. BB ik A

Bt Al A 2 41 BR (REA)
THIIA

2 B T <2

e
S - R R
B e (Ucas)
MAEZREHEHE

BT (655 2 51 1 W 3
%9 () 6 2 3 M )
B G 2

e e (388 )

Lo ¥ M 4 AL L
i 3

1R A 4

W BRI E A
HEH

6. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

Included in other gains or losses are:

Bank interest income

Exchange loss, net

Imputed interest income on other
receivables

Imputed interest income on amount due
from a joint venture

7. FINANCE COSTS

Interest on bank borrowings

e
2017

T
HK$°000

3,262
(2,422)

1

13,716

SE NG
2016
BT o
HKS$'000

3,524
(12,785)

3

13,668

S
2017

#W T
HKS$°000

4,016

BN
2016
BT o
HK$°000

4,243

8. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation has been arrived
at after charging (crediting):

Auditor’s remuneration

Depreciation

Loss (gain) on disposal/write off of
property, plant and equipment

Operating lease rentals in respect of
office premises

Staft costs (including Directors’
remuneration shown in note 9(a))

Impairment loss recognised (reversed)
in respect of receivables

Net operating lease rentals received and
receivable
Gross rents from investment

properties
Less: Direct expenses from
investment properties

SE-ANESEF-LHEEER | ZOEEARA A

—®— b4
2017

#W T
HKS$°000

—F AR
2016
T
HKS$°000

1,655 1,496
289 184

40 (14)
3,028 2,908
13,883 13,680
39 (110)
(101,978) (108,550)
21,925 19,745
(80,053) (88,805)




VAR

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) '
B0 R IE B EE (@)

BEZZ-LAEAA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

9. IR B4 9. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS
(H) 304 (a) Directors’ emoluments
—R— LA TR —NAE
2017 2016
BN T BT T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
R E Directors’ fees
HAITEH Executive 1,800 1,840
B IE AT E S Independent Non-executive 1,640 1,560
Al P < Other emoluments
B 4 B oA Aw A Salaries and other benefits - 450
AR R AE A T ] 4 Contributions to retirement
benefits scheme 920 107
DA By 15 S B 2 A5 K Share-based payments - 930
3,530 4,887
CATs R T+ = (ZF—N The emoluments paid or payable to each of the twelve
o4 EH 2 A A (2016: fourteen) Directors were as follows:
T

wER  OBKEN  MRRA
WE JEREA Gk R Y]

Salaries ~ Contributions

andother  torefirement  Share-based
Fees benefits  benefits scheme payments Total
#WTe BT #WTx #WTx #WT
HKS'000 HE$000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000

Wi Executive Directors

B S Mr. TAN Harry Chua 280 - 14 - 204
WAREL () Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank (note ) 240 - 12 - 252
WREEE Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao 200 - 10 - 210
{04 Vit Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales 240 - 12 - 25
HIEIERE A Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy 280 - 14 - 294
BEHEE Mr. CHUA Joseph Tan 200 - 10 - 210
HOWSEE Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan 360 - 18 - 318
e Independent Non-executive Directors

HRERE Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth 360 - - - 360
SY Robin Chuafé £ Dr. SY Robin Chua 320 - - - 320
EHEEL Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John 360 - - - 360
GO Patrick Lim /4 Mr. GO Patrick Lim 360 - - - 360
TAN Kenway Hao %t Mr. TAN Kenway Hao 240 - - - 10

3440 - 90 - 3,530
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ORI ME (&)

BEZZ-LAEAAZTHILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

9. WHERERBEME &) 9. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(W) HAEN 4 () (a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

B2k BIKER
AmA G

Salaries  Contributions
andother  toretirement  Share-based
Fees benefits  benefits scheme payments Total
BEFT  EETT BEFL BETT BEFIL
HKS 000 HKS$ 000 HKS$ 000 HKS$ 000 HKS$000

Yy € Executive Directors
Bk e Mr. TAN Harry Chua 280 - 14 - 294
WAL (i —) Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank (note i 240 - 12 - 252
B2k Mr. TAN Lucio Jr. Khao 20 - 14 - 294
REEEE Mr. TAN Michael Gonzales 200 - 10 - 210
FIEMEEE Mr. PASCUAL Ramon Sy 280 - 14 - 294
EHERA Mr. CHUA Joseph Tan 120 = 6 = 126
WS Mr. CHIU Siu Hung, Allan 360 - 18 - 378
EOMRE A Z) Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming (note ii 80 - 2 - 8
FHE L (M=) Mr. WONG Sai Tat (note ii) - 40 17 - 467
R R Independent Non-executive Directors
HERIF L Mr. CHONG Kim Chan, Kenneth 360 - - - 360
SY Robin Chuafif Dr. SY Robin Chua 320 - - - 320
ERERt Dr. FOK Kam Chu, John 360 - - - 360
GO Patrick Lim /&4 M. GO Patrick Lim 360 - - 930 1,290
TAN Kenway Hao % Mr. TAN Kenway Hao 160 - - - 160
3,400 450 107 930 4887
Hat - Notes:
— - BN LIRAAQNRATEAR i. Dr. CHAN Wing Kit, Frank is also the Chief Executive of the
D b 5 22 5 A A A AT AT B AR Company and his emoluments disclosed above include those for
F T A M S 1 T o services rendered by him as the Chief Executive.
o REHEER F—hE+TH T ii. Mr. CHEUNG Chi Ming retired as Executive Director of the
— HBIEAARRATES o Company on 11 December 2015.
= AR - E—-HELA+= iii. Mr. WONG Sai Tat resigned as Executive Director of the
H BT AR A AT ES - Company on 13 July 2015.
e R ATEREMS R RS iv. The Executive Directors’ emoluments shown above were mainly
AN 7] R A 45 S T 4R 41 1 IR for their services in connection with the management of the affairs
W e of the Company and the Group.
A EAIESI AT E S e R v. The Independent Non-executive Directors” emoluments shown
A I A ) 2 S T AR A ) RS - above were mainly for their services as Directors of the Company.

04 —T-AFE-T—LEEER | BAREARLA
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o e B A o)

(&) e B W

TR T A AF R T M EE S B A
CEEE AR . PN
S wh 1% OB B SCHFRESE9 (F) IH
W o T4 g BN - 22 B
T

9.

B0 R IE B EE (@)

BEZZ-LAEAA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Employees’ emoluments

No Directors were included in the five highest paid
individuals for both years. Details of Directors’
emoluments are set out in note 9(a) above. The
emoluments of the five highest paid individuals are as
follows:

—F— L
2017
BT
HKS$’000
3 4 S HoAth 4 A Salaries and other benefits 4,696 4,354
B ARHE A w5 # Retirement benefits scheme
3K contributions 225 205
4,921 4,559
4 2 B4 A 7 S AL The emoluments were within the following bands:
fRE¥H
Number of employees
—F— L
2017
1A % 1,000,001 76 Less than HK$1,000,001 3 3
7 51,000,001 JC &
#5 12,000,000 G HK$1,000,001 to HK$2,000,000 2 2
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BREZZ—LENA =T H L4
For the year ended 30 June 2017
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10. BEIH

10. TAXATION

—F—t4
2017

ZENE
2016

i W T oC

HKS$000

T
HKS$°000

LIS (FFA) G4 - The tax charge (credit) comprises:
B I v B 5 Current tax in the PRC
(RSN (other than Hong Kong)
A 4E B Current year 7,049 12,909
TR AR 3 R A A Overprovision in prior years (186) (255)
6,863 12,654
R S B IE (M E 55 227E ) Deferred taxation (note 22) 23,132 23,998
29,995 36,652

R A% 4 ] 7S T 4 32 TR0 MG B R B Y
A B f A S s SR I 1 7 S A 3 T
o HE A o

AR N R 3L B 4 3 BT 15 Bk
(2% Pr f3 Be ik ) K A 26 Br 45 Bl i%
HM ARG > A G P B PR
25% -

NN o o ) N A il VALY
2Tt g A R ZEMBLA R > 5% s
28 FAE R R B AE S A~ R
WA B A R A Y 10% F.25% ©

0 S 3 TH B R B B RE 222 7R
A o

SEREBEREE B ZFF/N\F
— A — H & > 5 Uk B A 2 AT i
B 5 ) I 28 858 5% 0 TE J0 B o it 2
A o g A E A R RS R
A A B S IR TE N R U AT B TE S
HE #0.493.000 70 (=& — N4 -
2,602,0007C) °

NEZFE—LERER | EHNEEARLH

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made in the
consolidated financial statements as the Group has no assessable
profit for both years.

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on Enterprise
Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation
of the EIT Law, the tax rate of the Group’s PRC entity is 25%.

Certain subsidiaries of the Company incorporated in Hong
Kong and the British Virgin Islands are subject to withholding
tax ranging from 10% to 25% on their taxable rental income,

management fee income and interest income in the PRC.

Details of the deferred tax liabilities are set out in note 22.

The EIT Law also requires withholding tax upon distribution
of profits earned by the PRC entities since 1 January 2008 at
5%. At the end of the reporting period, deferred taxation of
HK$2.,493,000 (2016: HK$2,602,000) has been provided for in
the consolidated financial statements in respect of the temporary
differences attributable to such profits.



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

10. BLMH (4)

A A JBE A B A S T B AR 1R A I
At T Wi 25 2% 2 R B i AL B BR AN R

o ol 11 3 A

Y38 F % 25% 2 T 158 52
(ZF =74 0 25%)

FT B T R R AT S 2
ol 5 5 2

FHEBEAR T ARBLLA Z
ol 75 5 22

Rl RE B S Ml T 2 B R
Y -fhEd Vs ¥4

BLws B

3 A 4 R A

5 JH1 L O i 58 A T 411 38

7 IR 22

AR AR BL 2 AR B R
eSOy NP

o g 2 ) 2 A B A Z
THARBL (W at)

Wi JB 2 ) oK 4 e i M) 2 T 9
i e A 2 AR AE B T AL R

TR EBE R EY KR
HAt

P45 Bt 32

Wi -

B A S S 58 22 T 1 it 2 2 T A1 31 19 2 S8 B JH B
b AEME B E—F - ARFEAA=Z1H
A4 E TR A 1 e I T 2 D D Y S ) L 2

PEBL

i © 81 ¥ B 18 BiY 5E (a)

BREZZ—LENA =T H L4
For the year ended 30 June 2017

10. TAXATION (Continued)

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before
taxation per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and

other comprehensive income as follows:

Profit before taxation

Income tax expense at the applicable
rate of 25% (2016: 25%)

Tax effect of expenses not deductible
for tax purpose

Tax effect of income not taxable for tax
purpose

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised

Tax effect of share of loss of a joint
venture

Overprovision in prior years

Utilisation of deductible temporary
difference previously not recognised

Effect of different tax rate for
subsidiaries in respect of
withholding tax

Withholding tax on dividend income
paid by a PRC subsidiary (note)

Deferred tax liabilities resulting from
withholding tax on undistributed
profits of a subsidiary

Effect of LAT on investment properties

Others

Income tax expense

Note:

e S o TR N
2017 2016
BT BT T
HKS$’000 HKS$'000
146,673 132,768
36,668 33,192
1,067 8,038
(3,633) (4,091)
4,317 4,025
2,549 2,453
(186) (255)
(1,282) -
(24,274) (22,372)
- 572

(69) 5
14,766 14,962
72 123
29,995 36,652

In addition to the deferred tax liabilities for undistributed earnings set out in note
22, the Group paid withholding tax on dividend distributed from profit during the
year ended 30 June 2016 by a PRC subsidiary.
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BEZZ-LAEAAZTHILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

11. kA 11. DIVIDENDS

-
2017

YT
HK$’000

AHEBE_Z—A"H/NH=1H Final dividend paid in respect of year ended
IEAF B B IR BRI B A 30 June 2016 of 3 Hong Kong cents

CE R
2016
T T
HK$°000

Bl (- — R 4E W3l (2015: 3 Hong Kong cents) per share 6,750 6,706
AH#HE _F—tFESNH=1TH Interim dividend paid in respect of year

1EAE BB IR E P RS ended 30 June 2017 of 2.5 Hong Kong

WSl (ZF— N4 cents (2016: 2.5 Hong Kong cents) per

i 2.5M0) share 5,627 5,590

12,377 12,296
AANFEFCEEKBE F—LEAX The final dividend in respect of 3 Hong Kong cents per share
A =1 B k4 B oK iR B s 3 totalling HK$6,752,000 for the year ended 30 June 2017 has
filr > & 2L 46,752,000 7T >k ZH FF SR been proposed by the Directors of the Company and is subject
ARG AR K& B o to approval by the shareholders in the annual general meeting.
12. B AR 12. EARNINGS PER SHARE
A0 A PR N AL B RE A i The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share
FITHHRGE DL N ERFHE attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the
following data:

-
2017

YT
HK$°000

| Earnings

FIERE A & R [ % 2 FI ) Earnings for the purposes of basic and
BLR (AR A B NAE R R ELL  diluted earnings per share (profit for
s A1) the year attributable to owners of the
Company) 115,591

HK$°000

JBe 4 % H Number of shares
FAE 5 TR A B R 2 Weighted average number of ordinary

L3 R RS- 2 8E shares for the purpose of basic earnings

per share 224,933,065 222,940,826

R M VT i Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares

-4 on share options 11,882,019 10,736,214
A R R R 2 Number of ordinary shares for the purpose

T B H of diluted earnings per share 236,815,084 233,677,040

08 =T AFE-T—LEEER | BAREARLA
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BEZZ-LAEAA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

13. P3¢ - B8 ki

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

ALK+ YN
)3 55 B BRI Hp
Leasehold Office
land and Motor equipment
building vehicles and others Total
BT BT BT BT
HKS$000 HKS$'000 HKS$000 HKS$000
JEAR COST
WoE-REEA—H  Atluly2015 1,798 5,770 3,458 11,026
SR Exchange realignment (139) (385) 99) (623)
NE Additions - - 84 84
HEE /8 Disposals/written off - (310) (37 (347)
REF—AEAA=TH  At30June 2016 1,659 5,075 3,406 10,140
A Exchange realignment (25) (59) (56) (140)
nE Additions = 784 38 822
e/ g Disposals/written off - = (382) (382)
RZ—HENAZTH  At30 June 2017 1,634 5,800 3,006 10,440
i DEPRECIATION
REZZ—HELH—H  AtllJuly2015 676 5338 3,000 9,014
ik Tk Exchange realignment (54) (352) (69) (475)
2R A VE A Provided for the year 81 = 103 184
T B R g Eliminated on disposals/written off - (293) (33) (326)
RZFE—ANEAH=FH  At30 June 2016 703 4,693 3,001 8,397
S R Exchange realignment (10) (61) @7 (118)
R Provided for the year 74 118 97 289
i AR S Eliminated on disposals/written off - - (342) (342)
RZZ—LEANZFTH At30 June 2017 767 4,750 2,709 8,226
IR i i CARRYING AMOUNTS
RZZ—LEANZFH At30 June 2017 867 1,050 297 2214
RoE—REAA=ZFH At30 June 2016 956 382 405 1,743

A 4R T A B R M T 2 R T (B 4
B2 P B EY 4 2 o ol R AR B BRIE A BE
T H R M TR 2 TR AT AT SR )
B> BCEEMAESBAMERE -

TEH B HMAFREGER LAY
3 WA LR IE R T SRR TR

The carrying amount of the Group’s leasehold land and building
comprises property situated in the PRC. As the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and building
elements, the entire lease is classified as finance lease.

The above items of property, plant and equipment are
depreciated at the following rates per annum after taking into
account of their estimated residual values:

S 1 K A K 204F Leasehold land and building Over shorter of lease term

(AR L 35 2y HE) and 20 years
B 1 15% % 20% Motor vehicles 15% to 20%
PN 2 Bt S HoAth 10% %£.33.3% Office equipment and others 10% to 33.3%
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For the year ended 30 June 2017

14. BEWE

T oo
HKS$000

AV
R_FE—HFELH—H
S

O3 SF-E 1 T i 18 45 A e R

RE_F—ARFENA=1H
S A
O SP-{ELE IS 18 28 7R e R

HEE—LEANA=ZTH

W oE—LFER FE—NENA =T
H> AEBEBREYEZATHETIBE
B A £E [ 8l 4T BE L 2 ST B G 2
A0t (B R 2 ) (5 — R T 04 307 Al (8 B 32
ERMARAT) > RE%EHWETZ
fESE - HEAGEERLRER
i % A5 AL 4 S AT Al 2 B8 B8 o (A
TR ESE RIS E TS 2 it
W B 22 B I AE - T A8 IR R AN
BWEEREEHAYEME R M4k
AN EARAL - Sl B 2 2 AR BRI
1 98 5 A o E AN S BOA P E M
M 245 28 2 Wi 4 15 48 5 592,896,000 G ( —
E N HE83,076,0007T) B R R £
NER - ITAEREYWEHMRFE -

A 45 [ DLAE 4 AR B R A T BORE 4 i
A BB AR {E 2 BOE W SR W AR
LA ET R -

FoAREZF-LERER | ENLELARLH

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

FAIR VALUE
At 1 July 2015 2,000,101
Exchange realignment (156,937)
Increase in fair value recognised

in profit or loss 83,076
At 30 June 2016 1,926,240
Exchange realignment (28,400)
Increase in fair value recognised

in profit or loss 92,896
At 30 June 2017 1,990,736

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties as at
30 June 2017 and 2016 has been arrived at on the basis of
valuations carried out by Savills Valuation and Professional
Services Limited, an independent firm of qualified professional
valuers not connected with the Group with appropriate
qualification and recent experience in the valuation of similar
properties in the relevant locations. The valuation was arrived
at with adoption of the direct comparison approach by making
reference to comparable sales transactions as available in the
market and where appropriate, adopted the investment method
by capitalising the rental incomes of the properties derived from
the existing tenancies with due allowance for the reversionary
income potential of the properties. The revaluation gave rise to
a net gain arising from increase in fair value of HK$92,896,000
(2016: HK$83,076,000) which has been recognised in profit or
loss. All the investment properties are situated in the PRC.

The investment properties of the Group held under operating
leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are
measured using the fair value model for both years.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

The key unobservable inputs used in valuing the investment
properties (except for carparks portions in Beijing, the PRC)
under the income capitalisation approach were the capitalisation
rate used and market unit rent of individual unit. The
capitalisation rate used, taking into account of the capitalisation
of rental income potential, nature of the property, prevailing
market condition, ranging from 4.50% to 5.25% (2016: 4.50%
to 5.25%) represents the significant unobservable input. An
increase in the capitalisation rate used would result in a decrease
in fair value and vice versa. Market unit rent of individual
unit used, derived from the market rentals from comparable
properties with a range of RMB91/sq.m. to RMB205/sq.m.
(2016: RMBS87/sq.m. to RMB188/sq.m.) per month represents
another significant unobservable input. An increase in the
market unit rent would result in an increase in fair value and

vice versa.

Key unobservable input used in valuing the carparks portions
in Beijing, the PRC amounting to HK$167,988,000 (2016:
HK$165,327,000) under direct comparison approach was
the market unit sales rate with adjustment on other factors,
such as time and location. Market unit sales of carparks used,
derived from the markets unit sales comparables with a range
of RMB130,000 to RMB200,000 (2016: RMB130,000 to
RMB190,000) per unit, represents the significant unobservable
input. An increase in the market unit sales used would result in

an increase in fair value and vice versa.

There has been no change from the valuation technique used
in prior year. In estimating the fair value of the properties, the
highest and best use of the properties is their current use.

The valuation of the Group’s investment properties is classified

as Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. There were no transfers
into or out of Level 3 during both years.
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15. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE/AMOUNT

102

—E-AE=E—

DUE FROM A JOINT VENTURE

—Z—L4 —E N

2017 2016

BT BT T

HKS$°000 HKS$°000

BE A - JE BT Cost of investment, unlisted 162,265 136,345
Wiz 1% s 48 % ot g 1Y) o 1 Share of post-acquisition losses

and reserves (75,291) (64,775)
86,974 71,570
oA 2GR Amount due from a joint venture 218,549 235,184
Mat - Note:

VEYIYI s i 2 A R AR (TN )) J P oh 5 &
MR WHAAFMESA - AEETRE
HAENATHS0% B S B R A AR
A 11 2 14 5 R LU PR E -

TR AR AR T o AR SR S P I A
REHE 25 T R 42 1) B B A B o W IE AR AT
TRl o T o Y A S R E B e —F
T AR Jo =% — TARAR ) ik -

TERR YT - A4 [ I EE AN R 742,840,000 0
E B B R RAR > A 31 22 R HE E 23 19 80% o AR 4K —
T\ PR > YIFE 2 SR AR s AR
21,000,000 7C » o A< 4 [ Ko b 7 &8 S A4 R
7% N R 10,290,000 7T K A B # 10,710,000 T >
M A 48 M Kb o 6 8 % A8 43 Bl B A 91 3 2 T R
HE #5.49% I 51% o A 48 [ 76 $2 41 18 A N IR W
32,550,000 7C I B 2% i 1F £ A< 45 ] 15 311 3 1 s 1 B

E
A °

WAL > A AR R R TR SRR A A T FOR
i e Ak ok 2> B A I 3 A L7 v B R IR A B
P9 — 8 - b T % R AT BRI A 2 80% A T o

HoZRIVEANH =1 HIRERE > A BRI
5 I 3 5 A A 2 49% LA HE 25 ¥ AR YIS 3
LM YO ARG E A ME
2 EERA MO W REE A AN

B B S A T E A 0 R 4 i 2 M A VA RO (R
AR5 49% N FERE £ ) o p A AR 2 B #3558 S B
AT A T G EBEN—BFEE > MEE
ZEZ—LHENA=ZTH > RPN E31%E 3
5 110,368,000 7T (& — 7S 4F ¢ 5 10,368,000 7T )
S ok T ATERR ©

LEEEE | 2 EBEARAA

Shenzhen Zhen Wah Harbour Enterprises Ltd. (“Zhen Wah”) was a sino-foreign
equity joint venture company and indirectly held by the Company. The Group was
able to exercise 50% voting power in the joint venture, which was determined by
the proportion of the Group’s representatives in the board of directors of Zhen
Wah.

The Group had lodged petitions for international arbitrations in respect of the
dispute with the Chinese joint venture partner as to the percentages of equity
interest held in Zhen Wah in prior years. Two arbitral proceedings were heard
and two arbitral awards were made by China International Economic and Trade
Arbitration Commission in 2008 and 2010.

Before the arbitrations, the Group injected RMB42,840,000 as investment cost
to Zhen Wabh, representing 80% of equity interests in Zhen Wah. Pursuant to the
arbitral award made in 2008, the registered capital of Zhen Wah was confirmed
to be RMB21,000,000, of which RMB10,290,000 and RMB10,710,000 were
contributed by the Group and the Chinese joint venture partner, respectively, and
that the equity interests of Zhen Wah were held by the Group and the Chinese
joint venture partner as to 49% and 51%, respectively. The additional capital
contribution of RMB32,550,000 by the Group was considered as advances to Zhen
Wabh by the Group.

Also, the arbitral award made in 2010 supported the distribution of profit arising
from relevant income generated from a piece of land held by Zhen Wah located in
Tung Kok Tau, Shenzhen, the PRC before re-development entitled by the Group
should be 80%.

The assets and liabilities of Zhen Wah were deconsolidated and the Group’s share
of net assets and results in Zhen Wah had been accounted for as a joint venture
under the equity method based on the Group’s 49% equity interest in Zhen Wah
since the year ended 30 June 2009.

The distribution of profit arising from relevant income was accounted for under
the equity method based on the Group’s 49% equity interest in Zhen Wah. The
additional share of 31% up to 30 June 2017 which has not been recognised by the
Group amounted to HK$10,368,000 (2016: HK$10,368,000), as the Directors of
the Company consider the result of the arbitration is subject to the agreement of
the Chinese joint venture partner.
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Place of

Name of joint venture

R Y1 3 s 6 3 R
Shenzhen Zhen Wah Harbour
Enterprises Ltd.
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PRC
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BRE-Z—-LEAA=ZTHILAEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE/AMOUNT
DUE FROM A JOINT VENTURE (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

The operation period of Zhen Wah expired on 16 January 2014. Both joint
venture partners of Zhen Wah determined not to extend its operation period and
an application was lodged to liquidate Zhen Wah in prior year. The PRC court
accepted the application for liquidation of Zhen Wah and appointed a law firm in
the PRC as the liquidation committee of Zhen Wah in the current year.

Based on the PRC laws and regulations and the related interpretations by an
external PRC legal counsel engaged by the Group, after the expiry of the operation
period and even during the liquidation process, the legal identity of Zhen Wah
still exists and the net assets of Zhen Wah will be distributed to the joint venture
partners based on their equity contributions after the completion of the liquidation.
The Directors of the Company expect that the liquidation process is not expected
to complete within one year. Accordingly, the Directors of the Company continue
to account for Zhen Wah as a joint venture of the Group using the equity method
of accounting in these consolidated financial statements.

The amount due from a joint venture is unsecured and to be repayable after the
next twelve months from the end of the reporting period. The amount is carried at
amortised cost at an effective interest rate of 6% (2016: 6%) per annum.

The Directors of the Company have assessed the recoverability of interest in a
joint venture and amount due from a joint venture amounting to HK$86,974,000
and HK$218,549,000, respectively as at 30 June 2017. Based on the latest
financial information and fair value of net assets of Zhen Wah, the Directors of the
Company have concluded that the amounts will be fully recoverable.

Particulars of the joint venture as at 30 June 2016 and 2017 are as
follows:

7 5 1 5 AR 4 HHEEH

The Group’s

equity interest Principal activity

49% ALK (AL
49% Operation ceased (Note)

Note: The operation period of Zhen Wah expired on 16 January 2014. Thereafter,

Zhen Wah ceased its operation and is now in the process of liquidation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE/AMOUNT
DUE FROM A JOINT VENTURE (Continued)

Summarised financial information prepared in accordance

with HKFRSs in respect of the Group’s joint venture which is

accounted for using the equity method is set out below:

—Z— L TR N

2017 2016

BT BT o

HKS$’000 HK$’000

I B & Non-current assets 221,264 228,831

B G E Current assets 42,216 45,583
mE A Current liabilities (11,586) (11,436)
IE Wi By B AE Non-current liabilities (218,549) (235,184)

33,345 27,794

bt EERAREFHAENT

HekileSH

I L B < A AR O BLAE
5 5 B H At A B K
L HEA)

A

AAE i 18
A A B A 42 T SE

A A BE 4 T S H AR

104

The above amounts of assets and liabilities include the

followings:
e S 3 —E R
2017 2016
BT T T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
Cash and cash equivalents 32,913 37,449
Non-current financial liabilities
(excluding trade and other payables
and provision) (218,549) (235,184)

- S o TN
~H=Z1+H NHZ=TH
k4R 1E 4 B
Year ended Year ended
30 June 2017 30 June 2016
W F o BT T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
Revenue — _
Loss for the year (20,811) (20,025)
Other comprehensive expense
for the year (650) (3,394)
Total comprehensive expense
for the year (21,461) (23,419)

SE-ANESEF-LHEEER | ZOEEARA A



VAR
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For the year ended 30 June 2017

15. EBEEWHLE HBEERK 15. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE/AMOUNT

(%) DUE FROM A JOINT VENTURE (Continued)
R E R AT The above loss for the year include the followings:
-tk F AR
AH=1TH ANH=1TH
k4R 1k 4E
Year ended Year ended
30 June 2017 30 June 2016
BT HBHET T
HK$’000 HK$°000
LR &: ¥ Depreciation and amortisation 4,077 4,264
FLE M A Interest income 460 697
B Interest expense 13,716 13,668
P Bl BA S & R R E A G S IR Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to
HETE N FERR S E D EMER R the carrying amount of the interest in a joint venture recognised

in the consolidated financial statements:

—Z— LA RN
2017 2016
T 7T or
HKS$’000 HK$°000
GECETERE Net assets of joint venture 33,345 27,794
A5 R B A EHE AR Y Proportion of the Group’s ownership
H b interest in a joint venture 49% 49%
16,339 13,619
PAE B RS A — B5FFE Deemed capital contribution —
PN imputed interest income 70,635 57,951
KEBEGE B ERERD Carrying amount of the Group’s interest
HE T (B in a joint venture 86,974 71,570
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BEZZ-LAEAAZTHILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

16. ¥ Bk 16. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE
REMHEFEYETI R PR AR The properties held for sale of the Group are situated in the
WK ETHREYWERE TEEE PRC. At the end of the reporting period, certain units of
# #613,019,000 7C (T — N 4E W properties held for sale, amounting to HK$13,019,000 (2016:
11,562,0007C) EHFl - AN R HEHF —H HK$11,562,000), have been rented out. The Directors of the
FEMIES TR A R ENEEDE Company have been actively marketing the unsold properties
KMEBFHAEZEYWERELE > M held for sale and have intention to hold these properties for sale
ok THEMSOE A A - rather than for rental and/or capital appreciation.

17. 58K MBIk sk 17. LOAN RECEIVABLES

—Z— L ZE N
2017 2016
BT 7T T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
A TR AT I R Loan receivables 1,537 1,560
W R R Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (1,537) (1,560)
B R S IR K o R 2 The loan receivables were unsecured and interest-free. The
WK > ZSEEEC2THE - amounts were all past due at the end of the reporting period.
SR W 45 A 5 ) Movement in allowance for doubtful debts
e S 3 —ERE
2017 2016
BT 7T T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
R AEH) At the beginning of the year 1,560 1,807
bk gk Exchange realignment 23) (137)
ICRIEN, ZEisE7 4Ol Impairment loss reversed - (110)
A A& At the end of the year 1,537 1,560

106 =Z—AZ-Z—CLEEFEHR | EHERARA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

18. M fib 4 b % i 18.

O IERIAM 5F (&)

BEZZ-LAEAA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

B B B 3 Al B e Bk Trade and other receivables
—R—Li
2017
BT
HKS$°000
& 5y JRE U B A Trade receivables 9,459 11,794
HoAth E W IR IE ~ 7E 3R & Other receivables, deposits and
TE A5 3K prepayments 29,705 8,130
39,164 19,924
W R IR Less: Allowance for doubtful debts (3,726) (3,739)
35,438 16,185

WoFE—EENHAH=1TH > HAibE K
W A B 30 R R B AT I SR AT MR
ST T F A 42 ) B 45 B K 2 IE iR 3K
5 M631,00070 (= F— /N 4F ¢ 5 1546,000
J6) > LAEE BRAE R F6.15% (L F — N
o 6.15%) £ 88 A o BRAE B A
Gh s AREHYEMEARFERZ Y
W A30H (ZFE—/N4 :30H) °
KEAMEZHEEWRERXLEF 2 Ik
5 YA A TR WA O M s 8 SR IRE R AS o

W EMBIR > DAEETE H O A AR E T 2
51 & Ty JE Wi B RS 159,459,000 0 (&
— NAF 0 11,794,000 00 ) (F0 3 R IR
E 5 7R 853,430,000 7T ( & — N 4R i
#3,443,00070) ) Z MR AT 40 R

At 30 June 2017, the balance of other receivables include
receivables from home buyers who defaulted on repayment
to banks, representing the loans taken over by the Group,
of HK$31,000 (2016: HK$46,000) which are measured at
amortised cost at an effective interest rate of 6.15% (2016:
6.15%) per annum. For property sales, the Group allows an
average credit period of 30 days (2016: 30 days) to the buyers.
Rentals receivable from tenants and service income receivables
from customers are payable on presentation of invoices.

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables of
HK$9,459,000 (2016: HK$11,794,000) net of allowance
for doubtful debts of HK$3,430,000 (2016: HK$3,443,000)
presented based on invoice date at the end of the reporting

period:

—R— LA RN

2017 2016

BT W T

HKS$’000 HKS$°000

0HZ60H R 0-60 days 4,335 8,074
61 HZ90H A 61-90 days 116 =
90 H L) & More than 90 days 1,578 277
6,029 8,351
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For the year ended 30 June 2017

18.

A 4 1 2SR (4
B( S e A Mo B 3k (47

LR TR A % P A0 A S AT
FEAG > N FEAG A TEE & P S AR R
MEEFERE - BFE TG 2GS
BN E B AR o KB 5 IR R 2
59% (" E— 754 1 71%) 3 IE 38 ) 5K
> BA R8RS AR -

A5 B B ME U R KA IS AR T (W
#2481,000 JC ( = & — /N 4 i HE
2,464,000 JG ) Z i B #EH > 7oK L
HH BB > A 4R NG R R (A
FE R - MR EEERRA E RN
S WU PG R A R A E Ty n] i ] e
AR 3 R B A B 555 A R 2 AT T
P o 5% S B i B ERCT- 35 408 1 AR S S
B2 H (ZF—NMF 50H) »

18.

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)
Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Before accepting any new customer, the Group carries out
assessment on the creditability of the new customer and assesses
the potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits
by customer. Limits attributed to customers are reviewed
regularly. 59% (2016: 71%) of the trade receivables are neither
past due nor impaired and have good settlement repayment
history.

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balances are debtors
with a carrying amount of HK$2,481,000 (2016: HK$2,464,000)
which are past due at the reporting date for which the Group
has not provided for impairment loss. There has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the management
considers that the amounts are still recoverable. The Group does
not hold any collateral over these balances. The average overdue
age of these receivables is 92 days (2016: 50 days) overdue.

L 208 1 1 o A H A 2 G B 4 Aging of past due but not impaired trade receivables
e
2017 2016
BT T r
HKS$’000 HKS$°000

s Overdue:

OHE30H R 0-30 days 622 1,380
31HZE60H K 31-60 days 165 807
61 HZ90H A 61-90 days 116 -
90 H LA & More than 90 days 1,578 277
2,481 2,464

FoAREZF-LERER | ENLELARLH
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BEZZ-LAEAA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

18. M Afb 4 mli& & 4

ZL RN

18. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

B S B b ME W MRk () Trade and other receivables (Continued)
I 15 i 5 ) Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts
—®—bE  F A
2017 2016
W T HHET T
HKS$°000 HK$°000
R AEA) At the beginning of the year 3,739 4,027
5 i B Exchange realignment (52) (288)
Tk (A s 48 e R Impairment loss recognised 39 =
A 4 At the end of the year 3,726 3,739

TE 2 B o 85 & I R RE I B > A
U SO R R RS E i
AH EA RS BB SR AL 75
B o I H R0 My TG AR R IR B LA AN
TEROME S HEMH

RIEBHAOFEBICHEBENE S
JRE e B R A 3 &5 R R U 13,430,000 T
(S —NAF - W H3,443,00000) © % ME
W B A B B S R NI EL R KR AR
o REMN RIEA BEELSBZAT
a7 4 £1 o

In determining the recoverability of a trade debtor, the Group
considers any change in the credit quality of the trade debtor
from the date credit was initially granted up to the reporting
date. The Directors believe that there is no further credit
provision required in excess of the allowance for doubtful debts.

The allowance for doubtful debts of HK$3,430,000 (2016:
HK$3,443,000) are individually impaired trade receivables
which are in severe financial difficulties with long outstanding
balances overdue. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances.

T IR R ok Amount due from a non-controlling shareholder

7% K TE M M HE PR~ S B B 4 R The amount is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
% o demand.

AT B ek Fixed bank deposits

JELE AR A = A 0 ER AT AT Bk
142% £ 1.75%( — & — N 4F 1 095% %
2.00%) 2 Wi B HRGHH -

HAT 57 08 R B &

AT AR OB AREB A 2B
G KFE R A =M A s A =M A
1S PR 38 2 SRATAF 3K o SRAT &5 8 9%
0.01%ZF030% ( = & — 7 4 : 001% %
0.30%) 2 T 85 4F B 55 o

Fixed bank deposits with original maturity more than three
months carry interest at market rates ranging from 1.42% to
1.75% (2016: 0.95% to 2.00%) per annum.

Bank balances and cash

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the Group and
deposits with banks which are not restricted in use with the
original maturity of three months or less. Bank balances carry
interest at market rates ranging from 0.01% to 0.30% (2016:
0.01% to 0.30%) per annum.
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19. B 5y B il A Bk 5k 19.

MWoE—LENA=Z1TH 85 kH
il 1 A5 R 3K &5 R B 45 5 192,526,000 7T
(ZF 84 BI1951,00000) 2 &
D IEAT IR K o R WI AR - DI
) 2y T 2 5 & G A R K 2 R
ST

0H £60H A
60 H LA I

0-60 days
Over 60 days

At 1 A R K A P 4 i 4 BOR
HE #29.628.000 G (- F — /N 4E :
29,307,000 7C ) Mz TA Wi 2% JE s #55,645,000

JC (. — 754 ¢ W 13,454,00000) ©

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

At 30 June 2017, the balance of trade and other payables included
trade payables of HK$2,526,000 (2016: HK$1,951,000). The
following is an aged analysis of trade payables based on the
invoice date at the end of the reporting period:

L
2017 2016
T 1T T
HKS$’000 HK3°000
2,057 845

469 1,106

2,526 1,951

The other payables mainly include rental deposits of
HK$29,628,000 (2016: HK$29,307,000) and receipt in advance
of HK$5,645,000 (2016: HK$3,454,000).

20. AT B

20. BANK LOANS

(based on the scheduled repayment
dates set out in the loan agreements):

More than one year but not exceeding

AL SR AT K Secured bank loans
JRE 5 5 W T (. Carrying amount repayable
(AR 982 B8 3 1h kBT L
TEEEE ) -
—FR Within one year
— A4 A AN A T A
two years
T AT A58 AELAS 8 A8 47

B B U B B R ZE
— 4 TR R R

A I U B B fEEA

More than two years but not exceeding
five years

Less: Amounts due within one year
shown under current liabilities

Amounts shown under non-current
liabilities

110 =2 A= CLEEFEH | EHERARA T

- St o

2017

T
HKS$’000 HKS$000
143,290 149,593
7,770 149,593
7,761 -
127,759 -
143,290 149,593
(7,770) (149,593)
135,520 -
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BEZZ-LAEAA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

20. AT EX 4 20. BANK LOANS (Continued)
SRAT B K DAL Hh B E Y AR R W) 2 The bank loans are secured by the investment properties situated
R #7 T 4R AT A AR AEHCH o SRAT B 3L in Shanghai, the PRC and certain bank deposits. The bank loans
kiR ol A are denominated in HKS.
FERRREFBRITRERE (TH The loans carried interest at variable rate of 1.45% (2016: 2.08%)
EHREB D N E145%( = F — K F over Hong Kong Inter-bank Offered Rate (“HIBOR”) per
2.08%) Z F B ARG o annum.

21 JRA 21. SHARE CAPITAL

JBe 4y ¥ H k]

Number of

shares Amount
WM or
HKS$°000

5 1 s W 1.00 7T 2 48 B I A Ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each

E Authorised:
WoFE—HnFELEH—H - At 1 July 2015,
TE-ANERAA=ZTHEHR 30 June 2016 and
—Z—-L¥EAA=ZTH 30 June 2017 300,000,000 300,000
CEAT R Issued and fully paid:
B_F—HELH—H At 1 July 2015 219,403,681 219,404
AT FR R RE 2 e A 34T Issue of shares upon exercise of
(Bt 7) share options (Note) 5,015,000 5,015
o FEANEANA=ZTH At 30 June 2016 224,418,681 224,419
AT BB I HE 2 e A 34T Issue of shares upon exercise of
(Bt iE) share options (Note) 647,500 647
—Z—-tL#EANH=TH At 30 June 2017 225,066,181 225,066
it BEZFZ-—LEAA=Z+THIEFER & Note: During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Company issued 647,500
2 ) i R B RE AT R B 47 647,500 i (% ordinary shares (2016: 5,015,000 ordinary shares) of HKS1 each upon
— 7N AF 15,015,000 B 5 4 1) A R oC exercise of share options. The exercise price of the share options during
T o R R I AT 8 AR A AR AT B R £ the year was HK$1.13 per share (2016: HK$1.13 per share). The new
R LI3I0 (= F — N4 BRI ordinary shares rank pari passu with the then existing shares in all respects.

L137C) o 7 5 4 B B I B2 AT M AR IR 4% T7
[EXENCE R
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22. EREBLIE A E

PATT i A 4F JBE B o A ik o5 30 ] A 4 1
T RR 2 2 B SE B A B A A B A

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

The major deferred tax liabilities recognised by the Group
and movements thereon during the current and prior reporting

periods are as follows:

v B i
AR 43 i e 7 BHWE Ha 75
Undistributed
earnings of Investment
PRC entities properties Total
T T WHWET T T T
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
WoE—HAEELA—H  AtlJuly2015 2,815 279,236 282,051
Jh 0 5 Exchange realignment (218) (22,258) (22,476)
TE4E 5 N 0B Charge to profit or loss 5 23,993 23,998
AR —NHESNH =T H At30June 2016 2,602 280,971 283,573
PR ATk Exchange realignment (40) (4,040) (4,080)
AR N (FEA) F1ER (Credit) charge to profit or loss (69) 23,201 23,132
RF—LENAZTH At30 June 2017 2,493 300,132 302,625

WoE—EFENH=Z1TH > AREHA
T B B A% 2l s A T oA (5 A TE s 4R
£y 5 ¥ 155,208,000 76 ( . — NAF ¢ i
¥ 137,941,000 70) ° R K B B 2 K 2K T
FIR » Bk A e RR R R B TE & E o X
Bl JH Js 48 ] SRR B A5 0 o

WoE—LEEANH=Z1TH AE£HE
B 5 W 2 B AT D e T IR 25 A B T
38,768,000 7t ( #H 55 it A R 33,647,000
J6) (ZF — IS 144,634,000 76 )
(FH 45 7 N R #38,147,000 05 ) = H it 1]
&y 0%k BT IRF 25 A 2 n] R R SR B i
FI K 6 W 2 A7 7E > W00 HE 2 3 SiE Bl JH R
FE 5 w% T 10Tk BT IR 25 RE R o

FoARNBEF-LHFEEFER | EHEEARAA

At 30 June 2017, the Group has unused tax losses of
HK$155,208,000 (2016: HK$137,941,000) available for offset
against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. Such tax
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

At 30 June 2017, the Group has deductible temporary difference
in relation to investment properties of HK$38,768,000
(equivalent to RMB33,647,000) (2016: HK$44,634,000
(equivalent to RMB38,147,000)). No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in relation to such deductible temporary difference
as it is not probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised.
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Ut 35 R R AT R T RRRRE o Wl ATl
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23.

fx 6 81 ¥ BR 18 Bff 5% (#2)

BREZ-LAEANAZTHILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE-
BASED PAYMENTS

The Company previously adopted a share option scheme on 21
December 2001 (the “2001 Scheme”). On 9 December 2011,
an ordinary resolution was passed by the shareholders at the
annual general meeting of the Company approving the adoption
of a new share option scheme (the “2011 Scheme”) which will
expire on 8 December 2021 and the simultaneous termination of
the 2001 Scheme with effect from 9 December 2011. Both the
2001 Scheme and 2011 Scheme were adopted for the purpose
of providing incentives to Directors, employees and eligible
participants.

Under both the 2001 Scheme and 2011 Scheme, the Board of
Directors of the Company may grant share options (“Options”)
to Directors, employees of the Company and its subsidiaries
and such eligible participants at the discretion of the Board
of Directors of the Company pursuant to the terms thereof, to
subscribe for shares of the Company (“Shares”), at a price per
Share not less than the highest of (i) the closing price of a Share
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets on the
date of grant of the relevant Option, which must be a trading
day; (ii) the average of the closing price of a Share as stated in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant of the relevant

Option; and (iii) the nominal value of a Share.

The maximum number of Shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the share option
schemes shall not in aggregate exceed 10% of the issued
share capital of the Company at the date of the adoption of the
relevant share option scheme. Under the 2011 Scheme, such
10% represents 21,910,368 shares, which continue to represent
about 10% of the issued share capital of the Company as at the
date of this annual report. No Director, employee or eligible
participant may exercise option(s) granted to him or her under
the share option scheme if such exercise would result in him or
her subscribing for more than 1% of the issued share capital of
the Company as at the date of such new grant in any 12-month
period. The option period for which the options granted are
exercisable, shall be such period as notified by the Board of
Directors of the Company, save that it shall not be more than ten
years from the date of grant. A nominal consideration of HKS$1
is payable by the grantee on acceptance of each grant. The offer
of a grant of share options may be accepted within 28 days from
the date of the offer.
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23. w8 B HE il B DL ey B R 2
ik (42)

W oE—LHENA =+ H > #2001
A FEE K201 4 FHE C W Ko R
A7 1 58 B HE AE BRI 03 B H 4 A A
14,437,500 /% (—F—/N4ENH =1 H -
15,085,000 A% ) /% 1,000,000 A% ( — & — 7~
FERNH =1 H 11,000,000 ) > AL
7N A At HE2001 4E St #) K2 2011 4F &7
FEH 2 B AT EA6.6% (. F— 78 F
ANHZ1H 69%) &05%( & —N
FEXNA=Z1H :05%) o

MRAFE2011 4 51 8] > — FB 4> 58 AL HE A K
BEE-ANENHA=ZTHILEERT
T oo SRR EHE 2 A DL AR A E
Boo BT AW R ¢

TR E R I 4 W T AR

B e 4 A7 B 1E

HAEM

TELH 5

S R

4 g A1) R
WME_Z-ARNEANA=Z+HILFEE

Ao T T a8 B HE 2 AT H & W T
930,0007C ©
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23.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE-
BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)

As at 30 June 2017, the number of Shares in respect of which
Options had been granted and remained outstanding under
the 2001 Scheme and the 2011 Scheme were 14,437,500 (30
June 2016: 15,085,000) Shares and 1,000,000 (30 June 2016:
1,000,000) Shares respectively, representing 6.6% (30 June
2016: 6.9%) and 0.5% (30 June 2016: 0.5%) of the Shares of the
Company in issue as at the date of approval of the 2001 Scheme
and 2011 Scheme.

One tranche of Options under the 2011 Scheme was granted
during the year ended 30 June 2016. Fair value of these Options
was calculated using the binominal model. The inputs into the
model were as follows:

BT
+—HA+H
Pt 1 w0 R HE
Options

granted on

10 November

2015

Closing Share price on the date of grant HK$3.05
¥ 3.05 T

Exercise price per Share HK$3.05
#H3.057C

Expected life 3.96 years
3.964F

Expected volatility 43.19%
Expected dividend yield 1.75%
Risk-free interest rate 1.018%

The fair value of the Options granted during the year ended 30
June 2016 as at the date of grant was HK$930,000.
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23. BB H RS B> 23. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE-

3k (4) BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)
PR R R The following tables disclose details of the Options:
BE_ZZ-LEANA=ZTHIEERE Year ended 30 June 2017

wRHE
Number of Options

ENE “F-tk
LH-B REER REER REER AR

ghnm BRAEE RN W AT B g fife K WARIHE

Exercise Outstanding Granted  Exercised Lapsed  Outstanding

price at during during during at
Date of grant per Share  Exercisable period 1 July 2016 the year the year the year 30 June 2017
#H

200145t 3
2001 Scheme

ZF——FEFAZTEA 113 ZF——®TH-THHE
ZE-NETAZTEA
25 October 2011 113 25 October 2011 to 24 October 2019 15,085,000 - (647,500) — 14437500

R BT

Exercisable at the end of the year 14,437,500
e ()

Weighted average exercise price (HKS) L3 - 113 - 113

W14
2011 Scheme

ZF-TEF—H+H 305 ZEZ-HEF-ATHE
ZE-NEFAZTEA
10 November 2015 3.05 10 November 2015 to 24 October 2019 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000

RERRERFTE

Exercisable at the end of the year 1,000,000
EFHH R (5

Weighted average exercise price (HKS) 3.05 - - - 3.05
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23. BB M RS B> 23. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE-

3k (4 BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)
BEZFE—ANEANA =T HIEFEE Year ended 30 June 2016
YA
Number of Options
it i
“E-nE “E-RE
th-0  REER  REER REER ARZtEH
£t B BRAEE A AT B frif KR AL
Exercise Outstanding Granted Exercised Lapsed  Outstanding
price at during during during at
Date of grant per Share  Exercisable period 1 July 2015 the year the year the year 30 June 2016
bl
HKS
2001485t 8
2001 Scheme
“F-—#+AZtENA L3 ZF——F+AZFTRHE
“F-NEFAZANA
25 October 2011 1.13 25 October 2011 to 24 October 2019 21,600,000 - (50150000  (1,500,000) 15,085,000
TG S 7T 7
Exercisable at the end of the year 15,085,000
IR T ()
Weighted average exercise price (HKS) 113 = 113 - 113
201155t
2011 Scheme
“E-RET-AtH 305 “F-EEt-AtHE
“E-AETAZTRA
10 November 2015 3.05 10 November 2015 to 24 October 2019 - 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
JAAF R 7T 17
Exercisable at the end of the year 1,000,000
IR Y8 ()
Weighted average exercise price (HKS) = 3.05 = = 3.0
P E ZE—-LENH =+ HIEE Options exercised during the year ended 30 June 2017 resulted
BEA > AT (3R i HE A 088 17 647,500 A in 647,500 Shares being issued. The related weighted average
By o A B R 03 76 BB sR I REAT (B 1A closing price of the Shares immediately before the dates on
B T RE S 24 i v A 4 e v T 4.74 which the Options were exercised was HK$4.74 per Share.
JG ©
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BEZZ-LAEAA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES AND SHARE-
BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)

Year ended 30 June 2016 (Continued)

For the Options granted on 25 October 2011, the fair value
of each Option determined as at the date of grant using the
binomial option pricing model was HK$0.375.

Save as disclosed above, no other option was granted under the
2001 Scheme and 2011 Scheme since their adoption.

The fair value of the Options granted and recognised in profit
or loss during the year ended 30 June 2016 was HK$930,000.
Due to retirement of a Director with Options granted, Options
of HK$563,000 lapsed and were transferred to retained earnings
during the year ended 30 June 2016.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group has given guarantees in respect of the settlement
of home loans provided by banks to the home buyers of a
property project in Beijing, the PRC. At 30 June 2017, the
Group had given guarantees in respect of such home loans
of HK$2,959,000 (2016: HK$8,800,000). The Directors of
the Company consider that the fair values of these financial
guarantee contracts at their initial recognition and at the end of
the reporting period are insignificant on the basis of the low loan
to value ratio.

LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Group as lessee:

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases in respect of rented premises for offices as follows:

—® L TN

2017 2016

BT o M or

HKS$’000 HKS$’000

Rt — R Within one year 1,402 2,774
TAES B AR In the second to fifth year inclusive - 1,192
1,402 3,966

R 1h 1 39 2 ) = 4R (L — N4
=AE) AR AE A & Y E
TEH

Leases are negotiated for an average term of three years (2016:
three years) and rentals are fixed over the term of the leases.
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25. RIERE &)
A B B AL

B AR L 4 A RO S e T AR B A
SR RTL A 2 M BB AT
By L A A [ E R A 2 2 o
EEF-LEANA=ZTHILEER -
JiT Bl B 2 B AR A 4 Ui A 2 s 16,395,000

JC (. F— N4 1 W 7,348,000 0T) ©

K2R > DUT A B
g

25.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued)
The Group as lessor:

Contingent rental income was calculated based on the excess of
certain percentage of revenue of the relevant operation of the
lessees who occupied certain of the properties over the fixed
portion of the monthly rentals. Contingent rental income earned
during the year ended 30 June 2017 is HK$6,395,000 (2016:
HK$7,348,000).

At the end of the reporting period, the following assets were

rented out under operating leases:

—R— LA RN

2017 2016

T I or

HKS$’000 HK$°000

wEYE Investment properties 1,795,451 1,793,141
ey Properties held for sale 13,019 11,562

ZEREFHHENA =4 ("% —
INAE SR TORARE A R AR o
MEFMABBWAE (ZF—/NF W
£) -

SRS U SR L B iR I )
i 9 A8 8 AL T T A A M i o A B K

These assets were leased out for average term of three years
(2016: three years) with renewal options given to the lessees for
further periods not exceeding two years (2016: two years).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had contracted
with tenants for the following future minimum lease payments

THALBEIN T - under non-cancellable operating leases:

—R— L4

2017

BT
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
A —4E A Within one year 89,478 86,333
S Y = AN In the second to fifth year inclusive 92,831 84,788
AR E Over five years 2,274 2,893
184,583 174,014
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For the year ended 30 June 2017

26. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

(a)

(b)

Prior to 1 December 2000, the Group operated a defined
contribution retirement benefit scheme (“Defined
Contribution Scheme”) for its qualifying Directors and
employees in Hong Kong. The assets of the Defined
Contribution Scheme are held separately from those of
the Group in funds under the control of an independent
trustee. Where there are Directors and employees who
leave the Defined Contribution Scheme prior to vesting
fully in the contributions, the amount of the forfeited
contributions will be used to reduce future contributions
payable by the Group.

Effective from 1 December 2000, the Group has set up
a MPF Scheme. Members of the Defined Contribution
Scheme were given one-time option to choose to transfer
to the MPF Scheme or remain in the existing scheme. The
MPF Scheme is registered with the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Authority under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in funds
under the control of an independent trustee. Under the
rules of the MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees
are each required to make contributions to the scheme at
rates specified in the rules. No forfeited contributions are
available to reduce the contribution payable in the future
years by the employer.

The retirement benefit scheme contributions arising from
the Defined Contribution Scheme and the MPF Scheme
recognised in profit or loss represent contributions
payable to the funds by the Group at rates specified in the
rules of the schemes.

There are no forfeited contributions in both years
which arose upon employees leaving the Defined
Contribution Scheme and which are available to reduce
the contributions payable by the Group under Defined
Contribution Scheme in the future years.

According to the relevant laws and regulations in the
PRC, the PRC subsidiary and joint venture are required to
contribute 20% and 9% of the stipulated salary set by the
Beijing and Shenzhen local governments, respectively,
to the retirement benefits schemes to fund the retirement
benefits of their employees.

During the year, the retirement benefits scheme contributions
recognised in profit or loss are HK$621,000 (2016:
HK$557,000).
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27.

28.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

In addition to the guarantees given by the Group for home loans
provided by banks to certain buyers as disclosed in note 24,
the Group has also pledged its bank deposits of HK$2,876,000
(2016: HK$3,696,000) to banks to secure such home loans
granted to the home buyers. The deposits carry floating interest
rate of 0.30% (2016: 0.33%) per annum on average and will
be released upon the earlier of (i) issuance of the real estate
ownership certificate and the relevant property pledged to the
bank; and (ii) the full repayment of mortgaged loan by the home
buyers.

At 30 June 2017, the Group had pledged its investment
properties situated in Shanghai, the PRC, with a carrying
amount of HK$882,569,000 (2016: HK$835,410,000), certain
bank balances and bank deposits of HK$1,734,000 (2016:
HK$10,553,000), an assignment of rental and sale proceeds
from the investment properties and a charge over share in
respect of the Group’s 100% equity interest in Move On
International Limited, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, to the bank to secure general banking facilities
granted to the Group. The pledged bank balances and deposits
carry interest rate of 1.17% (2016: 1.07%) per annum.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Other than those disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated
financial statements, during the year, the Group has entered into

the following transactions with related companies:

i L RN

2017 2016

BT T T

HKS$°000 HK3$°000

2 e HAth it A Other income received 460 441

BEREE Rental paid 2,757 2,670

O A 8 Management fees paid 436 346

EL AT i I R 5 2 Consultancy service fees paid 1,000 1,000

[BENRALE Agency fees paid 735 722
NE —LFEEFER | ENEERARAA
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Other outstanding balances with the following related
companies, which are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand at 30 June 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

s
2017

—F K
2016
1T T
HKS$°000

#W T
HK$°000

AN At E R K 2 Deposits due from related companies

A BB ) e 4 R included in other receivables 522 522
AR H At JE W RR Sk 2 Amounts due from related companies

A B BN 7RG included in other receivables 1,884 1,305
AN HC At A R R 2 Amount due to a related company

R AT B B A R IE included in other payables 801 1,286
TP 1B B R R K Amount due from a non-controlling

shareholder 881 895

A BB~ T TG AR R T S
B2 Fl o

ALEBWMEEEMANFERFAESR >
S TN R TE B RS 9 () TH N4 8% -

¥ 7 R B 4T B

7 4 1) A 5 7 5 B 8 B
3 4 B 1 o R 0 DU £ 9
B B T AR 3 P R
o A S A O W R 4
RS -

SR H 2 AR TR ol A S 1 (RS A
BhF RE 55 20 T 1A 35 % B SRAT MR BE) ~ 1k
B B Bl & 55 (0 R AR o w BEA N A
HESE (ELIE O 3847 BA PR B i A1)
b foti ) B ALK

29.

The related companies are companies controlled by certain
Directors of the Company.

The Group’s key management personnel are all Directors,
details of their remuneration are disclosed in note 9(a).

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the
Group will be able to continue as a going concern while
maximising the return to shareholders through the optimisation
of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy
remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt, which
includes the bank loans as disclosed in note 20, net of cash
and cash equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, retained profits and
other reserves.
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29. EARM BB ) 29.

AN FE S E B AN o fE R
WA B TAEZ — @5 » AN Rl H 3%
BIFEEAE > W EEESAER - R
BREHE  HEEZEEAMA LA
B A 2 A B JE B o Sl 7 A R 5%
B BEATOR B Ay - BEAT B BB SR
BUA By > DA R B A -

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

The Directors of the Company review the capital structure
periodically. As part of this review, the Directors of the
Company review annual budgets taking into account the
provision of funding. Based on the operating budgets, the
Directors consider the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital and balance its overall capital structure
through the payment of dividends, new share issues as well as

30.

Eo{: et

(W) 4k 13800

30.

the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a) Categories of financial instruments

SRk CF AR

2017 2016
T
HK$°000

#W T
HK$°000

£V A Financial assets
DL 68 BUAS 5H B 2 3K Loans and receivables at
T R WA HR R (B 6 B 4 amortised cost (including cash
&R AN and cash equivalents) 488,121 501,019
oA 3R Financial liabilities
DL 68 R A O 2 A Liabilities at amortised cost 179,258 186,393

(&) 4 M B 4% B H B2 B B3R

AEBMZZETESMTHAES
BRSO B T B A R
A TR AR K AT A K
Lo SRAT 4G 8 ~ B o SO Al E AT R
AEBRITEHR - ZEEMTHZ
T 1R AR BR B RE AT o

I g B A K AR A B B
B JE B - Sl 7 A 7 JEL B R A 23
A o i 5% R L MR L o

78 L IV B L B 4 T 0 R B (R
15 1 5 B A0 B W R B - R B
JE By 3 B e e By o B T
% 5 R\ B AT T N B AR LA
TR B f il R IRE K A A
Jiti

A S 8] 2 25 0L B A 3
B 72 L A 7 3k SR € 2 i A 9
1) -

SE-ANESEF-LHEEER | ZOEEARA A

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include amount
due from a joint venture, trade and other receivables,
amount due from a non-controlling shareholder, bank
deposits and bank balances, trade and other payables and
bank loans. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes.

Management monitors and manages the financial risks
relating to the Group through internal risk assessment
which analyses exposures by degree and magnitude of
risks.

These financial risks include market risk (including
interest rate risk and currency risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. Management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

There has been no change to the Group’s exposure to
these kinds of risks or the manner in which it manages
and measures the risks from the prior year.
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ST H )
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@

U7

4558 TS 5 0 I 2 e Tl
ETTYESYNTR ¢+
TR

R 7 JE B 5 BT

AL B & o A R A B
F: o B R B A R R AT B K
R AT A K K R AT A R
FRB > HEEN A5
143,290,000 7C ( & — 75 4F
e %£149,593,000 7C ) M itk
262,815,0007C ( & — /N4 -
e M5258 887,0007T ) o Hi k4R
AT A7 2k B B AT 3k % SR
TEE BRI R R B A B > P
DASRAT A7 3R I SRAT &5 ik 1 A
RESE R A AE R o H
) 2R 8 47 48 3 A0 R3] 00 43k K
B — 4% =4 o Fl R 80
GEFORE S E T o AR
] B iy sl 48 1) 5 35 R
SR > 4 LB O B A
R B RE I T R
i 3} o R R R B o

T B R B 43 B TG AR R R
EWPRMIEMAETH (R
A5 SR AT A7 2K M &5 k) T A
E o A B F A R R AT B
Ko fn B LA BT IR TSR R
EHRBEAZMRABEHA
REFE—HABRMER - 5
100 25 25 ( —F — 75 4F © 100
L) E oS AR (= F
—NAE D25 ) TR R
B P R R A ] B A
) 19 FEAG o

2 Ho A 58 BUAE R N 5 > T A
AT 100FE 8 (—F — /N4
100 2% 2 ) 14 hn sk 2s B Bh (=
T— N4 253 B BRK
AR EEE & —LEAN
A =+ H 1k 4F B /9 i A &
bk %1,433,000 6 (- F —
7N 4E ¢k 51,496,000 7T ) BX
B i v #5358,000 9T (& —
INAE R 374,000 T ) o fE
2 A A A [ gt L R
R AT B K 2 F R A B
ﬁ o
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

(i)

Market risk

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the
financial risks of changes in interest rates and
changes in foreign exchange rate.

Interest rate risk analysis

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates
primarily to its variable-rate bank loans and
bank deposits and bank balances amounting to
HK$143,290,000 (2016: HK$149,593,000) and
HK$262,815,000 (2016: HK$258,887,000),
respectively. The interest rate risk of bank deposits
and bank balances are considered insignificant
as the bank deposits are substantially short-term
deposits and fluctuation in interest rate of bank
balances is limited. The variable-rate bank loans
with original maturity instalments range from
one year to three years. An increase in interest
rates would increase interest expenses. The Group
currently does not have interest rate hedging
policy, however, management monitors interest
rate exposure on dynamic basis and will consider
hedging significant interest rate exposure should
the need arise.

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to interest rates
for non-derivative instruments, excluding bank
deposits and balances, at the end of the reporting
period. For variable-rate bank loans, the analysis
is prepared assuming the amount of liability
outstanding at the end of the reporting period was
outstanding for the whole year. A 100 basis points
(2016: 100 basis points) increase or a 25 basis
points (2016: 25 basis points) decrease is used
as it represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 100 basis points (2016:
100 basis points) higher or 25 basis points (2016:
25 basis points) lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group’s profit for the year ended
30 June 2017 would decrease by HK$1,433,000
(2016: HK$1,496,000) or increase by HK$358,000
(2016: HK$374,000). This is mainly attributable
to the Group’s net exposure to interest rates on its
variable-rate bank borrowings.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

(i)

Market risk (Continued)
Currency risk

The Group undertakes certain transactions
denominated in foreign currencies, hence exposures
to exchange rate fluctuation arise. The Group
currently does not use any derivative contracts to
hedge against its exposure to currency risk. The
management manages its foreign currency risk by
closely monitoring the movement of the foreign
currency rate and will consider hedging significant
foreign currency exposure should the need arise.

The carrying amount of the Group’s foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and
monetary liabilities (mainly include bank loans) at
the reporting date are as follows:

—Z— L RN
2017 2016
BT W T
HKS$’000 HK3$°000
<03 Assets
B HK$ 1,911 1,950
B -4 United States dollars (“US$”) 9,988 9,673
Bty ([ eBF ) Pound Sterling (“GBP”) 501 20
il Liabilities
it HKS$ 145,433 152,763
S 8 JRK P A B Foreign currency sensitivity analysis
RTINS RE The following table indicates the approximate
SRR 2 A P A AE A R 1 A change in the Group’s profit or loss in response
A [ i A B 8K AR to reasonably possible changes in the foreign

SEE) o A 4 TR % S b
AR ERER -

TR B ) M B AL 3 LA AN
FHAZ MR BEEWIEE -
S A R T R DR
T B 2R 2 5% (& — 7N 4F
5%) B E) o N R () IE#H
FRORE W - XEMIRE R
N B W 4 B8 59 7 2 s A (T
) BEN o EHHE S E A
B L N R T55% (&
—INAE T 5%) IRF s JIL A% e
A AF B B H 38 A A 25 W) A AR
Fiop-

—LEEER | EOEEARA A

exchange rates to which the Group has significant
exposure at the end of the reporting period.

The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
foreign currency denominated monetary items
and adjusts their translation at the year end for a
5% (2016: 5%) change in foreign currency rates.
A (negative) positive number below indicates a
(decrease) increase in profit where HK$, US$ and
GBP strengthens against RMB for 5%. For a 5%
(2016: 5%) weakening of HKS, US$ and GBP
against RMB, there would be an equal and opposite
impact on the pre-tax profit for the year.
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30. &R 4 30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
(&) 2 o st 45 90 H A B SR () (b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
@ G EE () (i)  Market risk (Continued)
S IR B IR 7T () Foreign currency sensitivity analysis (Continued)
R R R A
Effect on profit or loss
—F LA —E-RE
2017 2016
T W T
HKS$°000 HK$°000
W HKS$ (7,176) (7,541)
x& US$ 499 484
e GBP 25 1
i) 7B (i)  Credit risk
HoE—LESAZTH As at 30 June 2017, the Group’s maximum
AR W N 52 5 37 R RE SR AT exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
EE&Z"(%@%ﬁ%%%% loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
1T 5 | 8 B 5 e 4 I B K A obligation by the counterparties and financial
JABRAE - guarantees provided by the Group is arising from:
5 A g o %
i ‘Z‘L'}: = ’E]sz ﬂk{ﬂ‘fﬁq . the carrying amount of the respective
gig;gﬁfg'ﬁﬁi A recognised financial assets as stated in the
- ’ consolidated statement of financial position;
and
) e 2RI T the amount of contingent liabilities in relation
% 4 B A 4 T 4R 436 " ' '
BAE R > R AL to financial guarantees issued by the Group as
o : o disclosed in note 24.
BT EERIEE SRR A In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
EEHEWED B DG of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
BTG S (= determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
A K Hfth B B R other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-
DL HE A BF BUBR #E 1S i Uk B up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In
A B o A s AR addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
A& 2R W OR A ST & W RI of each individual debt at the end of each reporting
i T 2 AT i B 3R8H > DARE R period to ensure that adequate impairment losses
WA L W [ 2 R RE MR R are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
) 2 WA N R A o AT the Directors of the Company consider that the
FoANAERREARER Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

e B LB O B3 A -

DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017

125



-\

NOTESTOTHECONSOUDATEDFHNANUALSTATEMENTSﬂmmmww

fm © 81 5 8k 18 Bt 5E (4

RE-Z-LAEANAZTHIEEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

30. &I )

(&) Sxidh B8 45 B H B2 B BOSR ()

Gi) A BB (A7)

FH T 58 5 34 75 8 2 A 1B
i BT AR 15 2 T = AR
B 2 SRAT SR B Y
AT > B E SN SR
B AR -

A B A 8 A 3 R I IR
JBe TR R > K5 8 L A IR
UL A0S R SR 2 1R R
B AR -

A 4 ] {5 5 T By = 4 4R
R o BR AR R R A P
A VL Bl < K B AL D
7 4 (30 Sl 40 AT iy At F R 4R
kR B o B 5 R R
KUFEREEE > PHER
7] 58 5 ¥ J7 e

ﬁ%@%@%ﬁAf%

O ERAT AR SR -
#%% KT AF L&
ESS Y R VAN
BAME70% o 4 E Rk
P 300 TR o B 2 0 4B B
WA o2 3 18 1 SR 47 T AE B oR
7 A [ A 23 1 R AR K I LR
AT AT A B 2 ) o 72 A UL
> 2 SR [ AT D A 5 1 (]
Rk - Wik > EHER A
[ 1] 2 5 42 (L4 £ 1 5 | 3K
AT Ao 48 2R 35 AT B o

-

SER-BEEER | EOEEARA A

30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

(i)

Credit risk (Continued)

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because
the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies or
state-owned banks in the PRC.

With respect to the amounts due from a joint
venture and a non-controlling shareholder, having
considered their financial standings, the Directors
of the Company are of the view that the credit risk is
limited.

The Group’s concentration of credit risk by
geographical location is in the PRC. Other than
concentration of credit risk on liquid funds and by
geographical location, the Group does not have any
other significant concentration of credit risk. Trade
receivables consist of a large number of customers,
spreading across diverse counterparties.

The Group has provided guarantees to banks in
connection with the customers’ borrowing of
mortgage loans to finance their purchase of the
properties for an amount up to 70% of the purchase
price of the individual property. If a purchaser
defaults on the payment of its mortgage loan
during the period of guarantee, the bank holding
the mortgage may demand the Group to repay the
outstanding loan and any interest accrued thereon.
Under such circumstances, the Group is able
to resell the repossessed properties. Therefore,
management considers it would recover any
loss incurred arising from the guarantee to the

customers.
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

(iii)

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management
to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate
the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The
management monitors the utilisation of bank
borrowings and ensures compliance with loan
covenants.

The following tables detail the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities. The tables have been drawn up based on
the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities
based on the earliest period on which the Group can
be required to pay.

The table includes both interest and principal cash
flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating
rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from
the weighted average interest rate by reference to
the HIBOR of the Group’s variable-rate financial
liabilities at the end of the reporting period.

As at 30 June 2016 and 2017, the Group does not
have term loan with repayment on demand clause.
The maturity dates for bank borrowings and other
non-derivative financial liabilities is prepared based
on the scheduled repayment dates.
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30 &K () 30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
(Z) 4l s 45 21 H OBE B WS (7 (b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
(i) B () (iii)  Liquidity risk (Continued)
T B B A S 7 Liquidity risk tables

i

L

R BRI SHA R Sk OREARE AR
HE DB S5 BWE ERE  RREN WK

Weighted  On demand Total Carrying
average  or less than - 3 months 12 2-5  undiscounted amount at
interest rate 1 month months to 1 year years years cash flows 30 June 2017

#YTL  #WTL  BWTT  #WTL BT EWTL EWTX
HES'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000

ot SR 2017

2 RIUBRERMES  Trade and other payables - 9271 230 24,314 - - 35908 35968
BEEH—EHAE* Bankloans - variable rate * 1.89 w 2450 7975 10,481 130,160 151,293 143,290
HHERAEH Financial guarantee contracts - 2,959 - - - - 2,959 -

12457 477 12289 10480 130,160 190,160 179,58

WA Rk =R =4 -
M HDR—MA Ea EME BNk

Weighted ~ On demand : Carrying
average  or less than -3 3 months 12 25 undiscounted amount at
interest rate 1 month months to 1 year years years cash flows 30 June 2016
BETT  EFTT  EFTT EETT B%Tn BETT BFTx

HK$000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK§°000 HKS$000 HKS$000

I SN2 2016

B 5 REMEMIEE  Trade and other payables - 9453 1,078 26,269 - - 36,800 36,800

PATEH - FHHA R Bank loans - variable rate * 234 29 2,580 150,269 = = 153,141 149,593

HHERA D Financial guarantee contracts = 8,800 = - = = 8,800 =
18,545 3,658 176,538 - - 198,741 186,393

* WA 4 Y R B S S * For the Group’s interest bearing borrowings, weighted
i S 5 R B A 2 o fE T average interest rate represents the weighted average of
¥y [ 245 B0 E1.45% (= HIBOR plus 1.45% (2016: HIBOR plus 2.08%).
T— N4 W EFB ML
2.08%) ©
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30. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

(iii)  Liquidity risk (Continued)

The amounts included above for financial guarantee
contracts are the maximum amounts the Group
could be required to settle under the arrangement
for the full guaranteed amount if that amount is
claimed by the counterparty to the guarantee.
Based on expectations at the end of the reporting
period, the Group considers that it is more likely
than not that no amount will be payable under the
arrangement. However, this estimate is subject
to change depending on the probability of the
counterparty claiming under the guarantee which
is a function of the likelihood that the financial
receivables held by the counterparty which are
guaranteed suffer credit losses.

The amounts included above for variable interest
rate instruments are subject to change if changes in
variable interest rates differ to those estimates of
interest rates determined at the end of the reporting
period.

(¢c) Fair value measurements of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined in accordance with generally accepted
pricing models based on discounted cash flow.

The Directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities
recognised in the consolidated financial statements
approximate their corresponding fair values.

DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017

N\

129



ANy

‘ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
ORI ME (&)

BEZZ-LAEAAZTHILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

31 A2 ] B R Bk 31. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY
2N F] i B R IR R A Statement of financial position of the Company at the end of the
reporting period:
—Z— L TR —NAE
2017 2016
W T T T
HKS$’000 HKS$°000
I Ui B Non-current Assets
T B B 2 D RE A Interests in subsidiaries 374,430 380,495
L/E B T Y& T ] Property, plant and equipment 8 8
Wit Ja8 2 ] K Loans to subsidiaries 724,996 703,423
1,099,434 1,083,926
T Current Assets
G At i VB T T A 3K Other receivables and prepayments 174 178
SRAT &5 R I B & Bank balances and cash 2,388 3,138
2,562 3,316
it ) A fH Current Liability
At R ST B Other payables 3,668 4,168
it B B A5 (E Net Current Liability (1,106) (852)
B E SR U B A Total Assets less Current Liability 1,098,328 1,083,074
AR T i A Capital and Reserves
A& A Share capital 225,066 224,419
it (Mt ) Reserves (Note) 650,047 647,925
HARE Total Equity 875,113 872,344
I i B B A Non-current Liability
R B ) 2 ] R IE Amounts due to subsidiaries 223,215 210,730
1,098,328 1,083,074
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31. ARAAMBRIE ) 31. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF

THE COMPANY (Continued)
i i

Note: Reserves

B B3

Share
premium
T T
HK$°000

6 A Jgt I
ik
Capital
redemption
reserve
W T T
HK$°000

BE 53 i

Translation
reserve
M T
HK$°000

option
reserve
T T
HK$°000

B i )

Retained

profits
T T
HK$°000

A5t

Total
M T
HK$°000

W ZF— AR At 1 July 2015

tH—H 426,759 1,644 212,380 8,100 24,348 673,231
AF B 3 ) Profit for the year = = = = 55,443 55,443
i 58, 7 A= 2. Exchange differences arising

o 25 on translation = = (70,035) = = (70,035)
AEREATE () Total comprehensive (expense)

e A AR income for the year - - (70,035) = 55,443 (14,592)
VAHE 45 55 57 IR 3 2% Recognition of equity-settled

LB AT 3K 2 HERR share-based payments = = = 930 = 930
TR HEZ Issue of shares upon exercise

Ay 8547 of share options 2,533 - - (1,881) - 652
R J HE I 3% Lapse of share options = = = (563) 563 =
B4 1B S Cash dividends

(MfFEE11IH) (note 11) = = = = (12,296) (12,296)
R TN At 30 June 2016

NH=1H 429,292 1,644 142,345 6,586 68,058 647,925
A i i A Profit for the year - - - = 28,105 28,105
i 507 A 2. Exchange differences arising

L i} on translation - - (13,690) = = (13,690)
EREAT (L) Total comprehensive (expense)

e A H8 %R income for the year - - (13,690) - 28,105 14,415
TR EZ Issue of shares upon exercise of

By B4 T share options 327 - - (243) - 84
B4 B S Cash dividends

(Mt st %5 1178) (note 11) = = = = (12,377) (12,377)
/gt S S At 30 June 2017

AH=1TH 429,619 1,644 128,655 6,343 83,786 650,047
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‘ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
ORI ME (&)

BREZZ—LENA =T H L4
For the year ended 30 June 2017

32, BEHHE A AW 32. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES
MR E—-LEHER _FE—NFENHAH=T Particulars of principal subsidiaries as at 30 June 2017 and 2016
H> FEHBARZFHBNT - are as follows:
Kbtk
, , LRI /i
WEATAR JL /i /R R CHHT R AU /iR A B b
Proportion of nominal
value of issued/
Place of incorporation/ Issued and paid up registered capital
Name of subsidiary registration/operation share capital/registered capital held by the Company  Principal activities
71 Tt
Ordinary Others
2R
“R-tE it S TR “F-R
2017 and
017 017 2016
TREERRAR &k Ehoo k0T - - 0 REER
Ardent Enterprises Limited Hong Kong HK$1,200 HKS1,200 - - 100% Tnvestment holding
TRAERBEREARAD  FRE - = RA3000000%  EE30000000 W WERELERE
Hit—) (Hit=)
Beijing Longfast Property PRC (Note i) - - US$30,000,000  1US$30,000,000 9% Property investment and
Development Co., Ltd. (Note1) (Notei) development
FHEREHRAT ik i iy - - o REGEERE
Billion Stock Investment Limited Hong Kong HKS2 HKS2 - - 100%  Provision of nominee services
HRELHE <AV £t - - W% fEER
Broad Capital Investments Limited ~ British Virgin Islands Uss1 Uss! - - 10%  Investment holding
REEARAR Bk i i - - % HERE
China Gain Properties Limited Hong Kong HKS2 HKS2 - - 10%  Property investment
BEAHRAR ERRARE A0 EEN00T - - % REER
Dynamic (B.V.L) Limited British Virgin Islands US$50,000 US850,000 - - 100% Investment holding
#NER LR ARAR HRELEE i T - - W BE
Dynamic Management (Beijing) British Virgin Islands HKS$7 HKS7 - - 10%  Financing
Limited
EhERREARAR it i T - - 0 REEBRE
Dynamic Management Services Hong Kong HKS2 HKS2 - = 100%  Provision of management
Limited services
& o o - - 100 RAERRE
Dynamic (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong HKS2 HKS2 - = 100% Provision of management
services
IR (B AR ERELRR EZAVH FEUL - - W%
FIRAT
Dynamic Real Estate (China) British Virgin Islands Uss1 Uss! - - 100%  Management consultancy
Management Consultancy Limited
Glory Diamond Inc. ERELHE F405% E210T - - % HERR
British Virgin Islands Uss10 Uss10 - - 100%  Investment holding
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
O IERIAM 5F (&)

BEZZ-LAEAA =T HILEE
For the year ended 30 June 2017

B30 ) PR NS E

32. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

32.

ARARA
, , LRITIE/ i
WA 4 L/l R CHHTRAURRA /SR R i
Proportion of nominal
value of issued/
Place of incorporation/ Issued and paid up registered capital
Name of subsidiary registration/operation share capital/registered capital held by the Company  Principal activities
ik Jitb
Ordinary Others
“F-tER
I “R-tF i s
2017 and
017 017 2016
HABEARAA Bk L3 o - - % REER
Harvic Investment Limited Hong Kong HKS2 HKS2 - - 100% Tnvestment holding
Rl EARAR ERELHE AV #4170 - - %  REER
High Grand Investments Limited British Virgin Islands Uss1 Uss! - - 100% Tnvestment holding
BRARARAT B AV tab - - % ERE
Move On International Limited Hong Kong HKS1 HKS! - - 100%  Property investment
it Notes:
- Pl A | A e i Beijing Longfast Property Development Co., Ltd. (“Beijing Longfast”)
PR 2w (1 db 5 A w 1) 5 i 25 b S0 & 1 established in the PRC is registered as sino-foreign co-operative joint
g A o o mt RN 2 G R A R £ 4 venture. Beijing Longfast had a registered capital of US$30,000,000. The
30,000,000 75 © i i W A8 4F B BT % 7% 2 % amount of US$30,000,000 disclosed in both years above represents capital
430,000,000 7C ) A< 42 [ BT 0 /2 2 A - AR paid by the Group. However, the Group’s entitlement to share the profit
T o 7% 42 [ 4R (W] 2 A7 48 4 b 5t R BE95% Fl and net assets in Beijing Longfast was agreed to be at 95%.
i e G E
i [ % J1 45 B 22 7 & Glory Diamond Inc. Hi 4% ii. Other than Dynamic (B.V.L) Limited and Glory Diamond Inc., which are
NREREEERAI - A WEA R 5 wholly-owned directly by the Company, all subsidiaries are held by the
WA - Company indirectly.
= EYNETE: SRy AV S LY E S iii. The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
BAEMERSEEZAN A MG opinion of the Directors of the Company, principally affected the results
S 58 £ 50 B At B RS 2> R R AR R or assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the
W o opinion of the Directors of the Company, result in particulars of excessive
length.
PO~ % B 2N T A A B A A RE TR AT ] IR ] A iv. None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the

E R AT A ] (LB B I -

year, or at any time during the year.
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

hF 815 f8 2

TRt 3

A Revenue

G /NIE 2N Profit for the year attributable to
B A i the owners of the Company

AR A Basic earnings per share
GBI M) (Hong Kong cents)

I v 2 A Diluted earnings per share
GBHF M) (Hong Kong cents)

BR A - AU B4R

ERE ST
BEYE
CR-EES E
CR-EEVE N
RATHEAR 5K
B
Mg

EEMH

A R A A A HE 4
T PERCRCR HE 4
EY 5

AT K

— AR R EE
IEIERE AR

I & K

AEAE

134

Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties

Interest in a joint venture
Amount due from a joint venture
Pledged bank deposits

Current assets

Other asset

Total assets

Equity attributable to the owners
of the Company

Non-controlling interests

Total equity

Bank loans
— due after one year

Deferred tax liabilities

Current liabilities

Total liabilities

SE-ANESEF-LHEEER | ZOEEARA A

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

BREAAZTHILEE

Year ended 30 June

SF-SF SF-NE SF-EF SFAF -4k

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

BETT  EETIT EFTT BETIT E¥FFX

HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$’000 HKS$'000 HK$’000
(ZEE )
(Restated)

124,504 106,215 103,437 103,870 101,762

123,166 94,972 101,586 95,085 115,591

56.2 433 463 0.7 514

54.1 409 435 40.7 48.8

CONSOLIDATED ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND

EQUITY
RAH=1+H
At 30 June
S R4 —E-RNE ZE-LE
2013 2014 2016 2017
BT EWTT BETL  EETIL
HKS$'000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$’000
2,049 1,979 2,012 1,743 2,214
1,867,428 1,930,079 2,000,101 1,926,240 1,990,736
85,614 76,235 94,467 71,570 86,974
236,927 252,355 239,924 235,184 218,549
- - 2278 - -
258412 278459 289,743 291,995 314,882
1,506 1,511 1,521 1,404 1,382
2,451,936 2,540,618 2,630,046 2,528,136 2,614,737
1,781,014 1,871,313 1,974,794 1,902,346 1,978,078
32,851 34,466 36,572 34,154 34,731
1,813,865 1,905,779 2,011,366 1,936,500 2,012,809
- 191,192 164,592 - 135,520
261,041 272312 282,051 283,573 302,625
377,030 171,335 172,037 308,063 163,783
638,071 634,839 618,680 591,636 601,928
2,451,936 2,540,618 2,630,046 2,528,136 2,614,737




W

PROFORMA COMBINED BALANCE SHEET OF AFFILIATED COMPANY
fTBEBLrYd RECHEERER

Mo FE—LHENH=1TH  AXNFHHTF— Details of advances given to an affiliated company as at 30 June
MEEAABHEELR(EXRRAEFEBH S 2017, which exceeded 8% under the assets ratio as defined under rule
o ARA RS LA (T EilHl ) 13.16 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
513,161 ) BT AL 8 8% 1Y K B BHIN T - Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) are as follows:

AR
Affiliated company W I K W

Percentage of

equity held by Amount of

the Group advances
W T
HKS$°000

GEIINII 22 4 1 > A PR A Shenzhen Zhen Wah Harbour
(T Y3 ]) (Kt 7#) Enterprises Ltd. (“Zhen Wah™) (Note) 49% 218,549

Htat - YIEEREWN —F —WE—H FAXHER- 2 Note: The operation period of Zhen Wah expired on 16 January 2014. Thereafter, Zhen
1% > DI FE L L HA S RBIE AT - Wah ceased its operation and is now in the process of liquidation.

REFG TFY FEE L KIEEMA G S A% The advances to Zhen Wah by the Group have been accounted for as
Rk sEIER G B IETEM %5 1558 A4 amount due from a joint venture, details of which are disclosed in note

% o 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

TR S R A N A RO R T The amount of advances are unsecured and to be repayable after the
+ W A % E R next twelve months from the end of the reporting period.

MR TR B 1322 16 AU A B B8 ML %€ > Pursuant to the continuing disclosure requirements under rule 13.22 of
R E—-EFENH=Z1TH > YIFERNMH %S the Listing Rules, the proforma combined balance sheet of Zhen Wah
P& B R R KA SE B FE I 2 b E AL 45 and the attributable interest of the Group in Zhen Wah as at 30 June

WEEWR 2017 are disclosed as follows:
BEAGAHEAHEEARER PROFORMA COMBINED BALANCE SHEET OF
AFFILIATED COMPANY
5% £ Bf A 4E
HEAMAR M A% BE 2%
Proforma Group’s
combined attributable
balance sheet interest
BT or BT o
HK$’000 HK$°000
FEWEEE Non-current assets 221,264 108,419
i B G Current assets 42216 20,686
i B A Current liabilities (11,586) (5.677)
i B A Non-current liabilities (218,549) (107,089)
T & Net assets 33,345 16,339
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SRR/ ]

W_E—LEANA=ZTH FRAHFEY
EZFEMT

o 48 i
fY

Approximate
site area

b

Location

e AR SE A £
B

R R

ME TR

Gl

BMBE =M

R A

Unsold portion of

Phase II and Phase III of
Chaoyang Garden

No. 25 Nan Lane

Ganlouyuan

Chaoyang District

Beijing

The People’s Republic of China

Residential N/A

W_FE—LEANA=ZTH FREAREY
EZFEMTR

i B

Location

HEE A R 3L AN E

Lt

{3 0BT I

b VAN I

5% 1B IR B A 1 A
EHEC OO = L)

Levels 7 to 22 (without levels 13 and 14)
West Tower, Eton Place

No. 69 Dongfang Road

Pudong New Area

Shanghai

The People’s Republic of China

LIk PNE T

db st

8 15 [ H 85 [

ME A

B BT KR = W ELG
TR i

Car parking spaces in Phase I, II, ITI
and commercial portion of Phase I1I

No. 25 Nan Lane

Ganlouyuan

Chaoyang District

Beijing

The People’s Republic of China
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ANALYSIS OF PROPERTIES HELD

Particulars of properties held for sale at 30 June 2017:

T %R T
i B 40
Approximate
developed
gross floor Stage of
area completion

B B &R 95%
9,699°F- 77 IR

=
19,143°F 5 IR

HR L

BRLRB  ARHRER ol

Expected
date of
completion

b

Group’s
interests

Phase II:
9,699 sq.ft.
Phase III:
19,143 sq.ft.

Completed 95% N/A

Particulars of properties held for investment at 30 June 2017:

i
Usage

N

AT 4R

Lease term

Gk

Office Medium

LEFE3 2 5 A

Commercial/ Medium

Car-parking
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